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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NANJING PANDA
ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 92 to 303
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, except that the scope of our work was limited as
explained below.
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An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
However, the evidence available to us was limited because as
explained in note 21 to the financial statements, on 10 March
2005, the People's Court in Nanjing ordered the Company to
surrender its equity interests in two subsidiaries of the Group and
the transfer of the equity was completed on the next day. As the
Company was not able to access their books and records, or to
obtain or prepare their financial statements, the financial statements
of these subsidiaries have not been consolidated for the period
from 1 January 2005 to the date of equity transfer. There were no
other satisfactory audit procedures we could adopt to ascertain
with reasonable accuracy the impact on the financial position and
result of the Group caused by the exclusion of these two subsidiaries
from the consolidated financial statements.

In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of
the presentation of information in the financial statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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Qualified opinion arising from limitation of audit scope

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31
December 2005. Except for any adjustments that might have been
found to be necessary had we been able to obtain sufficient financial
information of the subsidiaries for the period from 1 January 2005
to the date of equity transfer referred to above, in our opinion the
financial statements give a true and fair view of the profit and cash
flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

In respect alone of the limitation of our work related to the matters
as stated above:

We have not obtained all the information and explanations
that we considered necessary for the purpose of our audit;
and

We are unable to determine whether proper books of account
had been kept.

HORWATH HONG KONG CPA LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 19 April 2006

Chan Kam Wing, Clement
Practising Certificate number P02038
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Consolidated Income Statement
(BBEBLERNZ Gt ERIGER) BE—ZETAF T —A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EERF —EERF
2005 2004
(ExhF&)
(Restated)
k23 AR®FT ARMFT
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
EER Turnover 5 850,817 664,640
SHE AR Cost of sales (726,720) (566,455)
i Al Gross profit 124,097 98,185
H A Other revenue 6 13,444 50,382
Pali=ID PN Distribution costs (24,537) (22,613)
1THE A Administrative expenses (226,560) (158,978)
KELENER Loss from operations 7 (113,556) (33,024)
B & B R Finance costs 9 (58,817) (49,983)
HAE BB AR Impairment losses on investments
REREIEX in unconsolidated subsidiaries — (84,033)
HERE AT 2FE  Gain on disposal of
interests in associates 15,157 13,351
DEBE N A FELE Share of results of associates 257,381 222,736
Rk 5 Bl A1) Profit before taxation 100,165 69,047
FTiS iz Income tax expenses 10 (3,176) (2,368)
N A Net profit for the year 96,989 66,679
FEAG - Attributable to:
RABIRIEREA The equity holders
of the Company 92,761 65,646
DERR R Minority interest 4,228 1,033
96,989 66,679
% 8 Dividends 13 — _
ERAF AR Earnings per share (RMB) 14 0.14 0.10

= 2 2 R OFE R
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EHEERRE

Consolidated Balance Sheet
(BEBEBRNZ ST EAGR) R=EEAF+=-A=1T—H)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EERF —ETPUE
2005 2004
(&)
(Restated)
Bt AR®TFT ARBF T
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
BEREBRE Assets and liabilities
EREEE Non-current assets
mEE Intangible assets 16 4,103 20,517
M - BE K& Property, plant and equipment 17 302,430 346,825
EEIE Construction in progress 18 20,448 21,303
b 5 R 4 Land use rights 19 1,645 21,080
TE KB R Rl ks Interests in
unconsolidated subsidiaries 21 — 912,547
B N A 2 Interests in associates 22 561,720 547,560
890,346 1,869,832
mENEE Current assets
FE Inventories 23 175,155 147,372
W EE Bills receivable 4,247 2,906
e U F 8 Trade receivables 24 110,670 89,469
Hin el RIa ~ e Kk Other receivables, deposits and
TEfT FRIE prepayments 25 750,548 127,456
FEWRERKMTB AR - Amounts due from fellow
RN D4 subsidiaries, associates
EZRENEIE QL] and related companies 32(f) 23,898 69,061
& W = 4452 AR 2 =) SR8 Amount due from ultimate
holding company 32(g) 269,431 238,676
RITFERRE® Bank balances and cash 26 347,457 102,126
I8 Taxation 87 150
1,681,493 777,216
mEN & fE Current liabilities
[EE:N Borrowings 27 839,135 955,884
FE IR Trade payables 24 145,808 103,394
H M fE SRR Other payables, customers'
EEEHRKEGEA deposits and accrued charges 251,112 319,289
ERRZRMBAR - Amounts due to fellow
RN D4 subsidiaries, associates and
EZBENEIE /L] related companies 32(f) 9,456 37,386
1,245,511 1,415,953
nEBREE/(AR) Net current assets/(liabilities) 435,982 (638,737)
M R R B E Ff R B R A& F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(REEBEFRNZ @ EAHELE) (R —FF

AFE+=-HA=+—H)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—EEREF —ETNF
2005 2004
(ExhF&)
(Restated)
k23 AR®FT ARMFT
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
HWEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 1,326,328 1,231,095
RHIAR Non-current liabilities
REBERK Long term borrowings 27 — (570)
AEFE Net assets 1,326,328 1,230,525
R Equity
% Share capital 28 655,015 655,015
& 17 5 B K (5 8 Share premium and reserves 630,561 537,800
PAN/NCI Attributable to equity holders
of the Company 1,285,576 1,192,815
DI RERS Minority interest 40,752 37,710
EauaE Total equity 1,326,328 1,230,525

FEEEN2006F48 198 FER N At FF 3N

FOAEZEE 2 HEHE  EEAHMUTA

TREEE
-z =7

FERE

LI Anjian

EZE

Director
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The financial statements on pages 94 to 99 were approved and

authorised for issue by the board of directors on 19 April 2006 and

are signed on its behalf by:

gBE
LIU Ailian

EE

Director
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Balance Sheet

(BB EERRNZ S EAGER)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

(R=—FZERF+=-H=1+—H)

—EERF ZETNF
2005 2004
(EF& )
(Restated)
bt it AR®FTT ARKEFIT
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
BEKAR Assets and liabilities
EREBEE Non-current assets
mEE Intangible assets 16 4,103 20,517
YIZE - BB RER Property, plant and equipment 17 162,018 232,579
EEIE Construction in progress 18 20,390 20,484
4 Hb {5 A A Land use rights 19 1,645 21,080
BB A R = Interests in subsidiaries 20 107,120 90,121
AN Interests in associates 22 252,145 314,065
i NG E Amounts due from subsidiaries — 791,555
547,421 1,490,401
mEEE Current assets
FE Inventories 23 56,293 26,674
JEW R IE Bills receivable 79 550
FE W R IE Trade receivables 24 2,408 4,361
Hin el km ~ e Kk Other receivables, deposits and
TR FRIE prepayments 25 713,034 264,873
FE W g 2 Dividend receivable 1,811 3,255
FEW R R B AR - Amounts due from fellow
= /NETDNG subsidiaries, associates and
EZEENEIE /L] related companies 32(f) 3,974 43,956
i NG E Amounts due from subsidiaries 87,096 —
JE W B 4R 15 AR A R 5RIA Amount due from ultimate
holding company 32(g) 287,569 237,893
RITEREERS Bank balances and cash 26 243,011 22,725
1,395,275 604,287
mENAE Current liabilities
[EE:N Borrowings 27 786,000 906,000
JEfF 3k1E Trade payables 24 13,385 14,217
H M fE SRR Other payables, customers'
KPR R ER B R deposits and accrued charges 145,123 274,450
FENRZME AR Amounts due to fellow
/NP subsidiaries, associates and
EZBENEIE /L] related companies 32(f) 10,037 35,135
FEF MY B A Bl 3B Amounts due to subsidiaries 4,697 43
959,242 1,229,845
mEHREE/(AR) Net current assets/(liabilities) 436,033 (625,558)
M R B E F KR B B 4 F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Balance Sheet

(BREEBERRNZ S EAGEE) (R=FF
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(At 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

AFE+=-HA=+—H)

—EEREF —ETNF

2005 2004

(ExhF&)

(Restated)

k23 AR®FT ARMFT

Note RMB'000 RMB'000

HWEERRDAR Total assets less current liabilities 983,454 864,843
RUAR Non-current liabilities

REIE Long term borrowings 27 — (570)

EEFE Net assets 983,454 864,273

X Equity

% Share capital 28 655,015 655,015

B in 2 E B iR Share premium and reserves 29 328,439 209,258

gawaE Total equity 983,454 864,273

BEESN2006F4 198 FER N #FEE IR
FNEHZEH ZHEHRE  EEHUATA

TRER%EE
-z =7

FRE

The financial statements on pages 92 to 99 were approved and

authorised for issue by the board of directors on 19 April 2006 and

are signed on its behalf by:

LI Anjian

EZE

Director

F OF R

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

BEE

LIU Ailian

EE

Director



S HERER R
Consolldated Statement of Cha nges in Equity

(BREEBEBERNZ &

SRR (B2

ERAFF-A=

(prepared in accordance with accounting pr/nCIp/es genera//y accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

FATRREEES
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

EE #% D8
k&  RER 2 BEHEG NEE EfEG 0 RHER  REEER  HRER
Statutory Asset
Share Share Capital common revaluation Accumulated Minority
capital premium reserve fund reserve losses interest Total
ARBTT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Fitét 26) Fifét 29(b)
(Note 28) Note 29(b)
RZZZME-A—-A&H
Balance at 1 January 2004
-RERY 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 37,380 (149,524) — 1,127,169
—as previously stated
- REDRIITH D ERRER - — — - - - 132,779 132,779
—as previously separately
reported as minority interest
—ENRil 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 37,380 (149,524) 132,779 1,259,948
—As restated
REEE - - — - - 65,646 1,033 66,679
Profit for the year
RefaESemEs = = = = — - (107,209)  (107,209)
Decrease on change in
scope of consolidation
SERERANER - - - - - - 14,911 14,911
Capital contributions from
minority interest
VNG B = = = = = = (1,500) (1,500)
Deregistration of a subsidiary
ARRDHRR RS - - - - - - (2,304) (2,304)
Dividends paid to minarity shareholders
BV AERHBEI LR - - - — (752) 752 - =
Reserve realised on amortisation
of intangible assets
R-ZEME+-A=+—BE&H 655,015 389,338 5,110 189,850 36,628 (83,126) 37,710 1,230,525
Balance at 31 December 2004
MR R #EE R O F R 2 F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




SHERZ & B %
Consolldated Statement of Cha

(REEBERNZE

S EAImR) (BE—

FERE A=
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles genera//y accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

FATRRELES
Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Anges in Equity

EE #E (RHER)/ DY
k&  RiER  BEHEG NEE  EfEG 0 RERY 0 RREE  HEER
(Accumulated
Statutory Asset losses)/
Share Share Capital common revaluation retained Minority
capital premium reserve fund reserve profits interest Total
ARBTT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Kt 28) Firét 29(b)
(Note 28) Note 29(b)
RZZZRE-A-B&
Balance at 1 January2005
~RRRH 655,015 389,338 5110 189,850 36,628 (83,126) — 1,192,815
—as previously stated
-~ NEDRFIRN D ERRER — - - - - - 37,710 37,710
—as previously separately
reported as minority interest
—EiRi 655,015 389,338 5110 189,850 36,628 (83,126) 37,710 1,230,525
—As restated
~RpEANHREED
E3ReTE = = (1,090) = = 1,090 - -
—Effect of adoption of HKFRS 3
—Eiixit 655,015 389,338 4,020 189,850 36,628 (82,036) 37,710 1,230,525
—As restated
REEER = - - - - 92,761 4,228 96,939
Profit for the year
AERRDERREORS — — - - - - (1,186) (1,186)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders
B EEBHRER L HR = = = = (752) 752 - -
Reserve realised on amortisation
of intangible assets
RZZERET-A=+—-BER 655015 389,338 4,020 189,850 35,876 11,477 40,752 1,326,328

Balance at 31 December 2005

- B =

— =< =<
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(B EEERANZ St EAIRE) BE—ETAF T -A=1+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

—221% —TINE
2005 2004
(EFxi)
(Restated)
fift ARBTT ARETTT
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
ReXKk(ER)EEZREFE Net cash (used in) / generated from 30 (199,679) 39,464
operating activities
BEEH Investing activities
BAME  KERSE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (36,433) (29,383)
EEIERY Expenditure on construction in progress (17,704) (35,237)
KEBEARRER Return on investment in an associate 5 —
LEMBARSI BR 2R 2MA Proceeds from partial disposal of a subsidiary - 270
HEBERFZBERA Proceeds from disposal of associates 81,883 80,339
LEWE « BEREZEZMA Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment 1,145 5,986
BNBEAF 2 RE Acquisition of interest in associates = (8,001)
KETEHIHBARIZR Repayment from unconsolidated subsidiaries 291,530 =
TREHHBARZH Advance to an unconsolidated subsidiary = (277,993)
FBENALER Repayment from a non-related company - 50,000
BERRIREREM Placement of pledged bank deposits (30,065) (6,779)
BLGIE Interest received 2,216 13,634
[ AN G Dividends received from associates 172,796 176,452
REEHEL (ER) 23R & Net cash generated from / (used in) 465,373 (30,712)
investing activities
MEED Financing activities
MEEH New loans raised 1,458,980 1,429,100
EEER Repayment of loans (1,477,510) (1,338,000)
TEAERDABTFENE Net increase in advance to ultimate holding company (30,755) (217,691)
SYRRAERA Shares subscribed by minority shareholders - 14,647
ERPERERE Dividends paid to minority shareholders (1,186) (2,304)
HEFHERZRRSE Net cash used in financing activities (50,471) (114,248)
ReRFASZEEN /(FYD) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 215,223 (105,496)
AREBEEEREM /(RD)MFEE  Increase/(decrease) in cash due to consolidation/
deconsolidation of subsidiaries 43 (147,379)
B R RILER Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 87,243 340,118
i K KA e Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 302,509 87,243
AFBERALEEER Analysis of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents
RTERRA S Bank balances and cash 347,457 102,126
W BEEBEAER Less: Pledged bank balances 26 (44,948) (14,883)
302,509 87,243
M R R E F R BB R A A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BBEBLERNZ Gt EAmERE) BE—ZETAF T —A=1+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)
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1.

Organisation and operations

The Company was established in the People's Republic of
China (the "PRC") on 29 April 1992, as a joint stock limited
company by way of private subscription with Panda Electronics
Group Company ("PEGC"), a state-owned enterprise, as the
sole promoter. The Company was listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited ("The Hong Kong Stock Exchange")
and the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 2 May 1996 and 18
November 1996 respectively. In July 1999, PEGC was re-
organised into a company with limited liability and was
renamed as "Panda Electronics Group Company Limited"
("PEGCL") and continued to be the Company's ultimate
holding company.

The principal activities of the Group are the development,
manufacture and sale of electronic manufacturing products,
electronic information products, satellite communication
system and electromechanical products.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(B EEERANZ St EAIRE) BE—ETAF T -A=1+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

;:

S B RIS LTI R 2. Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
5 Reporting Standards

RAFE - REBEHEMESSEHAD In the current year, the Group has adopted all of the new and
AEBEMAEEAZELEEBILR revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRS")
—EERF—A—HaZ2EBABK and Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS") (collectively
SR AR RGBT ES "HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
WS R BB ER (R Public Accountants ("HKICPA") which are relevant to its
[EBMBwREER]) o TXHME operations and effective for accounting periods beginning
RHEBMBRELEDN - WERE on or after 1st January, 2005. The applicable HKFRSs are set
HEREE T NFHLERY out below and the 2004 comparatives have been restated in
Fo accordance with the relevant requirements.

BB G EE R IS MER 28

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BB G ERE 2R FE

HKAS 2 Inventories

BAGERETR Rengx

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

BB G EREL SEIE - S EABEAZPRERELE

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

BB ERE105% EHEBKEE

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

BAEGTERE 125 FriS#t

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

BB ERE 145 D E®RE

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

BB ERE 165 I ERN e

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAEGHERNE1THR HE

HKAS 17 Leases

BB ERE 185 Yz

HKAS 18 Revenues

BB G ENE195 &8 4&7H

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

BAGTERE21% EXxZFHmpe

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BB G ERE235% fEE KA

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

BB ERE 245 WA TR KR

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

M=

=]
PARNY
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R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements

(REEBERNZE

S EAImR) (BE—

FERFFT_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

2. WAPTREBWHFEME 2

WA ()

BEE
HKAS 27
EEE
HKAS 28
BEE
HKAS 32
BEE

ATEERIE 275

ZH 552855

FPERIZE325%

ATEERIE 335

Reporting Standards (Continued)

RE KB M BERE

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
BERANRE

Investments in Associates

ERMIA : KERER

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

=l eagll

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

BB e ERE365% BERE

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

B GERNFE37HR B IRABERIAEE

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

B ERF385% EVEE

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

BB G ERE395 ERMIA : BRKE

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

BRI BRE LN E3R e = Xois

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

ERGHER - REE275 T FREEEENARSHNE

HKAS-Int 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease
HMZEBAVBREENEARE The effects of the adoption of these HKFRSs on the Group's

EH S RERYBEREEENS

accounting policies and on amount disclosed in the financial

FEHZEHMMT statements are summarised as follows:
(@) BEFERIE REEIH (@) HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority

REESH2RE - HEBEA
BB EEFERE RS
%5 -

interest, share of net after-tax results of associates and
other disclosures.

ARG ENFE2 7 -8
10 ~12 ~14 ~16 - 18 -
19 +23 +27 +28 +33:37
REBGEN -2 ER27
FHARE BRI EERE
N2

HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 23, 27, 28, 33,
37 and HKAS-Int 27 had no material effect on the
Group's policies.

- B =

— 2 2 1 F W
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ERHHEEM

Notes to the Financial Statements

(B EEERANZ St EAIRE) BE—ETAF T -A=1+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
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2.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continned)

(c)

(e)

L]

HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group's policy.
The functional currency of each of the consolidated
entities has been re-evaluated based on the guidance
to the revised standard. All the Group entities have the

same functional currency and presentation currency.

HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and the disclosure of related party transactions.

HKAS 38 had no material effect on the Group's policy.
The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its
intangible assets in accordance with the provisions of
HKAS 38. No adjustment resulted from this

reassessment.

Leasehold land and buildings held for own use (HKAS
17 - Lease)

In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held for
own use were stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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2.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continued)

(f)

Leasehold land and buildings held for own use (HKAS
17 - Lease) (Continued)

With adoption of HKAS 17 as from 1 January, 2005,
the leasehold interest in the land and buildings as held
for own use is separated into leasehold land and
leasehold buildings. Leasehold land is accounted for as
being held under an operating lease if the fair value of
the interest in any buildings situated on the leasehold
land could be separately identified from the fair value
of the leasehold interest in the land at the time the
lease was first entered into by the Group, or taken over
from the previous lessee, or at the date of construction
of those buildings. Land lease prepayments under
operating leases is initially stated at cost and
subsequently amortised on the straight-line basis over
the lease term.

As a result of the change in accounting policy, land use
rights on the balance sheets as at 31 December, 2005
and comparative amount as at 31 December, 2004 have
been restated to reflect the reclassification of leasehold
land.
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2.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continned)

(9)

L]

Amortisation of positive and negative goodwill (HKFRS
3 - Business combinations and HKAS 36 - Impairment
of assets)

In prior periods:

—  positive goodwill was amortised on a straight-
line basis over its useful life and was subject to
impairment testing when there were indications

of impairment; and

— negative goodwill was amortised over the
weighted average useful life of the depreciable/
amortisable non-monetary assets acquired,
except to the extent it related to identified
expected future losses as at the date of
acquisition. In such cases it was recognised in
the profit and loss account as those expected

losses were incurred.

With effect from 1 January, 2005, in accordance with
HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36, the Group no longer amortises
positive goodwill. Such goodwill is tested annually for
impairment, including in the year of its initial
recognition, as well as when there are indications of
impairment. Impairment losses are recognised when the
carrying amount of the cash generating unit to which
the goodwill had been allocated exceeds its recoverable

amount.
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2.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continued)

(9)

Amortisation of positive and negative goodwill (HKFRS
3 - Business combinations and HKAS 36 - Impairment
of assets) (Continued)

Also with effect from 1 January, 2005 and in accordance
with HKFRS 3, if the fair value of the net assets acquired
in a business combination exceeds the consideration
paid (i.e. an amount arises which would have been
known as negative goodwill under the previous
accounting policy) after reassessment, the excess is
recognised immediately in the profit and loss account

as it arises.

In accordance with the transitional arrangements under
HKFRS 3, on 1 January, 2005, the Group eliminated the
carrying amount of accumulated amortisation with a
corresponding entry to the positive goodwill,
comparative amounts have not been restated and no
amortisation charge for goodwill has been recognised
in the profit and loss account for the year ended 31
December, 2005. This has increased the Group’s net
profit for the year ended 31 December 2005 by
approximately RMB1,722,000.

The transitional arrangement also required the Group
to derecognise at 1 January 2005 the carrying amounts
of negative goodwill (including the remaining in
consolidated capital reserve) against the opening
balance of retained profits. This arrangement reduced
the Group’s capital reserve at 31 December 2005 by
approximately RMB1,090,000, with a corresponding
increase to the retained profits.
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2.

Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continned)

(h)

Financial instruments (HKAS 32- Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation and HKAS39 - Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement)

In prior year, receivables are recognised initially at cost
and subsequently provision is made to the extent the
receivables are considered to be doubtful.

In accordance with HKAS 32 and HKAS 39, receivables
are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the company will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate and is
recognised in the profit and loss account. The change
in accounting policy has no impact on the result of the
Group for the year ended 31st December, 2005.

The Group has not early adopted the following new standards

or interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective.
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2.  Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong Financial

Reporting Standards (Continued)

El Az

HZz&ER

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

B ERE 15 (&)
HKAS 1 (Amendment)
BB &R FE395 (KE:T)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
BRI BRELINETHR
HKFRS 7
5% (ARMBREREZES)
—REF4 5%
K (IFRIC) - Int 4

RAHE ~2BLF-A—H
Capital Disclosures 1st January, 2007
REBEENESR —ETRF—-H—H
The Fair Value Option 1st January, 2006
SEIA : KE “ERL$—-HA—H
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 1st January, 2007
EERHRAREEE “EEX¥-A—H

Determining Whether an
Arrangement Contains a Lease 1st January, 2006
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The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these new or revised standards or interpretations
is expected to be in the period of initial application.
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3.  Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies which have been adopted

in preparing the financial statements are as follows:

(a)

(b)

L]

Basic of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and comply with accounting
standards issued by the HKICPA and the disclosures
requirement by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention as modified except for certain
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and
other investment, which are modified by revaluation
and financial instruments, which are stated at fair

values.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December each year. The results of the
subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate. All significant
intercompany transactions , balances and unrealised
gains on transaction between group enterprises are
eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provide evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interest at the balance sheet date, being the
portion of the net assets of subsidiaries attributable to
equity interests that are not owned by the company,
whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, are
presented in the consolidated balance sheet and
statement of changes in equity within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the company. Minority interest in the results of the
Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
income statement as an allocation of the total profit or
loss for the year between minority interest and the
equity shareholders of the company.

Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the
minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent
that the minority has a binding obligation and is able
to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, all such
profits are allocated to the Group's interest until the
minority's share of losses previously absorbed by the
Group has been recovered.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(c)

L]

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs
directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are

recognised at their values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in
profit and loss account.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the subsidiary or an associate recognised at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognised as an asset
at cost and is subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is included in investments in

associates.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated are tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the
unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is unit pro-rate on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(e)

®

L]

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise in which the Group has
the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial
and operating policies, so as to obtain benefits from
their activities.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company's balance sheet at cost less any impairment
losses. The results of the subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries as of 31 December
2005 are set out in Note 20 of the financial statements.

Associated companies

An associate is an enterprise, not being a subsidiary
nor an interest in a joint venture, over which the group
is in a position to exercise significant influence, through
participation in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(f)  Associated companies (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group's share of the net assets of the
associate, less impairment in the value of individual
investments. Losses of an associate in excess of the
group's interest in that associate are not recognised.
The goodwill is included within the carrying amount of
the investment and is assessed for impairment as part
of the investment.

Where a group enterprise transacts with an associate
of the Group, unrealised gains and losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in the relevant
associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in
associates are stated at cost less impairment losses.
The results of associates are accounted for by the
company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(g)

L]

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or
valuation less depreciation and impairment losses. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
present working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after the asset has been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and
overhead costs, is charged to income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of the
asset.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an asset is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the income statement. Where the
recoverable amount of an asset has declined below its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
reflect the decline in value. In determining the
recoverable amount of assets, expected future cash
flows are discounted to their present values.

It is the Group's policy to determine the carrying amount
of the property, plant and equipment on the historical
cost basis. However, in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, property, plant and
equipment of the Group were revalued in 1995 in
connection with the listing the Company's shares on
The Hong Kong Stock Exchange and stated in the
financial statements at such valuation.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The Group does not intend to revalue these assets in
the future and they will continue to be carried at their
1995 valuation less subsequent depreciation.

The surplus arising on the 1995 revaluation of these
assets was credited to the asset revaluation reserve.
Any future decrease in value of these assets will be
charged to the income statement to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, on the revaluation reserve
relating to the previous revaluation of the same asset.
On the subsequent disposal or retirement of such assets,
the attributable revaluation surplus not yet transferred
to retained profits in prior years will be transferred to
retained profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property,
plant and equipment over their anticipated useful lives
on a straight-line basis at the following annual rates:-

Buildings 15 to 35 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 5 to 11 years
Transportation equipment and

motor vehicles 5 to 10 years

Land use rights

Land use rights represent land use rights payments to
the PRC's government authorities. Land use rights are
carried at cost less impairment loss and are amortised
to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the respective periods of the rights.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(1)

()

L]

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents buildings and
machinery under construction or installation and is
stated at cost less any impairment. Cost comprises direct
and indirect costs of acquisition or construction as well
as borrowing costs capitalised. Construction in progress
is transferred to property, plant and equipment when
they are completed. No depreciation is provided on
construction in progress.

Impairment of assets excluding goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money

and the risks specific to the asset.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

0))

(k)

Impairment of assets excluding goodwill

(Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
and loss account , unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss

is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit and loss account, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal
of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

increase.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost which comprises all costs of
purchase and, where applicable, costs of conversion
and other costs that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, is
calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(k)

@

L]

Inventories (Continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the year in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount
of any write down of inventories to net realisable value
and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense
in the year the write down or losses occur. The amount
of any reversal of any write down of inventories, arising
from an increase in net realizable value, is recognised
as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised

as an expense in the year in which the reversal occurs.
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the Group's balance sheet when the Group becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(i) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are measured at initial
recognition at fair value, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method. Appropriate provision for
impairment for estimated irrecoverable amounts
are recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The
provision recognised is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

@

Financial instruments (Continued)

(if)

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis where the purchase or sale of
an investment is under a contract whose terms
require delivery of the investment within the
timeframe established by the market concerned,
and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction cost.

At subsequent reporting dates, debts securities
that the Group has the expressed intention and
ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity debt
securities) are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method, less any

impairment loss recognised to reflect
irrecoverable amounts. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit and loss account when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the
investment's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition. Impairment losses are reversed in
subsequent periods when an increase in the
investment's recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to the
restriction that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed
shall not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been

recognised.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

@

L]

Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

==
==}

Investments (Continued)

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt
securities are classified as either investments held
for trading or as available-for-sale, and are
measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair
value. Where securities are held for trading
purposes, gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value are included in profit or loss for the
period. For available-for-sale investments, gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value are
recognised directly in equity, until the security is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is included in profit and loss
account for the period. Impairment losses
recognised in profit or loss for equity investments
classified as available-for-sale are not
subsequently reversed through profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for
debt instruments classified as available-for-sale
are subsequently reversed if an increase in the
fair value of the instrument can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the recognition
of the impairment loss.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

@

Financial instruments (Continued)

(if)

(iv)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and other short-term
highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
In preparing cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include bank loans which require

immediate repayment on demand .

Borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans are initially measured
at fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the
term of the borrowings in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy for borrowing costs
(note 3(p)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially measured at
fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

@

(m)

L]

Financial instruments (Continued)

(vi)  Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Commpany are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the profit and loss account because it excludes items
of income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
However, such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit. Tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date are used to determine
deferred taxation.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(m) Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to profit and loss account, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and
the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and
liabilities on a net basis.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

L]

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when there is a present
obligation, legal or constructive, as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed
regularly and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money
is material, the amount of a provision is the present
value of the expenditure expected to be required to
settle the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial
statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility of
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
is remote. A contingent asset is not recognised in the
financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Translation of foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its "functional
currency"). The consolidated financial statements are
expressed in Renminbi ("RMB"), which is the functional
currency of the Company and each group entity, and
the presentation currency for the consolidated
statements.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

In preparing the financial statements of the individual
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated into
RMB being the functional currency at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. Exchange
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are included
in profit and loss account for the period.

Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessary take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense
in the year in which they are incurred.
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3. WEEHHER (E) 3.  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
(@ 3Bk A5 (@) Retirement benefit scheme
RBRPEEERE - NEEZ According to the relevant regulation in the PRC, the
TRIKT 6 ERIRETIRE AT Group contributes to pension funds based on the
ERKN® AT EBUTE A standard rates fixed by the PRC Government. The Group
P ELHE - BB TR remits all persion fund contributions to respective social
KReBZBPIREZN - T security offices, which are responsible for the payment
A& EER R BT 8l 2 R and liabilities relating to the pension funds. Payments
Bt ABmKA o to retirement benefits scheme are charged to the profit

and loss account.

(r) WFERPHBERN (r) Research and development costs
HERFEERIREEED Expenditure on research and development is charged
HIMFF AR FERBZRAR to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is
Br—IEAZVIHE AN - REE incurred except where a major project is undertaken
A& R EHmARKREREE and it is reasonably anticipated that development costs
ol o WEREEANKE will be recovered through future commercial activity.
H BB R F BRI E AN o Such development costs are deferred and written off

over the life of the project from the date of
commencement of commercial operation.

(s) HMBMZH (s) Operating leases
BERERENBARID EFHR Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
[R B AT 55 78 AH A H R AV A 1E ownership of assets remain with the lessors are
TR AR o &KETHARFE accounted for as operating leases. Rentals payable under
N & THEMA R A B R operating leases are charged to the profit and loss
RiEmEP R - account on a straight-line basis over the term of the

relevant lease.

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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3.

+—HILFE)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(t)

(u)

()

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated amortisation and provision, if necessary,

for any impairment loss.

Recognition of income

Sales are recognised when goods are delivered to
customers. Interest income from bank deposits is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the interest rate applicable. Dividend
income from unlisted investments is recognised when

the shareholders' right to receive payment is established.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the
Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the
other party are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals
(being members of key management personnel,
significant shareholders and/or their close family
members) or other entities and include entities which
are under the significant influence of related parties of
the Group where those parties are individuals, and post-
employment benefit plans which are for the benefit of
employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(w)

L]

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
that segment. Segment revenue, expenses, results,
assets, and liabilities are determined before intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated
as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent
that such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group enterprises within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those
available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period to acquire segment assets (both
tangible and intangible) that are expected to be used
for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings,
corporate and financing expenses and minority interest.

E R 7 8 R
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4.

Critical accounting and other key sources of

estimation uncertainty

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the judgements in relation to
impairment of assets apart from those involving estimation
as discussed below, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the Group
has to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred
that may effect the asset value or such event affecting the
asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying
value of an asset can be supported by net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the level
of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the net present value used in the impairment test.
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CE S gl DR 4.  Critical accounting and other key sources of
P EERNE (F) estimation uncertainty (Continued)
A wit A W R Estimation uncertainty
EERENEZRE - RREER The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
s BABA A =&Y H fth = ZE ARTE sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
REEREAR - MEESE N EH that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
REEEERBEMRAMEELE to the carrying amounts of the Group's assets and liabilities
AFAEHEFERER - within the next financial year are in respect of impairment
test of assets.
AEEGRVEFEEEERGHR The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
BE - BERAMTEENEAE on an annual basis or where an indication of impairment
B - AstEREER AEBAMY exists. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
ATEEMEHARRRERE - A asset. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make
BESEMRE  UAEZER an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the assets
EmENRE - and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.
BEH 5. Turnover
EEHELAHERRBRESE= Turnover represents the invoiced value of goods sold and
B ZE ERRR S B B R AT o services provided to outside customers, net of sales taxes
and discounts.
N RPN 6. Other revenue
—ZZRE ZETF
2005 2004
AE#Tir AREFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
AW A Rental income 4,188 4,817
BT AR 75 Ko B2 R A Technology license income 3,289 828
R1T R E M F] B UA Bank and other interest income 2,216 13,634
bE 5 i 2 Net exchange gains 158 —
Uk B BA B A B ) B A Interest income from a related company — 25,837
HaUgA Sundry income 3,593 5,266
13,444 50,382
= + == A\ —
M R R WM E F KR B R A F
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7. RHEEMEH 7. Loss from operations
—EThREF ZETNF
2005 2004
AR¥TFTT ARBFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
B/ GEA) FoI%1E Loss from operations has been arrived
2K EEE at after charging / (crediting):
EERIBK Bad debt written off 5,234 —
WE (EEFHIIR) Depreciation (restated) 30,294 33,046
&b PR 8 Amortization for land use rights 43 527
RIEREME (RITBEM A ) Provision for bad and doubtful debts
(included in administrative expenses) 56,720 43,475
GFEXEE (R{TKREBRER ) Provision for inventories
(included in administrative expenses) 3,133 3,441
BETER Staff costs (excluding directors' and
(TEEEEREEHS) supervisors' emoluments)
— e R RER - Salaries, bonus and allowances 39,801 31,511
—RRETEI K - Retirement benefit scheme contributions 5,909 6,673
ZERT € Auditors’ remuneration
—RZEER - Audit fees 1,734 1,618
—JEREER - Non-audit fees 187 —
KERL 22 Operating lease rentals in respect of
land and buildings 4,209 1,997
HEWE - WE R Gain on disposal of property,
XA 2 FIE plant and equipment (2,462) (2,680)

= 2 2 R OFE R
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8. HEY - B RfEH M 8.

(a WHEEFME

ENSEMT AL (ZETEE:
ToOM) EEREEZMEMT

Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

emoluments

(a) Directors' and Supervisors' emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the sixteen
(2004: forteen) Directors and Supervisors were as

follows:
HE-_ZTAF+-_A=1+—HBLFE
Year ended 31 December 2005
EXHa
EERA
Hft1RR R
ik RWiRs BAEHR Bt
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,
other Retirement
allowances benefit
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind contributions Total
ARETT AREFT ARETFT ARETT
.2 Name RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HITES Executive Directors:
FRE Li Anjian — 240 10 250
SRR Zhang Zuzhong — 240 10 250
— 480 20 500
FHTES: Non-Executive Directors:
ATE Liu Ailian 180 — — 180
R Zhu Lifeng 180 - - 180
HER (HaF1)  Xu Guofel (Note 1) 90 - — 90
A4 (Bf3£1)  Shi Qiusheng (Note 1) 90 — — 90
BERT (Bf#2)  Zhou Zhenyu (Note 2) 90 — — 90
BB (Bf##2)  Tang Hongqing (Note 2) 90 — — 90
720 — — 720

M R R
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8.

EELE:

W -BFEBEBAME (B) s

(a)

E

=

R REEWE (F)

BE-STRF+-AS+—HILEE

Year ended 31 December 2005

Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

emoluments (Continued)

(a)

Directors' and Supervisors' emoluments (Continued)

EFHe
EERA
Hift1RRE R
g ENEd  BAMBGR =1
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,
other Retirement
allowances benefit
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind contributions Total
AREFT AREFT ARETFT ARETT
%4 Name RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BUIEHNITES ¢ Independent Non-Executive
Directors:
g B Wan Hui = — — —
B R Cai Lianglin = — — —
5 Ma Chung Lai, Lawrence 83 = = 83
83 — — 83
Ex: Supervisors:
R Zhang Zhengping — 180 12 192
Bz Chen Ning — 50 4 54
R Zhong Youxiang — 100 8 108
— 330 24 354
BUEE: Independent Supervisors:
Bt Wu Shiyuan — — _ _
HEE Sun Suhua = — = —
Bt Total 803 810 44 1,657
T H F
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8. HPF -EFEREEME (&) 8. Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

emoluments (Continued)
(a) TEFKEFH L (4) (a) Directors' and Supervisors' emoluments (Continued)

RE-TTNF+-A=+—AILER
Year ended 31 December 2004

EXHa
EERAE
Rt 2R R

ik RWiRs  BEEHR Bt
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,

other Retirement

allowances benefit
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind  contributions Total
AREFTL ARETT ARETFT AREFTL
%1 Name RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
WITES Executive Directors:
FRE Li Anjian — 240 10 250
SRR Zhang Zuzhong — 240 10 250
— 480 20 500
FRITES Non-Executive Directors:
2AEE Liu Ailian 180 - - 180
RALEE Zhu Lifeng 180 - - 180
ERT Zhou Zhenyu 180 — — 180
Bt Tang Hongaing 180 — — 180
720 — — 720

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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8. WH -ERERBEAME () 8. Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

emoluments (Continued)

(a) EHFEERHL (4&) (a) Directors' and Supervisors' emoluments (Continued)

RE-TTNF+-A=+—AILER
Year ended 31 December 2004

EFHe
EERA
Hift1RRE R
g ENEd  BAMBGR =1
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,
other Retirement
allowances benefit
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind contributions Total
AREFT AREFT ARETFT ARETT
%4 Name RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BUIEHNITES ¢ Independent Non-Executive Directors:
g B Wan Hui — = = =
B R Cai Lianglin = — — =
588 Ma Chung Lai, Lawrence 88 — — 88
88 — — 88
B Supervisors:
R Zhang Zhengping — 180 12 192
B = Chen Ning — 100 8 108
BRI Zhong Youxiang — 100 8 108
— 380 28 408
BUEE: Independent Supervisors:
S+t Wu Shiyuan — — — —
HxE Sun Suhua = = = =
At Total 308 860 48 1,716

= 2 2 R OFE R
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8. #HYF - -EFRBHME (&)

(a)

(b)

8. Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

emoluments (Continued)

EHRERWNE (F) (a) Directors' and Supervisors' emoluments (Continued)
Kzt - Notes:
1. EER—EEREANA -+ il Appointment effective on 29 June 2005.
AEER -
2. RZZFETRFEANA=+AA 2. Resigned on 29 June 2005.
BT -
BE-_EERFER-_ZFZTNE No Director or Supervisor waived any emoluments in
+-—A=+—HIFE  #E the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004.
EFNESHERAMHE -
BUEERESTREREREN The aggregate emoluments of each of the Directors
48 i <& 5 & 1,000,0005% 7T LA and Supervisors during the relevant periods were under
T e HK$1,000,000.
A Ik v TN 4 (b) The five highest paid individuals:
ESMetmaTES AT aE The five highest paid individuals included:
—EERF ZETF
2005 2004
A® AB
Number of Number of
Individuals Individuals
IfusmMe AL Five highest paid individuals
25 Directors = —
BEE Supervisors = —
BT Employees 5 5
5 5
- == =
M R W E F R B B R 2 7
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8. WH -ERERBEAME () 8. Directors', Supervisors' and senior management's

b) HfiwEME (&)

emoluments (Continued)

(b) The five highest paid individuals: (Continued)

e AE AT AAT All of the five individuals with highest emoluments in
ST RHMeNBEAAME the Group were employees of the Company each with
Bl < 39 /& 1,000,0007% 7T A emoluments during the relevant periods under
T o BENMETIEHWT : HK$1,000,000. The aggregate emoluments of the five

individuals during the relevant periods were as follows:

—ZETRE —ZTETPNF
2005 2004
AR®FTT ARKEFIT
RMB'000 RMB'000
e R EHMERL Salaries and other benefits 1,580 1,510
RORET B K Retirement benefit
scheme contributions 46 44
1,626 1,554
9. BERA 9. Finance costs

—ZETRE —TTPF
2005 2004
AR®FTT ARKEFIT
RMB'000 RMB'000

REFREER ZBRITR Interests on bank and other loans
Hih B2 FE wholly repayable within five years 57,687 49,014
HRITRHEAME B Bank and other charges 1,130 969
58,817 49,983

= 2 2 R OFE R
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10. Prfa Bt X il Income tax expenses

—SERF —EEMF
2005 2004
(E¥r ki)
(Restated)
AR¥TTT ARBFT
RMB'000 RMB'000

A EFRANBNTRIER ¢ Taxation charge comprises:
R AT PRC income tax 3,176 2,368

R—ANEF  ARARBEBLE
MR E R AERTE DR - %5
REFRMRAER - R—hAREF
NAZt+TIhB » RARKITEHER
BRMZEGHRARSHRME
¥ RHUEARRAH-ANAE
F-A-BEGMBESTNERRK
ABRN15%Z P

ARAR2MHBERABRCRERF
15% 2 33%BMPAEH -

M=

=]
PARNY

In 1995, the Company changed the place of its registration
to Pukou, Nanjing, which is a High and New Technology
Development Zone. On 29 August, 1995, the Company was
recognised by the Jiangsu Science and Technology Commission
as a High and New Technology Enterprise and such status has
enabled the Company to pay income tax at the rate of 15%
of its assessable profit with effect from 1 January, 1995.

All subsidiaries of the Company pay income tax at the rates
between 15% and 33%.

W E R 0 B R @ F
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10. iR Xl (&) 10.

AEBEBBEBANEN 2 HIAEER
HERARRB AR LB ZR Z B KM aE

Income tax expenses (Continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs

from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

BB mBigAs ZfFMT : taxation rate of the home country of the Company as follows:
—ETRF —ZTF
2005 2004
(EFrzkat)
(Restated)
AE#Tir AREFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
Rk 5 B g A1) Profit before taxation 100,165 69,047
RABEH R E33% Tax calculated at the statutory
sTE 2 BIA PRC tax rate of 33% 33,054 27,786
REBOIMFLETZ Exemption / reduction of income tax
REMESBHESR under preferential tax treatment (5,686) (1,272)
THEEZRELE Tax effect of:
TIB A R W a Income not subject to taxation (78,729) (49,049)
TAER B HUR & B Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 24,872 23,323
NERTIEER Deferred tax benefits arising from
tax losses not recognised 34,057 2,838
RERTIEEE 2 F A Utilisation of previously
unrecognised tax loss — (2,447)
BEF RSB EEE Over provision in the prior years (311) (311)
H Al Others (4,081) 1,500
KEFZAER Income tax for the year 3,176 2,368
JE (R 5k = 2 B A1 BY Tax effect of share of
Frisfis & profit of associates 84,936 73,503

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT




ERHHEEM

Notes to the Financial Statements

(B EEERANZ St EAIRE) BE—ETAF T -A=1+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

1.

112,

13.

14.

;:

3 %E B )

RBHESFFEEL  REHEB
AREFMBRERPARZBEERRE
EFRTE/ARAPGHZIHAER -
ATEEREMBREEMSSEL
KA R RER - FAABEERIRE
EWEIAGITREK

A 4 v IR AN B A i A

RARRERE ALK E B R T
REE-ZEIARRAMBHRE
AER#119,181,000t (ZZEZ N
F: AR¥ 71,524,0007T) B3 F) ©

JBe K
FALEEREDARE (=F

T8 IRRRERMRE
FEME ) o

=
(

¥ 5 28 A

BRANDHIREZFE 2 AN ARR
R EE T ARE92,761,0007T (=
TEF : ARKEG5,646,0007T) &
—EERFR-_TTNFRNDELT
B A% {3 655,015,0008% 5T & °

M=

=]
PARNY

11.

112,

13.

14.

Deferred taxation

The major component of the net deferred tax asset unprovided
for at the balance sheet date represents unutilised tax losses
computed under the PRC accounting standards. No provision
for deferred taxation has been recognised in the financial
statements as it is not certain that the benefits of the deferred
tax asset will be utilised in the foreseeable future.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company includes a profit of RMB119,181,000 (2004: profit
of RMB71,524,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

Dividends

No interim dividend was paid (2004 : RMBNil) and no final
dividend is proposed for the year (2004 : RMBNil).

Earnings per share

The calculation of the earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to shareholders of RMB92,761,000 (2004 : profit
of RMB65,646,000) and 655,015,000 shares in issue
throughout 2005 and 2004.

W E R 0 B R Gl
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15.
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CEX g
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ME  EERHEETAREBES

BEBEEM
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15.

Segment reporting

Business segment

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into four operating businesses. The principal activities of the

businesses are as follows:

Electronic manufacturing products:
Development, production and sale of electronic
manufacturing products

Electromechanical products:
Development, production and sale of electromechanical
products, equipment and appliances

Satellite telecommunications products:
Development, manufacture and sale of satellite
telecommunication products

Electronic Information Products:
Development, manufacture and sale of electronic
information products
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15. 2@ (& 15. Segment reporting (Continued)
BENW (E) Business segment (Continued)
TREJINAEBREBHEEH 2 The following tables provide an analysis of the Group's
WA ZERETEE  BERH turnover, results and certain assets, liabilities and expenditure
X ZER information by business segments:-

BE-_ZETRAFE+-_A=1+—"BIL&EE
Year ended 31 December 2005

EFREER HEMER GEEGER ETFERER Bt R At
Satellite
Electronic Electro- telecom- Electronic
manufacturing  mechanical  munication  Information Other
products products products Products operations Consolidated
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
WA Revenue
HOMAE External sales 222,806 198,464 176,710 215,281 37,556 850,817
BELE Result
PHEE Segment result 16,636 (612) 26,281 (3,054) (24,506) 14,745
kS Unallocated corporate expenses (131,647)
FEHA Interest income 2,216
HMEXH Interest expenses (57,687)
HEBERT Gain on disposal of
2 FIE interests in associates 15,157
DEHANFEE  Share of results of associates 257,381
B it Income tax expenses (3,176)
il Net profit 96,989
= B B N —
M R R M 8 F R B R & #F

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements
(BBEBLERNZ Gt EAmERE) BE—ZETAF T —A=1+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

15. 2wy (& 15. Segment reporting (Continued)

BENIM (E) Business segment (Continued)

R-ZEERF+-_A=+—H
As at 31 December 2005

BTREER HEMER GEERER BTGREEAR R &t
Satellite
Electronic Electro- telecom- Electronic
manufacturing  mechanical  munication  Information Other
products products products Products  operations Consolidated
AREFT AREFT ARSFT ARSFT ARSFT ARSFT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 255,262 134,656 161,913 177,980 76,096 805,907
HEE D AER Interests in associates 561,720
THHEE Unallocated corporate assets 1,204,212
AHEEE Consolidated total assets 2,571,839
Ak Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 150,617 134,042 105,418 173,837 47,760 611,673
THHaE Unallocated corporate liabilities 633,838
AfHERRE Consolidated total liabilities 1,245,511
Rt & # Other information
HERA Depreciation 11,176 3,209 = 9,688 1,802

= 2 2 R OFE R
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15.

o (4

BEMW (&

)

HE-TEMF+-A=+—HILFE

Year ended 31

December 2004

Segment reporting (Continued)

Business segment (Continued)

RTREER  MEMER WEEGER RTHBER RRE &t
Satellite
Electronic Electro- telecom- Electronic
manufacturing mechanical munication  Information Other
products products products Products operations  Consolidated
(Effit)
(Restated)
AREFIL NEEFT AREFI AREFI AEEFT ARBFIL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
WA Revenue
e Bxternal sales 102,664 172,774 104,094 29216 55,892 664,640
Be%E Result
NHEE Segment result 2999 (4122) 18,025 (3,725) 4,125 17,302
BT Unallocated corporate expenses (90,766
HEHA Interest income 39,471
HEXH Interest expenses (49,014)
HEBENFEZZFE  Gain on disposal of 13,351
interests in associates
HRAHHBAA Impairment losses on investments (84,033)
REBXER in unconsolidated subsidiaries
LN Share of results of associates 22,736
FEmH Income tax expenses (2,368)
KEERR Net profit for the year 66,679
MR R E FR OB R QA F
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15. H#WHE (& 15. Segment reporting (Continued)
BENIM (E) Business segment (Continued)

R-ZEZENF+=-_A=+—H
As at 31 December 2004

EFREER WEMER GEEEER BETFGERER Rt 2
Satellite
Electronic Electro- telecom- Electronic
manufacturing  mechanical  munication  Information Other
products products products Products  operations Consolidated

ARETL  ARETT  ARETT ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 173,883 154,241 55,200 188,364 121,484 693,172
HEadk Investments in 912,547
FEARER unconsolidated subsidiaries
HEEARER Interests in associates 547,560
THHEE Unallocated corporate assets 493,769
AHEEE Consolidated total assets 2,647,048
-1 Liabilities
PHafRE Segment liabilities 110,703 113,986 9,626 184,195 135,229 553,739
rHHaE Unallocated corporate liabilities 862,784
AfBaR Consolidated total liabilities 1,416,523
Rt Z# Other information
FEER Depreciation 15,547 3,788 - 502 =
(b) bW 5 Geographical segment
—EERFEAN - SEEBEBRB In 2005, over 90% of the Group's sales are generated from
90% iH & R EH BEIRAEE ° sales in the PRC.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

16.

;:

B % 16. Intangible assets
[k} FABEE &t
Development
Trademarks costs Total
F5H AREFT AREFT AREFT
The Group RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RESE : Cost or valuation:
RZZZEME—-A—H At 1 January 2004 90,273 41,581 131,854
FHEpEESEME D Transfer out in respect of
unconsolidated subsidiaries — (41,581) (41,581)
RZZENER-_FTRF At 31 December 2004
+-A=+—H and 2005 90,273 — 90,273
e Amortisation:
R-_ZEENF—HA—H At 1 January 2004 53,343 26,901 80,244
FNEH Amortisation for the year 16,413 = 16,413
FHeEpaHES2EMmE D Transfer out in respect of
unconsolidated subsidiaries — (26,901) (26,901)
RZEENF+-RA=+—H At 31 December 2004 69,756 — 69,756
FNEH Amortisation for the year 16,414 = 16,414
RZEERFEF-A=1—H At 31 December 2005 86,170 — 86,170
IRERE : Net book value:
RZEZRF+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 4,103 — 4,103
R-ZZME+-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 20,517 — 20,517
— N 4 == ==
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

B R (&)

16. Intangible assets (Continued)

[k
Trademark
. 3/ | AREFT
The Company RMB'000
FREZEHE : Cost or valuation:
RZZZEME—-—H—QH - At 1 January 2004,
—EENER 31 December 2004 and 2005 90,273
—EERF+-_A=+—8H
e Amortisation:
R-ZZENFE—-H—H At 1 January 2004 53,343
F R Amortisation for the year 16,413
R-ZEENF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 69,756
F R Amortisation for the year 16,414
R-_ZEZERF+-_HA=+—H At 31 December 2005 86,170
IRERE : Net book value:

RZEZRFE+_A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 4,103
R-ZFFMF+_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 20,517
RRABR—NNANFHEBREFSE The trademark, which the Company acquired from PEGC in
ERAREANERLR BESHER/A 1996 at a consideration of RMB155,140,000, was revalued
R#155,140,000C ' R=EZZTF on 30 September 2000 at RMB90,273,000 on an open market
NAZ=Z+BHTWSEED AT value basis by Sallmanns (Far East) Limited ("Sallmanns"),
=A0 - MR - AR A ERD Chartered Surveyors, Property Consultants, Plant and
R REREEMGERMARM (& Machinery Valuers and Financial and Intangible Asset Valuers.

R) ARAE ([AF)) BMEE
HETHE FHRERARK

90,273,0007T °

2 2 81 F W
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17.

;:

Yk ~ B Kk B 17. Property, plant and equipment
ERR R
350 TR BEY BIERRGE RAE 1]
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Group use rights Buildings equipment  motor vehicles Total
AREFT AREFL AREFT AREFL AREFL
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RERfEE Cost or valuation:
“ZZME-A-H At 1 January 2004
—RERY - As previously stated 26,500 333,342 174,459 11,101 545,402
—RMEBETEAZ1TRE - Reclassified to land
ERE D EREIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (26,500) - — — (26,500)
BHJIR As restated - 333,342 174,459 11,101 518,902
AE Additions — 2,820 26,089 474 29,383
ERIREA Transfer from construction
in progress — 80 14,792 — 14,872
FAfBEZEMEN Transfer out in respect
of unconsolidated
subsidiaries — (907) (20,630) (3,876) (25,413)
HE Disposals — (335) (35,472) (169) (35,976)
“EENE+=A=+-H At 31 December 2004 — 335,000 159,238 7,530 501,768
—ZZRFE-H—H At 1 January 2005
—BHEY - As previously stated 26,500 335,000 159,238 7,530 528,268
—RREBSHERE1TRE - Reclassified to land
BRZ LB RRIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17  (26,500) — — — (26,500)
B35 As restated — 335,000 159,238 7,530 501,768
AE Additions — 641 35,014 778 36,433
ERIREA Transfer from
construction in progress — 168 7,642 7,810
FAMEEZEMEA Transfer-in in respect of
consolidated subsidiary — 907 3,750 40 4,697
HE Disposals — (98,967) (5,364) (943) (105,274)
—ZTRE+-A=+-H At 31 December 2005 = 237,749 200,280 7,405 445,434

=

= 1]

=]
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. W%~ BB RS (&) 17. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
EREH
350 TfERE BEW BERRR RAE a8
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Group use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ARBTFT ARBEFT ARBTFT ARBTFT ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
E: Depreciation:
ZZTNRE-A—H At 31 December 2004
—RERE - As previously stated 4,893 69,053 88,445 4,200 166,591
—RREBSHENE TR - Reclassified to land
BEZ L EREIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (4,893) — — — (4,893)
BT As restated - 69,053 88,445 4,200 161,698
REFHE Charge for the year - 11,438 21,023 585 33,046
REpEEZEMEL Transfer out in respect of
unconsolidated subsidiaries — (256) (12,833) (719) (13,808)
e Written back on disposal - (335) (25,510) (148) (25,993)
ZZERE+=A=1—H At 31 December 2004 — 79,900 71,125 3,918 154,943
“2ZR%¥-A-H At 31 December 2004
—RHREY - As previously stated 5,420 79,900 71,125 3918 160,363
—RMBEREHENETRE - Reclassified to land
BRE T HERRIIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (5,420) — — — (5,420)
EivuN As restated - 79,900 71,125 3918 154,943
REFHE Charge for the year - 8,846 20,806 642 30,294
REHEEEEMEA Transfer-in in respect of
consolidated subsidiary - 286 3,426 38 3,750
e Written back on disposal - (40,358) (4,838) (787) (45,983)
“ZERF+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2005 — 48,674 90,519 3,81 143,004
IREFE - Net book value:
“ZERF+ZA=1-H At 31 December 2005 — 189,075 109,761 3,594 302,430
ZZERE+=A=1—H At 31 December 2004 — 255,100 88,113 3,612 346,825
Hiet - AEEBREY 2 IR FE - Note: All the Group's buildings are located in the PRC.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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17. W%~ BB RS (&) 17. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
ERR R
F0F TR BEY BIERRGE RAE 1]
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Company use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
ARETT ARETTT ARETT ARETFTT ARETTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
REK{GE : Cost or valuation:
—ZTME-A-R At 1 January 2004
—FREH - As previously stated 26,500 296,369 78,860 891 402,620
—FRERLEAZ 15 E - Reclassified to land
ERZTHEREIIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (26,500) — — — (26,500)
EHIT As restated — 296,369 78,860 891 376,120
AE Additions - - 687 - 687
L& Disposals — — (26,567) (15) (26,582)
“EEME+-A=1—H At 31 December 2004 — 296,369 52,980 876 350,225
“ZER5-A-H At 31 December 2004
—BRRY - As previously stated 26,500 296,369 52,980 876 376,725
—FRERLEAZ 15 E - Reclassified to land
ERZ THEREIIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (26,500) — — — (26,500)
EHIT As restated — 296,369 52,980 876 350,225
NE Additions — — 420 94 514
HE Disposals — (98,072) (1,854) (106) (100,032)
—“ZER%+-A=1-H At 31 December 2005 — 198,297 51,546 864 250,707

L]
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(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

17. W%~ BB RS (&) 17. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
EW R
F48 TifERE £ 1) BERRR RAE a8
Plant, Transportation
machinery equipment
Land and and
The Company use rights Buildings equipment motor vehicles Total
AREFT AREFL AREFT AREFT AREFL
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
E: Depreciation:
ZZTNE-A—H At 31 December 2004
—RHREEY - As previously stated 4,893 60,419 57,044 375 122,731
—RMEBE I EAET5RE - Reclassified to land
BRE T HERRIIT use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (4,893) — — — (4,893)
E357% - As restated - 60,419 57,044 375 117,838
’EEHE Charge for the year = 11,713 5,882 70 17,665
it B Written back on disposal - - (17,845) (12) (17,857)
—EENE+-A=+-H At 31 December 2004 = 72,132 45,081 433 117,646
ZZTRE-A-H At 31 December 2004
—RHREY - As previously stated 5,420 72,132 45,081 433 123,066
—REBSTEE1TRE - Reclassified to land
BREZ BRI use rights upon
adoption of HKAS17 (5,420) — — — (5,420)
BH5IR : As restated - 72,132 45,081 433 117,646
’EEHE Charge for the year = 8,635 4,294 64 12,993
& Rl Written back on disposal — (40,084) (1,778) (88) (41,950)
ZEERET-A=1-H At 31 December 2005 - 40,683 47,597 409 88,689
REFE : Net book value:
“ZTRE+-A=+-H At 31 December 2005 — 157,614 3,949 455 162,018
—EENE+-A=+-H At 31 December 2004 = 224,237 7,899 443 232,579
et - KRR EEY ZFAL AR E o Note: All the Company's buildings are located in the PRC.

- B =

T T 1 F
2005 ANNUAL REPORT




ERHEEMHE

Notes to the Financial Statements
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

18. FEf TR 18. Construction in progress
TRE v 3/
The Group The Company
ZETHRFE _—_ITTMNMF ZETRE —_TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004

ARBTET ARETT AR®TET ARETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

mw—H—H At 1 January 21,303 5,938 20,484 5,895
m: FRAE Add : Additions 17,704 35,237 10,265 19,669
39,007 41,175 30,749 25,564

B BABTEEE  Less : Transfer to
property, plant and

equipment (7,810) (14,872) — (80)
NERER=E Impairment (5,722) (5,000) — (5,000)
g8 Disposals (5,027) — (10,359) —
R+=—A=+—H At 31 December 20,448 21,303 20,390 20,484
ERZIRITIABIEERNMEZFE o Construction in progress does not include capitalisation of
interest.

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
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19. b A BE

19. Land use rights

FEEER
F4H
The Group and

The Company

—EThREF ZETNF
2005 2004
AR¥TFTT ARBFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
R—A—BEEFE Net book value at 1 January
—RMERH - As previously stated = —
—RME B ER - Reclassified from property,
FNTHRER plant and equipment
BYZE  BERR upon adoption of HKAS17 21,080 21,607
EHHR ¢ As restated 21,080 21,607
Bin Amortisation (43) (527)
IR Disposals (19,392) —
R+=ZA=+—HEE®EFE Net book value at 31 December 1,645 21,080

RABE L HERECRFE - M
& 3 55 FRRE Y i BARE AV HR R 404 ©
T FEAEOKANERARE
2,122,000 (ZZZTWF : ARK

26,500,0007T) ©

20. W& 2§ BE 2

26,500,000).

20. Interests in subsidiaries

The Company's land use rights are located in the PRC and
have remaining lease terms of approximately 40 years. The
cost of the land use rights was RMB 2,122,000 (2004: RMB

—EEREF —ETPE
2005 2004
ARBFIT AREFIT
RMB'000 RMB'000
JELETRG - RE Unlisted shares, at cost 151,632 221,602
AR EARIBL Impairment loss recognised (44,512) (131,481)
107,120 90,121
— 2 F 1 F R
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200 MBA A BER () 20. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
FBEXZEENBATHAERE Particulars of the subsidiaries, all of which are limited liability
FERARRRFBEKL / EREE companies established/registered and operating in the PRC
AT RBZEARNFE and directly held by the Company, are as follows:-

B/ 547
RELRER HREH REERES REESL TERE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
EREEETNAGRAA “NhNE AR%530,0007T 94.34% REEEFMRORE T REREH
MA=t++tA
Nanjing Panda Electronics 27 April 1998 RMB530,000 94.34% Sourcing of raw materials, components and parts,
Materials Company equipment and machinery for production
RTEHETERAR S AEH6,500,0007T 95% BESTEMRLEN
T-A=t+-H
Shenzhen Panda Electronics 21 December 1992 RMB6,500,000 95% Trading of electronic products and components
Company
BRAERIKEERAA —hhhE ARES5,000,0007T 70% FERREER
TATEA
Nanjing Panda Technology 15 October 1999 RMB5,000,000 70% Manufacture and sale of equipment for
Equipment Co., Ltd. production of television sets
ERREERERERAA —hANE %7£3,400,000 72% R¥ LERBESTREER
tA=+H
Nanjing Panda Information 20 July 1998 US$3,400,000 2% Development, production and sale of
Industry Co. Ltd. electronic information products
EREHERRERRARAR —AAZE £701,240,000 72% HERDHREARDEERENH
tA+-R
Panda International 12 October 1993 US$1,240,000 2% Sale and distribution of cellular mobile
Telecommunication Systems telephones and pagers

Company Limited, Nanjing

("International Telecommunication")

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements

(REEBEFRNZ S ERHEL) (BE

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

—FF

— ==

(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

20. WEIBA Wl BER (&)

WELRER

Name of subsidiary

R/
ERAHY

Date of
establishment/

registration

AEF A= —HIHFE)

Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

547
RAEREE

Registered

capital

REESL
Proportion

of nominal

value of issued
capital/registered

capital directly held

IERE

Principal

activities

HRAEETIER Hiia))

Nanjing Guanghua Electronics Plastic

Casings Factory (Note (a))

HREHRRERER

Nanjing Panda Mechanical

Engineering Plant

BREHERERAR

Nanjing Panda Accurate

Machinery Co., Ltd.

HREHESERERAA

Nanjing Panda Appliance &
Apparatus Co. Ltd.

HREAREREERAR

=l

Nanjing Panda Mechanical

Manufacturing Co. Ltd

HREREALEERAR

Nanjing Panda Hua Ge

Electronic Plastics Co. Ltd

- B =

— =< =

—ANBE
+ZA=tH
20 December 1984

—WhEE
hA+=AH
12 May 1995

—hANE
ZR+tA
10 February 1999

29 September 2000

“E%-%

ANEZTNB
28 June 2001

“E%-%

+=A=15H
26 December 2001

F OF R
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AR11,497,6007

RMB11,497,600

AR %45,000,0007

RMB45,000,000

AR5,000,0007C

RMB5,000,000

AK%1,000,0007C

RMB1,000,000

AK%5,000,0007C

RMB5,000,000

AK%5,000,0007C

RMB5,000,000

71.94%

71.94%

99.11%

99.11%

70%

70%

70%

70%

70%

70%

60%

60%

REREEEHHR R

Manufacture and sale of plastic

and spare parts

TERHEETRS

Manufacture and sale of communication

and electronic equipment

TERHEEXITER

Manufacture and sale of specialised

electronic equipment

EE RRRHEENAGS RAZR
ETERER

Development and production of

electromechanical products and installation of

electronic communications systems

SRERNE  RERS

Manufacture of raw materials, components

and parts for production

TERHELBHM Kl

Manufacture and sale of plastic products

and spare parts
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20.

WEA AR (2) 20. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)
B/ 347
HEARER AN RREmES REESL FRRE
Proportion
of nominal
Date of value of issued
establishment/ Registered capital/registered Principal
Name of subsidiary registration capital capital directly held activities
BRERERAERLA “22-F ARH3,0000007  70% HREMFHMIEE
—R=1+mA
Nanjing Panda Mechanical 24 January 2002 RMB3,000,000 70% Manufacture and subcontracting of
Co., Ltd. mechanical parts
BRETHEERAA “ZTETA ARH1,000,000  70% ETESREROAE
Nanjing Electronic October 2002 RMB1,000,000 70% Inspection of electromechanical products
Calibration Co., Ltd.
BRERERNRERAA “22CF ARH10,000,000C  50% HREERBER PRBRERS
(TR ) (B (b)) TAT/\A
Nanjing Panda Network 18 October 2002 RMB10,000,000 50% Data communication terminal products
Technology Co., Ltd. and network communication products
("Panda Network")
(Note (b))
HREHFGERERAT k& S = ARE3,000000  51% SERBHERNAREHE
AA=1A
Nanjing Panda System 30 September 2002 RMB3,000,000 51% Development and sale of computer software
Integration Co., Ltd.
HRERERNRERAA == ARH11,000,000  79.55% Fit EERHEUSERREERETR
TZA-H REBRESR
Nanjing Panda Power Supply 1 December 2004 RMB11,000,000 79.55% Design, manufacture and sale of UPS and
Technology Co., Ltd. special power supply systems and converters
HRERETHERRAA it Uk %7110,000,000 75% REREENEEF IR IER
~AZt=H
Nanjing Panda Electronic 23 June 2004 US$10,000,000 75% Development and production of electronic

Manufacture Co., Ltd.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BBEBLERNZ Gt ERIGER) BE—ZETAF T —A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

BB A vl BERE () 20. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

HiaE - Notes:

(a) AAREE—BRAERLES T (a) Nanjing Guanghua Electronics Plastic Casings Factory is a subsidiary
BB AT - ZMHBATIZTE of the Company. The principal activity of this subsidiary is the
kRS SAK B O T I o R manufacture of plastic products and spare parts. Under the joint
DT A BN N\ EETSIHY venture agreement entered into between the Company and joint
Llinae  Smery R EYIGAE A venture partner in 1987, the joint venture partner has agreed to
R¥350,000 T 2 (REBEEIR - GEH receive a guaranteed return on an annual basis of RMB350,000
MARK2000TEE-SZT+F with an annual increase of RMB20,000 up to RMB750,000 in the
2~ AR#750,000TC AL o FEEA year of 2007. The Company is entitled to 100% of all profits and
B0 (SR B O R L - AR will bear 100% of all losses remaining after payment of the annual
AEREA LS EF RAE—) guaranteed return to the joint venture partner. Upon expiry of the
518 - AL AEL  ALABA joint venture agreement, the Company and joint venture partners
AR AR TR E 2 (R %R 181R will be entitled to share the net assets, after excluding the retained
RS B EFE o earnings to which the Company is entitled, in accordance with

their respective shareholding.

(b) B AT RSN RETIK - K (b)  This subsidiary has ceased business and are insignificant to the
NEERTLH o Group. Accordingly, its financial statements are not consolidated

in the Group's financial statements.

A A BB B A vl BE 2 21. Interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries

“BBEF  _TTNAF
2005 2004
AR%TFTT ARBEF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
LMD - RE Unlisted shares — 205,050
AT AR EARIBK Impairment loss — (84,033)
— 121,017

FE W& O B B 2 Rl K Amounts due from
unconsolidated subsidiaries — 857,913

FE A& O B B8 2 B3R Amounts due to

unconsolidated subsidiaries — (66,383)
= 912,547

E

=
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21.

;:

A5 B B a2 ) B4R (48)

R-ZZEZTRF-AARAA M —IEH
Bh (MERXRFD) BARRERN A
AE#120,000,0007T ° AR E K E
HIR AR A BIRBEEE - BERAA
ERMmEZREARZERBFEXM
L RIZZERF=A+BERE
TE AR Bl H A B A R 2 R
#—ERRERDREREERA
Al ([RRFEZ E)]) 2 51 %R K FE R
RRMBEEREABR AR ([FRIER
) 2 95% A% #E A R R (E T R 2
RE YR -_TEEAF=A+—
B - bl R R R R A A2 AR 5T
BRI A - FULARIEB E) R AT
AR _TTNF A —HRITE
HAEE BB RRMIZAEBR
—ETNFE—-R—HEGZSHE
RRANFEERMREBKRIIER o

—ETRF= ANBRRMEESE
RAA A AR EE500,000,0007T &
EBRATIHEREEEAREAR
AI([BRAERQAR])  BEHREATA
BERE - EREKTEHIEA
AR AFREEE -

M=

=]
PARNY

21.

Interests in unconsolidated subsidiaries (Continued)

In February 2005, the Company obtained short term loan of
approximately RMB120,000,000 from an independent third
party (the "Lender"). As the loan was not repaid by the due
date, the Lender commenced legal proceedings against the
Company through the People's Court of Nanjing City. On 10
March 2005, a judicial forceful execution order was issued
ordering the settlement of the loan by a transfer of the 51%
and 95% equity interests in Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd ("Panda Mobile") and
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co., Ltd.
("Panda Communications") respectively to the Lender. On 11
March 2005, the transfer was complete. Accordingly, Panda
Mobile and Panda Communications were deconsolidated from
the Group's financial statements with effect from 1 January
2004 and the carrying value of the investments in these two
subsidiaries are stated net of provision as at 1 January 2004.

On 9 March 2005, the debt owed by Panda Mobile to the
Company in the amount of RMB500,000,000 was assigned
to Jiangsu Province Investment Management Co., Ltd
("Jiangsu Investment"). The remaining balance of amounts
due from unconsolidated subsidiaries were repaid during the
year.

B F R @0 B R Gl

A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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22. BB A v BE LR

22. Interests in associates

$5E 3

The Group The Company
ZZZRE _—_TIpNF ZBEBRE _—TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBFT AR¥Fr AR®FT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
FETRE - RE Unlisted investments, at cost — — 294,628 355,995
DERERES Impairment loss recognised — — (42,483) (41,930)
BEEEFE Share of net assets 558,277 544,117 — —
o i B 7 A R A (B Premium on acquisition 3,443 3,443 — —
561,720 547,560 252,145 314,065

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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22.

B A RS ()

FERRBIRCSL / REMA) = R HE 2 A A

FRIR -

BEARER

Name of associates

22. Interests in associates (Continued)

Particulars of the principal associates of the Group, all of

which were established/registered in the PRC, are as follows:

i/ ALY
Date of
establishment/

registration

FRABGHES

TEEH

Equity interest

attributable to

HREEREBEERAR
([ARBEIERIEEE])
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication

Company Limited ("ENC")

ERBENREBDREERAR

Nanjing Flextronics Panda Mobile

Terminals Co., Ltd. (Formerly known as

—“ANZFARATER

15 September 1992

—AANE+—-RZtH
20 November 1998

Nanjing Microcell Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.)

RREEETARAT

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co., Ltd.

RITREETROERAT

Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic

Company Limited

ERREERBDREE

BRAR (MERREER])

Beijing Ericsson Mobile

Communications Co., Ltd. ("BMC")

AREMANRES

Nanjing Panda Tamura

Communications Power Supply Co., Ltd.

AREEEIRRERAR

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Techno Co., Ltd.

RREERAR

HRARELRERBERARAR

Nanjing Thales

Panda Transportation

System Company Limited

=

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

—AWAAE=A=TIAE
29 March 1996

—-WNA=FtANA
9 July 1993

—AATFENRNR

8 August 1995

S 9 P N =
29 July 2001

—FF-51-A1=A
13 November 2001

“EEME+-ANA
9 December 2004

= 1]

=]
PARNY

the Group Principal activities

27% HERHERVEERER - THARRMN

27% Manufacture and sale of cellular mobile telephone system
products and digital switching system products

35% HE - AERHEBAZNEZ KRR

35% Production, development and sale of data
communication terminal equipment

30% Ret - % RERHETRE

30% Design, development, manufacture and sale of televisions

38.03% RE  ERHERARE FKABRRETR
38.03% Development, manufacture and sale of communication

equipment and electronic equipment

20% EEREERDREZARERRE S

20% Manufacture and sale of mobile communication products

50% % RERHEIR

50% Development, manufacture and sale of
power supply machines

49% HE - HEREESMTARENR

49% Manufacture and sale of SMT printer and provision of
maintenance services

40% Rit B £E - HERDERZZANETRE

40% Design, research and development and production of
electronic equipment of auto billing system

g * B ©# B R &

5
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22.

BE A BEdE ()

Btatt o DA LERE DR 2 BB RARILIER
EERR N EBMER ©

UTER RS 8B E RN EE 2 B
ERBR—EREILERMBENRIL
RREER_TTERFE 2RI
T EREHKEENETRERT
BB AR QB MER

22.

Interests in associates (Continued)

Note 1:The financial statements of all the above associates are not audited

by Horwath Hong Kong CPA Limited.

ENC and BMC are the most significant associates of the Group.
The details as set out below were extracted from the 2005
financial statements of the companies which were audited
by Pricewaterhouse Coopers Zhong Tian CPA Limited:

~3PEF —2TmE
2005 2004
BRELM  ARRE  BREUE  ARRE
LT #X  EEEE EES
ENC BMC ENC BMC

AEBTET AREBFT ARKTT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

2 2 81 F W

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

SHE WA Turnover 10,845,510 22,499,041 12,048,874 13,258,121
T ATFE Profit before taxation 489,473 840,509 611,274 477,379
I8 Taxation (64,376) (148,974) (94,198) (130,591)
154 18 51 7 Profit after taxation 425,097 691,535 517,076 346,788
REEEERETE  Profit after taxation
attributable to the Group 114,776 138,307 139,611 69,358
B AR Financial position
EMBEE Non-current assets 428,027 147,662 196,280 160,244
mMEEE Current assets 6,400,522 3,701,659 6,081,490 2,735,375
mEAE Current liabilities (5,850,342)  (2,885,011)  (5,407,602)  (2,234,870)
FEE Net assets 978,207 964,310 870,168 660,749
NEBREFEE Net assets attributable
to the Group 264,116 192,862 234,945 132,150
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23

24.

oyt 23. Inventories
TRE v 3/
The Group The Company
ZETHRFE _—_ITTMNMF ZETRE —_TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTFT AREKFT ARBFT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
=M Raw materials 37,308 57,991 8,721 4,677
TR Work in progress 89,708 35,870 47,527 19,840
BUAK S Finished goods 47,907 53,004 13 2,151
T REFESR Spare parts and
consumables 232 507 32 6
175,155 147,372 56,293 26,674
JE Wk B B ME £ A O 24. Trade receivables and payables

AEEETERPZERBARA=
TRE-BNTX-

UWTAR-—ZETRF+-_A=+—
B - BRI IR EE R NIRER D
o

The Group allows a credit period ranging from 30 to 180

days to its trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of
allowances for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December 2005:

. 3 L] ?: /N
The Group The Company
“EERFE —TTINFE ZBBRE —TT)FE
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBETIT ARETT AR¥TT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
— AR Within 1 year 100,050 76,054 1,603 3,980
—ZE =% 1 to 2 years 7.916 10,206 630 35
= 2 to 3 years 1,965 1,552 37 247
=FE Over 3 years 739 1,657 138 99
110,670 89,469 2,408 4,361
= B t == 2y =
M R R W E F R B R 4 FH

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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24.

25,

26.

EELE:

JHE W a5k H B ME A ak H (42 24. 'Trade receivables and payables (Continued)
KTARZZEERAF+A=1+— The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at 31
H - ERERER ST December 2005:
T5ME ENFE
The Group The Company
—EERFE _—TTNF ZTBEBRF _—_TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTFT AREKFT ARBFT ARKFrT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—F AR Within 1 year 113,788 87,649 7,179 10,572
—E—4F 1 to 2 years 20,095 2,576 5,498 1,147
—E=F 2 to 3 years 3,807 3,520 247 302
=FLAE Over 3 years 8,118 9,649 461 2,196
145,808 103,394 13,385 14,217
J0fil HE ek B~ ¥4 & AT 25. Other receivables, deposits and prepayments
X B
ZEREBE—FERKEREAA The balance included an amount of RMB500,000,000 due
ARESEITZ ER o SN R from Jiangsu Investment. As disclosed in Note 21, the debt
W21 R=ZFETAF=A owed by Panda Mobile to the Company in the amount of
NB - BREBEEELRARARA RMB500,000,000 was assigned to Jiangsu Investment on 9
RESELZEEEBRLRERER March 2005. As of 19 April 2006, Jiangsu Investment is in
Al BEZZTAFWA+NA - the process of transferring a specific asset to the Company
EHRERBIFEERNAERMESDN for the repayment of the debt. The Company has performed
—HETEEANBRER AR a preliminary valuation and is performing an assessment on
RIEETYI LT - WIEH & the said asset in order to make a final decision.
E#ETEDS  UEELSREBARE -
BT RB & 26. Bank Balances and cash

R-ZBEERF+-_A=+—H
TiEHR KRR S AR 44,948,0007T
EEMTRT  (EARTAEER
TREE R EIR -

=< =<

F OF R
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Bank balances of RMB44,948,000 as at 31 December 2005
were pledged to banks to secure the banking facilities granted
to the Group.
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27

1 & Borrowings
F5E F0F
The Group The Company
—ETRE —TTNF ZEBEREE —TTNOF
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBTT AREFT AR®FRT ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RITREK Bank borrowings
— AR - Short term loans
EARIR unsecured 585,070 643,600 556,000 616,000
ogiwidl secured 210,000 290,000 210,000 290,000
—JENER - HER - Bills payable, secured 44,065 22,284 20,000 —
H i S 4 3R Other loan, unsecured — 570 — 570
839,135 956,454 786,000 906,570
W —FRE B Less: Amount due within
BTRRTBEE one year shown under
current liabilities (839,135) (955,884) (786,000) (906,000)
F_FEEREFN Borrowings repayable in
B the second to fifth years — 570 — 570

AEBRBEBIFEBOARE
150,575,3077C ( ZZZME : AR
#222,231,0007T ) 2 LM REERE
EYNREEBHE BN EERIEER
# o

EREEAHMEA - AAEEAIER
1TER AR 35,513,000 C R 2
EHH o

REER  RITERDFANES
6.53% °

H o LIRS KR R AR IERR A R
FONBERFERES W RAREED
B e ZBHES R AFERIFH
FiF A2 SH L 18 3 2 8RR ABCA e

M R R

OB

The above bank borrowings are secured by the Group's land
and buildings with a net book value of approximately
RMB150,575,307 (2004: RMB222,231,000) as at the balance
sheet date.

Bills payable were issued with a term of 6 months and are
secured by pledges over the Group’s bank balances of
RMB35,513,000.

As at balance sheet date, the average interest rates of bank
borrowings was 6.53%.

Other unsecured loan represents State special project fund
applied by the Company's ultimate holding company. During
the year, the company has obtained the approved from the
government and the fund was charged against the cost of
the project.

F R 5 R o F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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28. A 28. Share capital
—ES2RF —ETF
2005 2004
AR%TFr ARETF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
BEREBEARBITZ Registered, issued and paid up capital of
B #T RSB AR RMB1.00 each at beginning and end of year:
BB E AR State-owned legal person shares 355,015 355,015
AR (FRAR B & & AF#A) A shares (held by PRC public investors) 58,000 58,000
HAX H shares 242,000 242,000
655,015 655,015
R-_EFEFEFE+_A=+—8 & As at 31 December 2005, Panda Electronic Group Ltd.
NEIEREEREHE FEBR AR A ("PEGL"), the controlling shareholder which is holding
7 ([ E]) FEAATIBRAE 355,015,000 State-owned legal person shares of the
AM&355,015,0000% * 14N A F42 0% Company, representing 54.2% of its total share capital, had
B EI54.20%) B A B 4l 45t 4 a total of 182,525,000 shares,representing 27.9% of total
182,525,0008% * {5482 B4 RZ 1D &Y share capital of the Company being judicially frozen owing
279% : BHNBEEHRE FEEEBHE to contractual disputes between the Company and certain of
AN ARADIEBRAE AR its bankers. PEGL had also pledged 72,500,000 shares,
172,500,0000% B 444817 » (548 A representing 11.1% of total share capital as securities 15.3%
AIARMMIT.1% o - EE of total share capital were pledged to banks and at the same
100,000,0000% ' 12N A T4 PRHH time judicially frozen by the banks.
15.3% %% [F] s & 47 45 8R 17 M 4% R
& e

2 2 81 F W

2005 ANNUAL REPORT



ERHHEEM

Notes to the Financial Statements
(B EEERANZ St EAIRE) BE—ETAF T -A=1+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

;:

JBe By i B K fakk 29. Share premium and reserves
EE %
F08 BRRE EFEE Nfe  ERRE RHER a8
Statutory Asset
Share Capital ~ common revaluation Accumulated
The Company premium reserve funds reserve loss Total
ARETT ARETr ARETT ARETT AREFT ARETR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
RZZEM £-A-BEH Balance at 31 December 389,338 3 181468 28073 (461,148) 137,734
AEERT Profit for the year = — = — 71,524 71,524
BV EERHNRED Reserve realised on
amortisation of
intangible assets - - - (752) 752 -
RZZEMEF-A=T—H&#  Balance at 31 December 2004 389,338 3 181,468 27321 (388,872) 209,258
AERRT Profit for the year = = = — 119181 119,181
BV EERHNRD Reserve realised on
amortisation of
intangible assets — — — (752) 752 —
RZZZREFZA=+—HEH  Balance at 31 December 2005 389,338 3 181468 26569  (268,939) 328,439
M R R M 8 F R B R & #F

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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29.

JBe B i B0 K% ki 4 (2

EEREE ABRESMN — 0L
B

(@) EERBAESEREARME
BERMAER R ERF
B2RERANI10%REELER
o WEATRBAES 264
BEEEARAZFMERZ
50% - A{B 78 B {E &% B &
f# o RIBE ARG ETZMA
VETE BB ATES AT R LA LA
TFEZEE  BERAARZ
B R EIE RIS IL IR A o
BT BRI EEREE
BB AESRE - HBEIED
REMEAR25% o

(b) FEELmSIEBIBEAREHE
R4 AN K P B A B]E 2 48 E
M2 BERBMD SR - IRIR
ERARTE - RARKERBE
PR ERIGTE 2 BB AT
5%ZR10% BRI NEmD © #Z
Ee A EREBGRAENR
M2 BEARFAS - TS IERR
BrENMAX - ZEEEBRA
RIEEANAREE o AEAm
STIBHRTIRE - RFERN
WEBFAAE Rme o NEH
H  RARZEEAESAE
FE—E 4 AR %38,426,0007T

—TEETENF : ARK
38,426,0007T) Z /A E A @
4 o

BEARAMERMAR - ATH-S IR
EEEREPESENEE R
MERBEB L BEMZ ST ER
T2 BFIME 2BIEE - RZ
TEMFR_ETRFEFT A=
+—AYEAANDIREZ A ED IR
& o

£ =

= =<
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29. Share premium and reserves (Continued)

Statutory common funds are part of shareholders' equity and

comprise:

(a)

(b)

The statutory common reserve fund which represents
the appropriation of 10% of profit after taxation
calculated in accordance with PRC accounting standards
and the Company's Articles of Association.
Appropriation will no longer be required if the balance
of the statutory common reserve fund has reached 50%
of the Company's registered capital. According to the
Company's Articles of Association, statutory common
reserve fund can be used to offset prior year losses, to
expand production and operation facilities of the
company or to increase share capital. Except for the
reduction of losses incurred, other usage should not
result in the statutory surplus reserve falling below 25%
of the registered capital.

The statutory public welfare fund which represents the
appropriation of profit after taxation according to the
requirements of the Company's Articles of Association
and Company Law in the PRC. According to the
requirements, the Company will transfer 5% to 10%
of profit after taxation calculated in accordance with
PRC accounting standards. The fund can only be utilised
for capital expenditure on employees' collective welfare
facilities. Such employee welfare facilities are owned
by the Company. The public welfare fund is not
distributable to shareholders. There has been no
utilisation of the public welfare fund during the year.
As at the balance sheet date, statutory public welfare
fund amounted to approximately RMB38,426,000
(2004: RMB38,426,000) was included in the statutory
common funds.

In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association,

the profit available for distribution is the lesser of the profit

determined in accordance with PRC accounting standards

and profit determined in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. There was no

distributable reserve available for distribution as at 31
December 2004 and 2005.
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30. 4 BF B4 U AR WY

BRRAENBEEERRELZRS

30. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash used in

SHEE > BHIE operating activities
—EZThE —EETMF
2005 2004
(EF&)
(Restated)
AR%TFIT ARKF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
A 4 Al Profit before taxation 100,165 69,047
HHERBEEE SR State special project fund recognised
SRR AR to offset the cost of project (570) —
BREREIRER Write off of construction in progress 5,027 —
DEBENREE Share of results of associates (257,381) (222,736)
FEWA Interest income (2,216) (39,471)
MELZH Interest expenses 57,687 49,014
ROARERELERE Impairment loss on long term investment 3,956 810
HAEHHTB AR Impairment losses on investments in
KEREEE unconsolidated subsidiaries — 84,033
ER#H Depreciation and amortisation 46,751 54,114
HEME  BMENZEZFIE  Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment and construction in progress (2,462) (2,680)
ERIRRREER Impairment loss on construction in progress 5,722 5,000
HEBE AR ER T Gain on disposal of interests in associates (15,157) (13,351)
HEMBARD#EZZFE  Gain on partial disposal of a subsidiary — (6)
2EBEAEHHEE Operating loss before working
capital changes carried forward (58,478) (16,226)
M R R M 8 F R B R & #F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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30.

EELE:

OBl & B R WE (F) 30. Notes to the consolidated cash flows statement
(Continned)
k-1 8- 3 “EEMEF
2005 2004
(EFki)
(Restated)
AR%TT AREFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
HEBENEBFEIE Operating loss before
working capital changes brought forward (58,478) (16,226)
FEEM Increase in inventories (27,659) (50,011)
IR ~ EfbEUIE Increase in trade and other receivables,
Ee - BAFRER deposits and prepayments and
JRE U BBt 5 SR amounts due from related parties (13,482) (24,209)
A EZES | Increase in bills receivable (1,341) (884)
ANESE S Increase in bills payable 21,781 4,562
FERTIRER « H A REFTFRIE - (Decrease) / increase in trade and other
EFEET  ENEAR payables, customers' deposits and
JE {5t B EsE 77 5k O ) /7 35 accrued charges and amounts
due to related parties (59,700) 181,197
REERE (BR)/EENRS Cash (used in)/generated from operations (138,879) 94,429
ERFE Interest paid (57,687) (49,014)
B AER Income tax paid (3,113) (5,951)
T (A, Net cash (used in)/generated from (199,679) 39,464
EEZREFE operating activities
T % 55 R

2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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31.

;:

M TH

(a)

4 ik B B R R

rEEERMTIAMELATZMRA
BItEEERR - SMNERR -
nBEERBENERR - B
R EERBRINTHIRFDE
T RAE 058 ARRE IR AR
BAEH| - —RME - AKER
B ERE R o RE
B ESR A AT AT ARE
b TE/ES AR - TMERE
TREERALRBTEATES
MIA -

iy FEERR

REERABRIIRAE
WBR AR~ B At FE MR
B RERRRRWMEQ
A MEQRRBEER
BIRIA B B W AR B
ARFEZRHEER
RTARRBRMEE
ENEREERR - &
AR EE P EE
BEANEERR -

B 8 U Ax AR HE B X B 3R
HIASN » ARE B A
ERRBREFREREE
BA e

M=

=]
PARNY

31.

Financial risk management

(a)

L]

Financial risk factors

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial

instruments are credit risk, foreign exchange risk,

liquidity risk and interest rate risk. After the Group’s

principal mobile operation had been judicially executed,

the Company strengthens the internal management and

risk control. Generally, the Group adopts conservative

strategies on its risk management. The Group has not

used any derivatives and other instruments for hedging

purposes nor does it hold or issue derivative financial

instruments for trading purposes.

(i)

==
==}

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, other
receivables, amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries, associates and related companies
and amount due from ultimate holding company
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to financial assets. No other
financial assets carry a significant exposure to

credit risk.

The Group has no significant concentration of
credit risk with any single counterparty except
for the amount due from ultimate holding
company.

F B 0 B R Gl

A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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31.
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31.

Financial risk management (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group's main operations are in the PRC and
has no significant exposure to any specific foreign
currency other than RMB.

Liquidity risk

The Group will consistently maintain a prudent
financial policy and ensure that it maintains
sufficient cash to meet its liquidity requirements.

Fair value and cash flow interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, as such its income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes

in market interest rates.

As at balance sheet date, all borrowings of the
Group were short term borrowings. The interest
rates of the bank borrowings are set out in note
27 to the consolidated financial statements.

Fair values estimation

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not

materially different from their fair values as at 31
December, 2005.
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32.

B ALRY 32. Related party transactions
(a) A SR AR N BB B A L (a) During the year, the Group entered into the
AR SWMTF - following transactions with related parties:
RAEHELT BEAT BRERAR
Fellow subsidiaries Associates Ultimate holding company
ZESRE -—TINF ZBERE _—TINF ZEBBRE _—TIN4
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
AREFT AREFR ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(EF&in) (&) (EFEi)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
HETHH (K1) Sale of components and parts (Note 1) 8,019 27,165 102,459 42,274 9,194 =
BET B (Fat1) Purchase of components and parts
(Note 1) 9,475 2,626 34,879 20,204 3,025 2,739
B X8 AHER Fees paid for welfare, support and
RAREER (H#2) sub-contracting services (Note 2) 13,636 3,030 7,545 = 3,678 2,545
RERF  Z& 28K Income for welfare, support, and
RAREAERE (Af7#2)  sub-contracting services (Note 2) 14,470 11,609 16,272 24,972 13,738 8,272
REWA (Bi1) Rental income (Note 1) 230 — = = = 300
REX L (H7#1) Rental expenses (Note 1) 7 = 2,339 = = =
BEERBRA (F:#2)  Trademark income (Note 2) - 853 - - - -
HiaE1 : R SIRMISEEE Note 1:The above transactions were carried out at market price.
Hiat2 © R SIREAMFBEE DL Note 2:The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage profit
1EB mark-up.
(b) AEBEFRZHEUWERE G (b)  During the year, no interest income was received from
BRAFERA(ZEZN unconsolidated subsidiary (2004: RMB25,837,000),
F : AR#¥25,837,0007T) - interest income was calculated by reference to bank
A B HRIR1T A B & SR X Gt loan rate.
.
(0 AFEARRZHBARER () During the year, Nanjing Panda Hua Ge Electronic

EREABERERLA R—R
BRMBARMRITERLER
MERTTAGIREK - R=ZZZTH
F+ZA=+—H " BRERX
B RITAEZERARE
157,850,0007T ° % FELIR AT
BEMNBERABRYRHIB AT
BITARE -

M=

=]
PARNY

Plastics Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
discounted bills of its fellow subsidiary to banks on its
behalf. As at 31 December 2005, the outstanding
discounted bills amounted to RMB157,850,000. All
costs incurred for the discounted bills were borne by
the fellow subsidiary.
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32. WBALRS (&)

(d)

REEH  RARBES &R
BARWERSBEAARE
556,000,0007T(ZZEZE M4 :
AR #596,000,0007T) * #%
BARMBARNERESEAT
(ZZEZ@WMF : ARK
20,000,0007T) °

Related party transactions (Continued)

(d)

As at balance sheet date, the Company had acceptance
of guarantees provided by the ultimate holding company
and its fellow subsidiary in the amount of
RMB596,000,000. (2004: RMB596,000,000), and
RMBNil (2004: RMB20,000,000) respectively.

(e) AN o FEEY R H (e) The remuneration of directors and other members
HHABWME T : of key management during the year was as
follows:
—EERF —EERF
2005 2004
AR%TFiT ARKFiT
RMB'000 RMB'000
FekEMEHESET Salaries and other short term benefits 3,798 3,848
BORET SR Retirement benefit scheme contributions 199 190
3,997 4,038

- =

— =
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e/ (FefF) B P B 22 A)
BERNFREEARRIASE
ER 28U EERET (@
HREE -

FEM IR AR AR A B R IE AR
I 4z R B IR 1T AR ) R &+
B - B AR®225,842,0007T
(FRIZRREHAD SEARKT =
AR AER - A2 A EE

Z 1 F #®

(f)

The amounts due from/(to) fellow subsidiaries,
associates and related companies are unsecured, interest
free and are repayable within the next twelve months.

The amount due from ultimate holding company is
unsecured and bears interest at standard banking rate.
Except for the amount of RMB225,842,000 (before
provision for bad and doubtful debt) which is repayable
within the next twelve months, the reminding has no
fixed repayment terms.
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33. WARAM 33. Contingent liabilities
REER  AEBERARFHAR At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
IS mERE 2 REBXABEN the following outstanding contingent liabilities not provided
I~ 8 for in the financial statements in respect of:
%0 Y/
The Group The Company
k- - 5 82 —2LTNE k- %2 “ZTQEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
AE#TT AREFT AB®TT AR®FT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
A FHEARZHET  Guarantees given in respect
FEELZ ER of banking facilities made — — 29,070 4,741
available to subsidiaries
AT TIAGHBAR  Guarantees given in respect
ZBTEEEEZER  of banking facilities made
available to third parties — 71,514 — 71,514
— 71,514 29,070 76,255
34, R 34. Commitments
REEH  AEBRAQRRZER At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had
APEMT - the following capital commitments in respect of:-
5@ F4FH
The Group The Company
ZETRE 2 —TTNF ZBEREF _—TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
ARBFTT AR¥Fr AR®FET ARETT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EHEELES L Contracted but not provided for
—ME - BER - property, plant
& and equipment 5,372 — 5,372 —
—RERHB AR - investments in subsidiaries — — 24,833 52,763
5,372 — 30,205 52,763
— = i == A\ =
M R R WM E F KR B R A F
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005) (Expressed in Renminbi)

35 ¥ WA W B BR A0 A it 35. Differences between accounting principles generally
B i B 6 it o H 4 R HE R Rt accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
AREHZ AR standards as applicable to the Group
RIEEABLBEMEER RH The financial statements prepared under accounting principles
TREMETEARE 2 ST generally accepted in Hong Kong and those prepared under
WERFEDHIMT PRC accounting standards have the following major
differences:
BoMakZE® Impact on the consolidated income statement
k-1 g 3 —TTNE
2005 2004
(EF&it)
(Restated)
AR%TFIT AREF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
RBEEB L REMGHER Profit attributable to shareholders per 92,761 65,646
REZHBRE EBTRZ financial statements prepared under
PR 3R P Al i A accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong
PR R E 2 Amortisation of revaluation 899 899
surplus on trademarks
AERZEREENEH Amortisation of unrecognised intangible assets (200) (207)
RIS E B EMESH  Amortisation of other assets previously written off (847) (1,141)
DEBENEEE Share of results of associates (6,481) (4,103)
DEIR R Minority interests 2,088 424
Hity Others 1,481 655
WREFRBELERNGETED 2 Profit attributable to shareholders per
MBmELBRZ financial statements prepared under
PR SR FE (G s A (FFaE1) PRC accounting standards (Note 1) 89,701 62,173

= 2 2 R OFE R
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35. ARG ERNG RN 35. Differences between accounting principles generally

B vl I il o 0 44 R R

AEMZER ()

BRt-HA=Z+—H&EAE

accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting

standards as applicable to the Group (Continued)

Impact on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31

EAERZEE December
—EThE ZTETNEF
2005 2004
(EFri)
(Restated)
AR%TFIT ARKF T
RMB'000 RMB'000
RIBERB L ERMANES TR Net assets per financial statements 1,285,576 1,192,815
RECHBRE LBRZ prepared under accounting principles
VAUNGIEL &Y g generally accepted in Hong Kong
EEEATEHER Revaluation surplus on trademark (225) (1,124)
AR EWEE Unrecognised intangible assets 920 1,120
WEHE M EE Other assets written off — 847
BE Goodwill (2,560) (296)
SR AN Share of reserves of associates (27,396) (19,689)
PHBREER Minority interests 1,911 389
Hit Others 1 249
REPBERFEMES AR 2 Net assets per financial statements
BsHE LBR 2 ARAR prepared under PRC
PR LR (1) accounting standards (Note 1) 1,258,237 1,174,311
N e =
M R R E F R BB R A A
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35.

EELE:

£ 1 7 8 3 8 4R A0 7 it e
B viv B it e 200 R D R
AEMZER (F

BR+H+ZHA=1+—-HERFH
ERERZER (B)

Hfatt :

AEEAEENEZHENABERELE/R
$3B15A PR A IR B & =2 B 4R i 50 81
BRRP AN A RHEERN S TBERE
R ER AR - SHR-_TTMF+
Z—AEZET—BHBZEFEERIARE
28,466,000t REZE—TEMF+ A=+
— B IE#F R0 A R #36,312,0007T ©

FEt - A BRI B e 5 24 R 4w il 69 81 75
BRPETHENENAE  EAKER=
TENFF_A=+—HBNFEERIAR
#7,686,000t REZER —_ZZTWF+— A
ST -—HHORREMGREFLMARE
9,804,0007T °

=< =
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35.

Differences between accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and PRC accounting
standards as applicable to the Group (Continued)

Impact on the consolidated balance sheet as at 31

December (Continued)

Note 1:

In the current year, Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Company
Limited ("ENC"), a major associate of the Company, changed its accounting
policy on revenue recognition of contract sales applied in its financial
statements prepared under PRC accounting standard and applied
retrospectively, resulting in a decrease of RMB28,466,000 in net assets as
at 31 December 2004 and an increase of RMB36,312,000 in net profit for
the year ended 31 December 2004.

Accordingly, a prior year adjustment was made in the Group's consolidated
financial statements prepared under PRC accounting standards to reflect
the change in accounting policy applied in ENC, resulting in a decrease
of RMB7,686,000 in the net assets as at 31 December 2004 and an
increase of RMB9,804,000 in the profit attributable to shareholders for
the year ended 31 December 2004.
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To all shareholders of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co. Ltd.:

We audited the attached balance sheet and consolidated balance
sheet of the holding company of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co.
Ltd. (the “Company”) as of 31 December 2005, income and income
appropriation statement and consolidated income and income
appropriation statement of in 2005, cash flow statement and
consolidated cash flow statement of in 2005.These accounting
statement and their preparation are of the responsibility of the
management of Nanjing Panda Electronics Co. Ltd.. Our
responsibility is to express our opinion on the basis of our
implementation of auditing work on these accounting statements.

We planned and implemented auditing work in accordance with
the independent auditing principles for the PRC registered
accountant and reasonably believed that whether the accounting
statement has material mistakes or not. The auditing work included
the examination of the evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the accounting statement on a sampling basis,
assessment of the accounting policy adopted and the material
accounting estimation made by the management of the Company
as well as the reflection of the accounting statement as a whole.
We believed that our auditing work provided a reasonable basis for
the opinion expressed by us.
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We are of the opinion that, the above accounting statement
complied with the requirement of “Enterprise Accounting Principle”
and “Enterprise Accounting System” issued by the State, and in all
material aspects fairly reflected the financial condition as at 31
December 2005 and the operating results and cash flow condition
of Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. in 2005.

Yue hua(# ZE) Certified Public Accountant

Registered PRC accountant

Registered PRC accountant

Beijing, the PRC
18 April 2006
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Balance Sheet
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Bfy : A\RET
Unit: RMB
gE HE 31H12B2005% 31812820045
Assets Note 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
&t B4F A SN
Holding Holding
Consolidated company Consolidated company
TEEE Current assets
ERES Cash and bank balances 1 347,456,855.55  243,011,459.58  102,126,180.24  22,724,987.67
BHRE Short term investment — — 604,800.00 604,800.00
e Bills receivable 2 4,247,216.68 79,200.00 2,905,696.10 550,000.00
& Ll R | Dividends receivable — 1,811,197.52 — 3,255,145.62
FEWFIS Interest receivable = — — —
JEIRER SR Accounts receivable 3 195,674,049.18  71,670,959.03  123,342,962.40 8,221,363.20
H K Other receivables 4 964,009,898.11 1,034,435,923.76 1,218,538,538.91 1,319,541,427.83
BHER Prepayments 5 93,180,070.62  47,746,654.27  82,606,333.27  114,137,676.35
JE Wb BE 3 Subsidies receivable = = — —
FE Stocks 6 175,154,976.76  56,292,822.96  147,372,336.66  26,674,820.27
HEER Deferred expenses 7 25,213.02 = 796,540.03 —
—ERIBHRE Long term debt investment
ERERE due within one year = = = =
EtnEaE Other current assets = = — —
RBEEA Total current assets 1,779,748,279.92 1,455,048,217.12 1,678,293,387.61 1,495,710,220.94
RERE Long term investments:
RARERE Long term equity investments 8 531,764,214.80  649,252,289.77  645,191,830.35  720,282,829.95
ROEERE Long term debt investments - = — —
RAREA Total long term investments 531,764,214.80  649,252,289.77  645,191,830.35  720,282,829.95
ETEE Fixed assets
AEBERE Fixed assets 9 516,502,114.88  261,569,209.10  572,885,296.22  361,087,136.69
W BFTE Less: accumulated depreciation 9 205,760,014.39  92,355,974.57  217,684,065.13  126,053,321.09
EEEEFE Fixed assets 9 310,742,100.49  169,213,234.53  355,201,231.09  235,033,815.60
W ETEEREEE  less:provision for impairment loss 9 8,358,972.32 8,073,616.16 8,671,151.04 8,385,794.88
EEEEFE Fixed assets 9 302,383,128.17  161,139,618.37  346,530,080.05  226,648,020.72
IENE Construction supplies = = = =
ERIR Construction in progress 10 20,448,127.71 20,390,143.11 21,303,360.33  20,483,695.01
ETEERE Clearance of fixed assets — — — _
EEEER Total fixed assets 322,831,255.88  181,529,761.48  367,833,440.38  247,131,715.73
BYEEREMEE Intangible and other assets
BREAE Intangible assets 1 6,458,416.47 5535,027.48  41,749,495.66  40,621,217.95
ROGEER Long term deferred expenses 12 42,672.38 - 1,134,136.24 847,021.25
b RHEE Other long term assets = = = =
BREEREMEEAT Total intangible and other assets 6,501,088.85 5,535,027.48  42,883,631.90  41,468,239.20
FEERE Deferred tax
ERHRAEE Dehit balance of deferred tax = = — —
BER: Total assets 2,640,844,839.45 2,291,365,295.85 2,734,202,290.24 2,504,593,005.82
== 4 == =
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Balance Sheet

(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AENERESR B 31012A2005% 31H12A2004%
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity Note 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
At NG X YN
Holding Holding
Consolidated company Consolidated company
mBaE Current liabilities
KB Short term loans 13 795,070,200.00  766,000,000.00  933,600,000.00  906,000,000.00
ENZE Bills payable 14 44,065,145.76  20,000,000.00  22,284,102.20 —
R BR Accounts payable 15 171,980,299.87  26,082,647.86  117,458,794.65  19,198,632.01
TR Advances from customers 15 86,573,345.38  27,820,432.58  110,082,244.19  86,014,855.48
ENTE Salaries payable 16 1,750,137.23 4,113.92 675,224.30 451.49
FERBTIE Staff welfare payable 8,525,950.44  4,274,265.44  8,411,058.40 3,319,762.01
JERT AR A Dividends payable = = = =
ERB & Taxes payable 17 45,956,270.55  50,307,921.07  51,737,385.18  59,774,587.52
H i fE R 5K Other accruals 18 6,421,539.56 5,855,442.45 6,924,765.65 5,950,359.66
H th FER 3K Other payables 19 172,416,750.41  121,310,624.75  261,471,351.55  246,127,407.53
HiRER Accrued expenses 20 10,994,929.57 4,633,994.15 9,344,024.01 3,313,918.77
BirAE Provisions — — _ _
—EmE K Long term liabilities due
KBAGE within one year = = — —
HitmEEE Other current liabilities = = — —
mBEEA Total current liabilities 1,343,754,568.77 1,026,289,442.22 1,521,988,950.13 1,329,699,974.47
KHakE Long term liabilities
RHEER Long term loans = — = =
B R % Bonds payables - = — —
R HIFER 3R Long term payables — — = =
EEER T Specifice payables 21 - - 570,000.00 570,000.00
EtRBARE Other long term liabilities = = = =
RBARAH Total long term liabilities - - 570,000.00 570,000.00
BB Deferred tax:
BEERFEE Credit balance of 2 11,550.64 11,550.64 11,550.64 11,550.64
deferred tax
Lk Total liabilities 1,343,766,119.41 1,026,300,992.86 1,522,570,500.77 1,330,281,525.11
YRR ER Minority interests 38,841,260.69 —  37,320,308.76 —
KRER Shareholders' equity
BA Share capital 23 655,015,000.00  655,015,000.00  655,015,000.00  655,015,000.00
BARAE Capital reserve 24 480,208,784.04  480,208,784.04  479,542,332.70  479,542,332.70
YN Surplus reserve 25 188,137,542.53  188,137,542.53  188,137,542.53  188,137,542.53
Hi: s Including: public welfare fund 25 38,425,804.72  38,425,804.72 3842580472  38,425804.72
FERREBL unrecognized loss of investment (-6,440,994.67) = = —
RO B Undistributed profits 26 (-58,682,872.55)  (-58,297,023.58) (-148,383,394.52) (-148,383,394.52)
He: BAREBEMA  Including: proposed distribution = — — —
INEFRINEZE Difference in conversion of — — _ _
foreign exchange
BEERAR Total shareholders' equity 1,258,237,459.35 1,265,064,302.99 1,174,311,480.71 1,174,311,480.71
BEMREERSE  Total liabilities and 2,640,844,839.45 2,291,365,295.85 2,734,202,290.24 2,504,593,005.82
shareholders’ equity
— 2 2 1 F
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Profit and Loss Statement
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Bl : AR T
Unit: RMB
HH i 20055 20044
Items Note 2005 2004
At B4H =i SR
Holding Holding
Consolidated company Consolidated company
—. FEEBKA Income from principal operations 27 854,407,081.20 204,350,368.19 667,243,306.74 136,418,250.77
B FEXBRA Less: Costs for principal operations 27 726,720,018.28 161,728,738.07 569,469,186.48 100,031,168.83
FEXBBERMM Business taxes and surcharges 28 3,589,920.21 27,655.63 2,602,952.86 263,154.62
= IEEBIE Profit from principal operations 124,097,142.71 42,593,974.49 95,171,167.40 36,123,927.32
m: EtbEBRE Add: Profit from other operation 29 11,069,985.29 5,541,913.44 10,910,879.70 10,118,673.17
W B%ER Less: Sales expenses 24,536,543.52 5,361,601.74 22,612,522.56 4,932,459.08
EEER Administrative expenses 226,320,298.40 170,310,577.49 166,283,445.54 128,624,401.97
HBER Financial expenses 30 56,443,294.27 52,126,240.25 10,511,206.94 8,346,684.30
= BEAE Operating Profit (-172,133,008.19)  (-179,662,531.55)  (-93,325,127.94)  (-95,660,944.86)
m: &EMkE Add: Profit from investment 31 262,860,116.60 271,096,710.64 158,814,642.87 156,949,779.63
G TT/ON Subsidy income 2 771,697.74 - 1,149,918.30 -
BEMNIA Non-operating income 33 5,815,963.71 5,322,911.61 4,622,191.76 4,452,947.70
B EESNTM Less: Non-operating expenses 34 7,086,927.13 6,670,719.76 6,112,295.57 5,501,655.05
m. MES# Total profit 90,227,842.73 90,086,370.94 65,149,329.42 60,240,127.42
W R Less: Profits tax 3,175,922.05 - 2,367,650.70 =
SERFBE Minority interests 2,140,460.88 = 608,825.86 —
m: RERHRERX Add: unacknowledged loss in investment 4,789,062.17 — — =
i) Net profit 89,700,521.97 90,086,370.94 62,172,852.86 60,240,127.42
m: FNRAEFE Add: Undistributed profit from
the beginning of the year (-148,383,394.52)  (-148,383,394.52)  (-210,556,247.38)  (-208,623,521.94)
BHRABEA Transfer from surplus reserve — = — _
AL ) :oF) Distributable profit (-58,682,872.55  (-58,297,023.58  (-148,383,39452  (-148,383,394.52
B RIVAEEBHRAR Less: Transfer to statutory surplus reserve
REEEARS Transfer to statutory public
welfare fund - — - -
. ARERA BT Profit distributable to shareholders (-58,682,872.55)  (-58,297,023.58)  (-148,383,39452)  (-148,383,394.52)
W ENEERRA Less: Distributable payble for
preference shares - - — —
REAZRHBAE Transfer to discretionary
surplus reserves - - — —
FEf & AR AR A Dividends payable for ordinary shares - — — —
BERA ) & AR R Dividends for ordinary shares - = = =
N RAEFHHE 8. transferred to capital
Undistributed profit (-58,682,872.55)  (-58,297,023.58)  (-148,383,394.52)  (-148,383,394.52)
= + == =
M R R WM E F KR B R A F
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Profit and Loss Statement
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AERH :

Supplementary Information:

HE

Items

2005%
2005
aff

Consolidated

BAH
Holding
company

20045
2004
abt N
Holding
Consolidated company

1. HE BEBMIR
REBfIFERE

2. BRUEREMEX

3. ERHREEEM

(A D) FIsaE
4. GHEHEEEN
(AP FlBaE
5. EBEMBX
6. Hft
- =%

1. Gain from sales of entities held
for disposal and invested units

2. Loss from natural disasters

3. Increase (decrease) in the total profit
from changes in accounting policies

4. Increase (decrease) in the total profit
from changes in accounting estimations

5. Loss from debt reorganisation

6. Others

i F #
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15,140,041.03

15,140,041.03

13,358,998.98 13,358,998.98
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Cash flow statement

(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Bfy - A\RKT
Unit:RMB
| 3] 20055 K
Items Note 31-Dec-05
AHY NG
Holding
Consolidated Company
- BEFHELMBLRE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities
HERR  RESBKIGRE Cash received from the sale of
goods and services provided 860,586,113.26 193,637,711.77
KEMHERD Retun of tax payment 4,767,667.57 -
KERE AL e FHEENR S Other cash received relating to
operating activities 35 2,189,830,628.42 2,147,419,092.10
RERANE Sub-total of cash inflows 3,055,184,409.25 2,341,056,803.87
BEMM  BXSEIANGS Cash paid on purchase of goods and services 668,719,305.78 157,971,025.23
SMERINEABTIX NS Cash paid to staff and paid on behalf of staff 113,812,068.94 60,920,007.88
SATH BB E Taxes paid 45,129,197.16 11,026,556.53
XAMEMELEEHEENRS Cash paid relating to operating activities 36 2,045,272,570.05 1,943,074,516.97
BEmd /N Sub-total of cash outflows 2,872,933,141.93 2,172,992,106.61
HERDEENREREFE Net cash flows from operating activities 182,251,267.32 168,064,697.26
. RREDELMALRE . Cash flows from investment activities:
REREFREIBA S Cash received from investment recovered 81,883,293.00 81,883,293.00
He: MEFRAMKEMRS Including: Cash received from disposal
; of subsidiaries — —
BEEAkEMIENE S Cash received from investment income 172,795,520.80 174,840,408.16
REETAE - EVEEN Net cash proceeds on the disposal
b RAEEMNENRSFSE of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets 818,912.62 483,712.62
KEmEpEREESHEANRE Other cash received relating to
operating activities 42,655.41 —
ReRANE Sub-total of cash inflows 255,540,381.83 257,207,413.78
BRETAE EBVEAEN Cash paid on purchase of fixed assets,

HpEHAEMXANRSE intangible assets and other long term assets 24,957,681.61 293,383.00
REFXANRE Cash paid for investment — 33,930,000.00
2 REFRRAREEES Including: cash paid on operation

Fs R e acquisition of subsidiaries - =
XAMEMEREEHEENRS Cash paid on other investment activities = =
RERMNt Sub-total of cash outflows 24,957,687.61 34,223,383.00
RERDELNRENEFH Net cash flows from investment activities 230,582,694.22 222,984,030.78

= & =) \ =
M R R W E F R B R 4 FH
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Cash flow statement

(B E S EAFER) (BE

— ==

AF+=J=+—HIEFRE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

B - ARMT
Unit:RMB
&R 1 20055 K
Items Note 31-Dec-05
A NG
Holding
Consolidated Company
. BREDELMRENE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities:
YR E K EI B S Cash received from investment = =
i FARRK D Sk R Including: cash received by subsidaries
REWIINE € from equity investment of
minority shareholders = -
BHRAREINRS Cash received from borrowings 1,314,480,200.00 1,270,000,000.00
KEmEpESEEHERNRE Cash received from oher financing activities — —
BemANGt Sub-total of cash inflows 1,314,480,200.00 1,270,000,000.00
EEERAXMNEE Cash paid on repayment of debts 1,453,010,000.00 1,410,000,000.00
AERF - FIEREFFE Cash paid on distribution of dividends
X AfRe or profits, or interest repayment 58,567,337.20 50,762,256.13
Hen: SRR BRERF Including: cash paid on minority's dividend 971,826.44 =
SHNEHEELEDEENR S Cash paid on other financing activities 561,527.50 -
He: FRRKERE X [T Including: cash paid on minority shareholders
PERRORSE by subsidaries in capital
diminution according to laws - =
RN Sub-total of cash outflows 1,512,138,864.70 1,460,762,256.13
ELRDEENREREFE Net cash flows from financing activities -197,658,664.70 -190,762,256.13
M EXEHHRSNXE 4. Effect on cash due to
foreign currency exchange 158,117.83 -
1. ReRBEERMIEME 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 215,333,414.67 200,286,471.91

=< =<
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Cash flow statement

(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

HeRBERBREEH
Cashflow Supplementary Information
By ARKTT
Unit:RMB
EH Bl 20055
Items Note 2005
S8 847
Holding
Consolidated Company
1. BFHERFALEEYRERE 1. Reconciliation of net profit to net
cash flows from operating activities:
8 Net profit 89,700,521.97 90,086,370.94
m: 28RREE Add: Minority interests 2,140,460.88 —
REDNEEBL Unrecognized loss from investment (4,789,062.17) =
SRNEEREER Provision for impairment loss on assets 96,305,315.05 33,924,984.60
HEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 24,577,940.69 7,940,400.41
B ARSI Amortisation of intangible assets 15,761,915.40 15,557,026.68
RAGBEREH Amortisation of long term deferred expenses 1,140,523.68 847,021.25
HEERAD OR - 2m) Decrease (less: increase)in deferred expenses 771,327.01 =
BREEALMCE : B) Increase (less: decrease) in accruals 1,650,905.96 1,320,075.38
REEEEE EVEEN Loss (less: income) arising from disposal
HERHEENER (R : k&) of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets 3,925,145.52 3,609,633.27
BEEEERERER Loss from fixed assets scrapped = =
HHBER Financial expense 57,595,510.76 50,762,256.13
REBL (A h&) Loss (less:gain) on investment (266,816,753.47) (271,096,710.64)
EEFRFEE (R B%H) Deferred tax debt balance (less: credit balance) = =
FEMRD 08 - &) Decrease (less: increase) in inventories (45,208,565.29) (29,618,002.69)
AR R RYR D (6 : 3200) Decrease (less: increase) in trade debtors 247,125,773.20 399,451,292.93
e REAIEE MEMN 0N R Increase (less: decrease) in trade creditors (41,629,691.87) (134,719,651.00)
Hih Others = =
BERBEENREREFE Net cash flows from operating activities 182,251,267.32 168,064,697.26

2. MFRACUETHRANEREE 2. Investment and financial activities

not involving cash

EBERER Debt capitalization

—ERIEANTERANFES Convertible bonds due within one year

BERAEEEE Less: cash balance as at beginning of the year
3. ReRALEEMFEMER 3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents:

RemHRAE Cash balance as at end of the year

W RESHRAE Less: deposits at end of the year

W RemBnne Less: cash balance as at beginning of the year

m: RERBNRE Add: deposits at beginning of the year

m: REeEENNHRAS Add: balance of cash equivalents as

at the end of the year
B ReSENNBNNE Less: balance of cash equivalents as

at the beginning of the year

BeRAeEBNFEMSA Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

347,456,855.55
44,948,011.50
102,126,180.24
14,950,750.86

243,011,459.58
20,000,000.00
22,724,981.67

215,333,414.67

200,286,471.91

B REN T AR ST RE AR P Notes to the accompanying financial statements are part of the

o

vl Financial Statements
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EEREEXEMBEAER

Provision for impairment of assets condensed

statement (consolidated)

(BrEeFEAGE) (BZ_FERAFF+A=1+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

(& # )

Bfy : ARET
Unit: RMB
2004.12.31 FHRME sHEOy FHEHY 2005.12.31
A Increase  Transfer to  Transfer out
Items 2004.12.31  in the period the period in the period 2005.12.31
- BREHSH 1. Total provision for bad debt 121,627,383.47  62,964,996.41 — 65,322.50 184,527,057.38
e W Including: Accounts receivable 14,067,195.59  13,326,236.23 — — 27,393,431.82
Hi el Other accounts receivable  107,560,187.88  49,638,760.18 — 65,322.50 157,133,625.56
Z. GEHREMEEREH 2. Total provision for impairment
of short term investment — — — —
2 RERA Including: Share investment — = = = =
BHERE Bond investment — — — — _
Z. FREBREFSH 3. Total provision for impairment
of inventories 18,846,148.84  23,265,232.80 —  5839,307.61 36,272,074.03
2o BAE Including: Raw materials 754531529 7,292,983.83 - — 14:838,299.12
BREm Stored commodities 9,342,317.08  9,080,661.07 —  5593,467.51 12,829,510.64
m. REVEREEFSH 4. Total provision for impairment
of long term investmen 103,718,618.24  3,956,636.87 — 88,940,304.85  18,734,950.26
2 RERERE Including: Long term share investment 103,718,618.24  3,956,636.87 — 88,940,304.85 18,734,950.26
REESRE Long term bond investment — = = - -
L. EEEERELHEAH 5. Total provision for impairment
of fixed assets 8,671,151.04 — — 312,178.72  8,358,972.32
Hb: BEEEY Including: Housing, building 285,356.16 — = = 285,356.16
BEZ and machinery 6,983,198.19 — — 38,989.68  6,944,208.51
N EBRREREER 6. Provision for impairment of
intangible assets 210,000.00 — — — 210,000.00
Heb: ZFE Including: License 210,000.00 — — — 210,000.00
HRE Trademark - — _ _ _
t. ERIBEEERE 7. Provision for impairment of
construction in progress 20,491,848.16  6,118,448.97 - 396,348.23  26,213,948.90
N ZRERREEER 8. Provision for impairment
of entrusted loans — — — — —
- 2 T R F W
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FEREXERBIA=
Provision for impairment of assets condensed

statement (Parent)

(e ElmE) BE_FERF T _A="+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

(8 2& 7 )

2004.12.31 FHRME sHEOy FHEHY 2005.12.31
RH Increase  Transfer to  Transfer out
Items 2004.12.31 in the period the period in the period 2005.12.31
- WRERSH 1. Total provision for bad debt 102,681,777.51  41,199,984.60 - — 143,881,762.11
Heb: ERES Including: Accounts receivable 951,815.08  1,750,300.75 — —  2,702,115.83
H i el Other accounts receivable  101,729,962.43  39,449,683.85 = — 141,179,646.28
Z. BUREER 2. Total provision for impairment
EfRat of investment = _ — — _
2 RERA Including: Share investment - = — — —
BHRE Bond investment = — - _ _
=. FREREREH 3. Total provision for impairment
of inventories 3,088,664.19 — —  3,088,664.19 —
e Bifs Including: Raw materials 3,079,527.39 = —  3,079,527.39 —
EBREm Stored commodities 9,136.80 - - 9,136.80 -
m. RERERE 4. Total provision for impairment
EFa of long term investmen 103,718,618.24 - — 88,940,304.85 14,778,313.39
Heh: RERELRE Including: Long term share
REEFRE investment 103,718,618.24 — — 88,940,304.85 14,778,313.39
long term investment — — - - -
1. EEEERELBAH 5. Total provision for impairment
of fixed assets 8,385,794.88 — - 312,178.72  8,073,616.16
Hi: BEESEY Including:  Housing, building — — = = =
HEZ and machinery 6,983,198.19 — — 38,989.68  6,944,208.51
N EVREREER 6. Provision for impairment
of intangible assets — — - — —
He: Efilg Including: License — — — — —
BRE Trademark — = = = =
t. ERIBREER 7. Provision for impairment of
construction in progress 20,491,848.16  6,118,448.97 — 396,348.23  26,213,948.90
N BEEREEERE 8. Provision for impairment

MR U FE IR wmER — 50

of entrusted loans

financial statements.
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Notes to the accompanying notes form an integral part for these
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

4 W) i 2 A B

RAFIR1992F4 H27 B & m R AL
BRI EZESEEBNT
(1992)0345F X HL/E © HARSHE F5&
BRI AR A - AR RAR
HETROBMRAR (GRE) © A&
BEFEEARINFEERTBARYE
480,000,000.00 T2 EX AN A &K 32 B
480,000,000/ BB A ARR o KA A
YRR FMERABARE
515,000,000.007C @ % &
480,000,000/% T IR EI 1B /5 A R &1
JLHIE A A ABRAN35,000,0000% &A%
AEAARE TR T -

199294 F29H + AR RlEEGEMSE
£13488315-2M) 10 375 N & 3
B IENKERES  BRER
EHRE BBREEERE AeR
B BFLR HSEEK - E5
e R BN EmEE - BEES
W BFEMMAE - £E  HEMN
BT RTE : EFEMEM : b
AR TEK AR - £EH
EMBANTIRTES
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Introduction to the Company

The Company was established on 27 April 1992 as a state
owned enterprise after the approval from Nanjing Economic
System Reform Committee with document number Ning Ti
Gai Zi (1992) No. 34. It turned into Nanjing Panda Electronics
Company Limited (Present name) later. by its sole promoter,
Panda Electronics Group Company Limited (PEGCL), acquired
the Company’s 480,000,000 state-owned legal person shares
in establishment with a consideration of total net asset value
of RMB 480,000,000.00. Registered capital for the Company
at its establishment was RMB 515,000,000.00, comprising
480,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1 each
and 35,000,000 employee’s shares of RMB 1 each.

The Company was registered as an enterprise legal person
on 29 April 1992, with its business registration number
0f13488315-2. Scope of business after approval includes
development, production, sale and technical service of wireless
communication equipment, broadcasting TV equipment,
goldsmith and switching system, electronic component parts,
equipment and apparatus, electronic machinery and
equipment, general machinery, medical machinery, electronic
products, component parts of computers, stationaries
equipment, industrial moulds and other equipment.



;:

ERHHEEM

Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Al AR ()

19946 5H27H * AR RIBRE AL
BERRER HESFKREAAN
ARIRERETEERRIEERA
& EFEEALAREEARDY
A REEEERE —VEMK
RARERHEEENAINEIE
BARBIHREAR AREE R L
e BBEZERRZER - ARAH
HEAEMBEN1994F6H29H FHE
AN TFRIUKEEFESHR
E A ARE322,873,348.007C © B
R & A AR #322,870,000.00
7T B BB A AR287,870,000
% - B% TA%35,000,0000% «+ BEARA
TEAR#3,348.007T °

RIE199442 A10B M EHRE KEH
REEMZ 1996F3 A 11 B ¥ iz =45HK
EHHE - AR AR EMARAREHA
R #322,870,000.007TE = A R #
390,015,000.007T Al A355,015,000
A% B 7 J% A % % 35,000,0000% B T
B HEEEARE  JAHRE

% o

7T BATHR - KR A ¥ LA1995%
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Introduction to the Company (Continued)

In the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 27 May 1994, except other matters, an exceptional
resolution was passed to approve the restructuring report,
which included matters concerning disconsolidation and
restructuring the assets and liabilities of the Company and
companies under PEGC as well as re-affirming the stateowned
legal person shares of the Company. In the same meeting,
one exceptional resolution was also passed. The Board of
Directors was authorized to handle all affairs related to
conversion of the Company into Socially Funded Company
and to make a public offer and listing of the Company’s A &
H shares. According to the exceptional resolution, the net
asset value of the Company would be adjusted on 29 June
1994. Net asset value of the Company at establishment was
re-defined as RMB 322,873,348.00, including registered
capital of RMB 322,870,000.00, comprising 287,870,000
state-owned legal person shares, 35,000,000 employee’s
shares, and capital reserve of RMB 3,348.00.

According to the restructuring report dated 10 February 1994
and the reply concerning the report released by the State
Committee for Changing System dated 11 March 1996.
Registered capital for the Company increased from RMB
322,870,000.00 to RMB390,015,000.00. It was diverted into
355,015,000 state-owned legal person shares and 35,000,000
employee’s shares. All the above were recorded in accounting
books at par and were fully paid and distributed.

In order to issue H shares, a comprehensive evaluation was
conducted on the assets and liabilities of the Company on 30
September 1995. Respective book values were adjusted after
share issue approved by the Securities Committee of the State
Council.

The Company gained approval from the document from
Securities Committee of the State Council on 2 April 1996 of
issuing Zheng Wei Fa (1996) No. 6, to issue 242,000,000 H
shares in Hong Kong, to be sold at HK$ 2.13 per share. Share
issue was completed at 29 April 1996 and was formally listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on 2 May 1996.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEE

TEAIGRR) (BE—FT

AFT-A=+—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)
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Introduction to the Company (Continued)

The Company gained approval from the document from
Securities Supervision and Management Committee of the
State Council on 30 October 1996 of issuing Zheng Gan Fa
Zi (1996) No. 304, to issue 23,000,000 ordinary shares in
RMB to the public. Selling price is RMB 5.10 per share. At 14
November 1996, all fees for allotment was received in full
and the stock was listed on Shanghai Securities Exchange at
18 November 1996. The 350,000,000 internal employee’s
shares including 5,000,000 shares originally planned to be a
source of financing was also listed after completion of issuing
shares. Another 30,000,000 shares were listed and started
circulating in 1999.

The Company obtained its enterprise legal person business
license Qi Su Ning Zong Fu Zi No. 03967 18 April 1997. Its
registered capital was RMB 655,015,000. The approved scope
of business includes research and development, production,
sale and technical service of wireless communication
equipment, broadcasting TV equipment, goldsmith and
switching systems, electronic component parts, apparatus,
machinery and equipment, industrial moulds and other

equipment, computers and system engineering.

According to resolutions passed at the extraordinary general
meeting for 2000, the Company disposed of its interests in
8 subsidiaries in relation to TV set business and assets in 6,
internal independent audit units to PEGCL and was transferred
interests in Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant and
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co., Ltd. from PEGCL.
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Introduction to the Company (Continued)

On 10 March 2005, the People’s Court of Xuan Wu District
of Nanjing City issued a civil ruling letter (2005) Xuan Zhi Zi
No. 243, which ruled that the Company offset the debt owed
to Nanjing Wei Te Investment Management Company Limited
by the 51% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communications Equipment Co. Ltd valued at RMB19,99.32
million and the 95% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda
10,002.42 Communications Development Co. Ltd. valued at
RMB100.0242 million, totally RMB120,01.74 million. The
Company acted according to the ruling of the court and
offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Company Limited by the 51% equity interests
held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Equipment
Co. Ltd and the 95% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda
Communications Development Co. Ltd. The above two
company made shareholder modification registration in
accordance with the company’s modification check and
approval notice issued by Enterprise Registration Branch of
Nanjing Industrial and Commercial Administration Bureau on
11 March 2005.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries

Accounting System

The accounting system adopted is in conformity with the
“Accounting Standards for Enterprises” promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China and
“Accounting Regulations of the People’s Republic of China
for Enterprises” and its supplementary regulations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Financial Year

The financial year of the Company covered the calendar year
from 1 January to 31 December.

Reporting Currency

The Company uses RMB as its currency for

recordingtransactions.

Principle of Book-keeping and Valuation

The Company records transaction on an accrual basis. Assets
will be valued at historical cost.

Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of
(mid rates), as announced by People’s Bank of China, ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated at the rates of exchange (mid rates), as
announced by People’s Bank of China, ruling at that date.
The resulting translation gain and loss are charged to the
profit (loss) statement for the period in which they arise;
translation gain and loss during the establishment period are
charged to long term deferred expenses; translation gain and
loss resulting from acquisition of fixed assets are dealt with
according to the principle of capitalization of loans.
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= REGHEOR - it a (2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
GRS R EICE R YRS Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
(&) Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)
A Wl R W P 55 B 6.  Calculation of foreign currency adopted on the
financial statement
FRAR R s dH 1R B 1R TS 3 AR I A Save as shareholders’ equity translated on the market rate as
ARBITAMOELEEBHE announced by People’s Bank of China on the transaction
Sh - BEfhIEB HREEARKRAT date, other items are translated into RMB on the market
BARRITAMIOELEEBTER rates as announced by People’s Bank of China at the balance
AR - BHUtESNZEZERINE sheet date. The resulting differences are dealt with as foreign
BRI MERTEEEEE © currency differences as set out on the financial statements.
Bl & 55 W 0 e B e 7.  Definition of Cash Equivalent
RARARE HRE (— R IERE Cash equivalents as defined by the Company represent short-
BERAR=EAARE)  KEHIER term, (usually with maturity within three months from the
FREBRAENEERS  EEE date of purchase) highly liquid investments which are easily
HEBRRINOEREERReEE converted into cash of the known amount with low valuation
) o risk.
B B O B 8.  Short Term Investment

(1) Calculation of short term investment: Short term
investment is stated as investment costs upon
acquisition. Short term investment by way of cash is
stated as investment costs, which are arrived at the
total and actual investment costs after deduction of
uncollected cash dividends or interest of bonds. Short
term investment injected by investors represents

investment costs as confirmed by investment parties.
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= REGSEOR - asksm (2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
& OF & uk Wk &Ry % Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

(&) Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

8. BB EBRE TS (B) 8. Short Term Investment (Continued)

(2) REEKRERRERTE B8 (2) Recognition of short term investment: Any gains
HERE BT R R AR A - (dividends and interest) arising from short term
FMEFHzE  THRARKRER investment during the holding period are not recognized
o fERAIRIRE P AR o as investment income, but recognized as deduction from
58 IR A TS R E R - investment costs. Any amount received as a result of
AR IR EREEE N R disposal of short term investment is stated as income
KRB E 5T AFEYIE B AR gain or loss and charged to the profit (loss) statement
Mo FEFRHRE - (ERKE for the year after deduction of the book value of such
Bl mkigk - G ASHE short term investment and the balance of uncollected
o and recognized dividends and interest payable.

(3) REEMREKEEBERITE (3) Recognition principles of provision for impairment and
MEHRFE « AAREREE provision methods for short term investment: Short term
B B A AN B T B B E A R investment as at the end of the period is stated as the
AlEtE - BAREHRENAR lower of costs and market prices of short term
RRMER @ FHREREK investment. Whenever investment costs are higher than
BEER - ABGHRN - K81 market prices at any period, provision is made for
BRI EEE - impairment of short term investment. Provision is made

based on impairment of each item of short term

investment.
9. Tt ABRG B 9.  Entrusted loans
(1) Zrem@EaELRUE @ & (1) Loans provided through entrusted financial institutions
ERRTLETNESBAR - & are recorded at its actual amounts. Of which, the loan
R1E R R B 38 50 A RS B falling due within 1 year is included in short term
®E  BBIFEENE S A investment, and the loan falling due after 1 year is
RARMKRE - included in long term investment.
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

(2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)
9. Entrusted loans (Continued)

(2) Interests related to entrusted loans are accrued
periodically and taken to the profit and loss account.
Where the interests ceased to be collectible at due dates,
all previously accrued amount will be reversed.

(3) At year end, based on the lower of the principal and
collectible amount of entrusted loan, should the
collectible amount is lower than the principal amount,
provision is made for the difference.

10. Calculation of loss from Bad Debts

(1) The following trade debtors are classified as bad debts:
if (A) the defaulting party is unable to repay outstanding
debts in the foreseeable future as a result of liquidation,
bankruptcy, assets outweighed by debts, significantly
insufficient cash flow, and cease of production arising
from serious natural disasters; if (B) the defaulting party
fails to repay outstanding loans more than three years;
and if (C) no or remote possibilities to recover any
outstanding loans.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of loss from Bad Debts (Continued)

(2) Calculation of loss from bad debts: Bad debts are
accrued on a provision method. Provision for bad debts
is determined by aging analysis together with individual
recognised method at the end of the year and charged
to the profit (loss) statement for the period in which it
arises. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors
of the Company or shareholders’ general meeting,
whenever there is clear evidence showing no or remote
possibilities to recover any outstanding trade debtors,
such bad debts are written off.

Shares of provisions for loss from Bad Debts are as
Follows:

Ageing analysis Shares of provisions

Within one year 3%
One to two years 6%
Two to three years 30%
Exceeding three years 60%

The Company will make provision on bad debts of its associate
Beijing Sony Ericsson Pu Tian Mobile Communication Limited
after evaluating the possibilities of recovering and determining
with clear evidence that the receivable is unrecoverable. Trade
debtors include amounts due from related parties and
amounts due from unrelated parties. Should there be evidence
that it is difficult to recover any amounts due from related
parties or unrelated parties, a special provision for bad debts
is made. In the event there is clear evidence showing no
possibilities to recover any outstanding trade debtors, such
trade debtors are stated as loss from bad debts and written
off from provision for bad debts.
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= REGHEOR - it a (2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
& Bk 6t Wk W & W53 Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
(&) Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (Continued)
10. 8 ek I3 M 2R A% B 5 B 10. Calculation of loss from Bad Debts (Continued)
(#%&)
RRAR Z2HEANEERE (SR Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co. Ltd, an associated
HEAR AR IR AENERE company of the Company, adopted provision method for
KERBHEEEZE o SR AT Y E 1T impossible bad debts, and individual recognized method to
B H i % T8 FE AR SR AF e B EE = determine provision for bad debts for recoverable and obvious
B U AR FR - B E Bl 3R RE A R IR different to other accounts receivable. For other undetermined
BIEERERE - RN HM ARG IRE accounts receivable of provision for bad debts, the provision
HEREFRENRWERT - UEREKR S is determined by aging analysis by the following percentage:
TR R DA T b Bl 51 4R — AR SR AR 4
1 :
Percentage of
BBEHY EEEEHRILAH: Exceeding credit periodaa and p provision for bad
debts
T AR 0%
1A F 100% within one year 0%
more than one year 100%
11. AEBE Y 11. Inventories
(1) TFENSE: EEHARM (1) Classification of inventories: Inventories are classified
K. mkYy - RESESR - E as raw materials, packaging materials, processing
ER BEESZ - materials, low-value consumables, work in progress and
stored commodities.
Q) GBEBEHEBTXESRF (2) the Company adopts perpetual inventory method for

i
FEEUSME L EHEE ¢
BAMAERERKAE -

RRTHE R E AR HEE
T MR R I AR E -

M=

=]
PARNY

its inventory system.
Price calculation for received and delivered inventories:

The purchase and storage of inventories are stated at
actual costs. Refund and sales of raw materials and
sales of products are arrived at based on the weighted
average method.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)
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Inventories (Continued)

Low-value consumables and packaging materials are
charged to cost expense on one-time basis upon
collection.

Price calculation for inventories, and recognition criteria
with respect to provision for impairment loss of
inventories and provision method as at the end of the
period: As at the end of the period, inventories are
stated as the lower of its costs and its net realizable
value; as at the end of the period, by way of checking
the total inventories, the Company makes the provision
for impairment loss related to any portions of inventories
which are estimated not to be recovered as a result of
damage, total or partial obsolete or selling at a price
lower than its costs. Provision for impairment loss of
inventories is stated as the amount of costs of a single
inventory higher than its net realizable value. The net
realizable value is arrived at estimated price less
estimated costs of completion, selling expenses and

tax.
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Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

12. REBBEBEFIGT B Calculation of Long Term Investment
(1) REKRERE (1) Long Term Equity Investment

REARAEIR B VB R e T
RAE - REREREENS
iR B R 2 B B SRS e /Y
BEERTIAKAR  AAREH
BEBOWRECERR AR
BRMBEE20%AT « S8 &S
20%3%20% A EETEBEKX
FENRIERE - FRAKAE
ZRE HREBLSEIRERE
BRAREEREEE20%5020%
LAt SK#ERR20%EBAEE
A B RIEIRE  FRAER
ERE o

M=
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(a)

L]

Price calculation of long term equity investment and
recognition of gains: Long term equity investment is
stated as the initial cost based on the actual payment
or the value of the acquisition. The Company adopted
the cost method for invested companies, which the
Company invests an amount accounting for less than
20% of the total share capital (with voting power) of
the invested companies, or 20% or more of the total
share capital (without significant influence) of the
invested companies. The Company adopted the equity
method for invested companies, which the Company
invests an amount accounting for 20% or more of the
total share capital (with voting power) of the invested
companies, or less than 20% of the total share capital
(with significant influence).
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

(1) Long Term Equity Investment (Continued)

REIRIERE =R
MEAR - REREIRE WA
& AN B B B JE = A R
BREMBEERMELHD
Z8  ERREREZTE - K
R B 2 EIR N R TS
st AB® - ARBRETH
BHIRR K - 1R21% & HARR 194
o ARREHRTEERELNR
B RI0FEFHEE - B
200331784 @ LB
ERET & [2003]105% X KBIRA 1
I E IR MIEEE s
EREBERERE (Z))KR
T AR ERAN)NREZE
WIRE BALFTA B =D TR
ZR - R AEADTRE-BRER
BEXEMEIBE o
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Amortization and period for difference in long term
equity investment: Difference in equity investment,
which is the initial investment costs of long-term equity
investment upon acquisition less share of difference in
owners' equity of the invested companies, is amortized
and charged to the profit (loss) statement for a certain
period of time. If the investment period is determined
under the contract, difference in equity investment is
amortized on an equal basis over the investment period.
If the investment period is not determined under the
contract, difference in equity investment is amortized
on an equal basis over a period of ten years. From 17
march 2003, in accordance with the provisions of
Answers to Relevant Issues about Implementing the
Business Accounting System and Related Accounting
Principles (Partll) (Cai Kuai [2003] Doc No.10)
promulgated by the Ministry of Finance, In case that
the initial investment cost is lower than share of owner’s
equity in the invested companies, the difference is
included into “Capital reserve - equity investment

provision”.
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Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

(2)

(a)

(b)

Long Term Debt Investment

Long term debt investment is stated as the initial cost
based on the actual payment upon acquisition. The
initial investment cost is the entire and actual payment
(including the relevant fees such as taxes, handling fee
and so on) less the due and uncollected portion of
interest. If the amount of the relevant fees such as
taxes, handling fee and so on is less, it will be stated
as financial expenses over the current period other than
initial investment cost.

Recognition of interest income from long term debt
investment. Interest income rising from long term debt
investment is calculated and recognized based on the
par value and the par interest rate over the relevant
period. Premiums or discounts of bonds are stated as
the initial cost of Long term debt investment less due
and uncollected bond interest, undue bond interest,
and the relevant tax fees stated into initial cost of bond
investment, the difference in the par value of the
relevant bonds; If premiums and discounts of bonds
are recognized as the relevant interest income,
premiums or discounts of bonds are amortized based
on the straight-line method.

Disposing of long term debt investment, the difference

RS ERERAEERER between the actually gained amount and the carrying

HEENERSE  (EREHKRE account of long term debt investment is treated as

B o investment the profit and loss account for the current
period.

—- i == \ =
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Financial Statements of the Company and Its
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Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

Calculation of provision for impairment of long term
debt investment

At the end of each Reporting Period or at the end of
the year, the Company made provision for impairment
of long term debt investment by the difference between
the recoverable value lower than the book value of
certain investment, and included into the profit and
loss account for the current period. For long term
investment with fair value, whether provision for
impairment shall be made or not based on the following
evidence; 1) its fair value lower than the book value in
continual two year; 2) the investment temporally
stopped transaction for one year; 3) material loss
incurred in invested unit for the current year; 4) loss
incurred in invested unit for continual two years; 5)
liquidation or other evidence of unable continually

operation in invested unit.
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Calculation of Long Term Investment (Continued)

Calculation of provision for impairment of long term

debt investment (Continued)

For long term investment without fair value, whether
provision for impairment shall be made or not based
on the following evidence: 1)political or legal
environment change affecting invested unit's operation,
such as issue or revision of tax and trading related
regulations, may result in great loss incurred in invested
unit; 2)market demand changes arising from out-fashion
product or change in customer hobby for products or
labor provided by invested unit, so that invested unit’s
financial status materially deteriorated; 3)changes
occurred in industrial production technology of invested
unit or in numbers of competitors, so that invested unit
lost competition and its financial status materially
deteriorated; 4)invested unit’s financial status and cash
flow materially deteriorated, such as liquidation etc..

The value in long term investment with recognised loss
is recovered, and is reversed in amount recognised

investment loss.
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Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Recognition of fixed assets: Fixed assets referred to the
tangible assets of the following natures: production of
products, provision of labor, holding for lease or
operating, assets of useful life exceeding one year or
assets not belong to major equipment for production
and operation valued at RMB2,000 or more and with
useful life exceeding two years.

Fixed assets are classified as houses, buildings,
machinery, equipment, transportation vehicle, electronic
equipment and other equipment

Valuation of fixed assets: Fixed assets are stated as cost.
Costs of external acquisition of fixed assets are the
sum of the actual price, value-added tax, the relevant
tax (such as import tariffs), and any directly attributable
costs of bring the assets to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Fixed assets contributed
by investors are stated as the value as agreed upon by
the acquisition and disposal parties.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Fixed Assets and Depreciation (Continued)

Discount of fixed assets: Save as fixed assets fully
provided and still in use, and the value of land valued
by an independent valuer as required by the regulation
and recognized in the statement, the Company makes
provisions for all fixed assets starting from the next
month after they have been restored to the conditions
of their intended use. Useful life, estimated residual
rate (no residual rate is reserved for expense on fixed
asset fitment or expense on improvement of fixed assets
rented by way of operating lease which is eligible for
capitalisation) and annual rate of depreciation of fixed
assets by type are determined as follows:

BHEE(%) MEER (F) FHEE (%)

Residual Useful  Annual rate of

Rate (%) Life (year) depreciation (%)

FEREEY Buildings 5 30 3.17
i Machinery and equipment 5 8-11 11.875-8.636
ERRE Transportation vehicle 5 10 9.5
B Electronic equipment 5 5-7 19-13.571
Hiok Other equipment 5 5 19
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Fixed Assets and Depreciation (Continuned)
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Recognition and provision for impairment of fixed
assets: At the end of the Reporting Period, the Company
carries out a review on fixed assets. If the following
conditions exist, the Company shall value the
recoverable value of fixed assets in order to determine
whether there is any impairment of fixed assets. For
fixed assets with recoverable value falling below the
book value, the Company will make a provision for
impairment loss on fixed asset equals to an amount of
the difference between the recoverable value and the
book value. Provision is made based on a single item
basis.

There is a significant decrease in the market price of
fixed assets. Such decrease is beyond any decrease to
the large extent in the market price as time goes by or
any expected decrease from normal use of fixed assets.
The market price of fixed assets is expected not to
bounce in the near future;

Fixed assets are obsolete and damaged;

There is a significant change to the intended use of
fixed assets, such as termination or restructuring of
business which lead to operating business and disposal
of fixed assets earlier than the end of its useful life,
thereby resulting in negative influence on the Company;
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= REGHEOR - it a (2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
& Bk 6t Wk W & W53 Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
(& Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

13. P & % il A 9y & 5 B 13. Fixed Assets and Depreciation (Continued)
(#%&)
(d) EFMELERE - ME - (d) There is a significant change to the environment in
Mm% - EBESOERRE - & which the Company operates, such as technologies,
EmATH 5 S B E 1 market, economy or jurisdiction or there is a significant
TR S KB L - WS change in the market at which products are sold in the
ELEEETE: period when changes arise or in the recent past, thereby

resulting in negative influence on the Company;

(e) MEHEAMBANEZENEERS - (e) There is a significant increase in the market interest
EMRAIEREREAEEE rate, posing a potential impact on the discount rate on
BEAKOSENITIRE - I the expected recoverable amount by the Company,
BYEEEE I KE S EARE thereby resulting in significant decrease in recoverable
SRR amount from fixed assets; and

(f) HitvBrlgeRABEDEER (f)  Other circumstances showing an indication of
BHIER impairment of fixed assets.

14. R TEBEEN S 14. Verification of Projects under Construction

(1) HERIENGE : REREE (1) Calculation of construction prices of projects under
M HEETRKA - BET construction: project costs are determined on the basis
BEEEME  EEIE& B of the expenses actually incurred. Projects for own
ERIESHE  HETER account are measured on the basis of direct materials,
MM IRERETE & direct wages, direct work commencement expenses,
HR K TIRRT R RENE etc. Subcontracted projects are measured on the basis
B wRER IREAEES of project prices payable. Costs of equipment installation
FrgsEmS HEmE TR projects are determined on the basis of the value of the
AN equipment installed, installation fees, expenses incurred

by project debugging, etc..

MR R E TR R R 2 F
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
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Verification of Projects under Construction (Continued)

Timing of converting projects under construction into
fixed assets: from the date on which the fixed assets
built by the Company come into an expected usable
state, the projects under construction are converted
into fixed assets on the basis of the estimated value of
project estimates or pricing or project actual costs, etc.
Depreciation is calculated from the next month. Further
adjustments are made after final accounting is
completed upon completion of projects.

Recognition and provision for impairment of projects
under construction: the Company carries out a
comprehensive inspection of projects under construction
at the conclusion of each year. Under any or some of
the following circumstances, impairment provisions will
be made on the basis of the difference between the
amount recoverable by a project and the book value of
such projects. Provision is made with respect to each
construction project.

construction of the project under construction has been
suspended for a long period of time and is not expected
to recommence in the next three years;

the project constructed has been lagging behind both
in terms of functionality or technology, and will generate
very uncertain economic benefits for the Company;

other circumstances that are sufficient to prove that
there has been impairment of the project under
construction.
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15. 4k & W W 6 5l i B 7 3 15. Accounting for Borrowing Costs
(1) EXERBERREL (1) Principle of Confirming Borrowing Costs
HiEZEE & EEAZFIERK Interest, discount or premium amortization, and foreign
MEERNFE  FEIEED exchange conversion differences accrued in connection
BIETIME X ZE - £Fe Mt with special borrowings borrowed for the acquisition
BRCARHERRIRRT TLAER or construction of fixed assets will be capitalized under
b BAZRIBEERRKA : H all of the following three conditions, and will be include
MEERFE - B RERN into the costs of such assets. Other interest, discount
BESHFNDE X AR - RNEAEEH or premium amortization, and foreign exchange
WRLSER  ALHHEME conversion differences as a result of borrowing will be
RMEENEER - BRE included into the expenses for the current period in
Frig e EE & EE B TRE Al which they are accrued. Auxiliary expenses as a result
FMRRE Z RI B AR - R BB of special borrowings which are accrued before the
TLABAR( A& EEERsH D fixed assets acquired or constructed come into an
BRAREEZHERAER expected usable state will be capitalized when they are
MEEHPEANSTR) - R accrued. Auxiliary expenses as a result of special
BLEEHERASER BLH borrowings which are accrued after the fixed assets
E g 2 A RS E AR acquired or constructed come into an expected usable
BERERASZHER - state will be included into expenses for the current

period in which they are accrued. Small quantities of
such auxiliary expenses will be included into the
expenses for the current period in which they are
accrued. Auxiliary expenses as a result of other
borrowings will be included into the expenses for the
current period in which they are accrued.

MR R E TR R R 2 F
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Accounting for Borrowing Costs (Continued)

During Capitalization of Borrowing Costs

Beginning of Capitalization: Interest, discount or
premium amortization, and foreign exchange conversion
differences accrued in connection with special
borrowings will be capitalized under all of the following
three conditions: 1. capital expenditure has been
incurred; 2. borrowing costs have been incurred; 3.
acquisition or construction necessary for the assets to
come into an expected usable state has been carried

out.

suspension of capital : facquisition or construction of
fixed assets undergo ordinery suspension, and the
suspension lest for more than 3 months consecutively,
then the capitalization of suspension borrowing cases
will be recognized as current costs, until the acquisition
or contruction of assets costs, until the acquisition or
contruction of assets stare again.

Stop of Capitilization: when acquisition or construction
of fixed assets come into an expected usable state,
then stop the capitalization of borrowing costs.

Capitalized Amount of Borrowing Costs

The capitalized interest amount for each accounting
period is a product derived by multiplying a weighted
average, calculated on the basis of the accumulated
expenditure on the assets not yet acquired and
constructed at the current period, by a capitalization
rate.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
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Pricing and Amortization of Intangible Assets

Valuation of intangible assets: actual costs are calculated
upon acquisition of intangible assets. The actual costs
of acquired intangible assets are calculated on the basis
of the price actually paid. The actual costs of intangible
assets contributed by investors are calculated on the
basis of the value confirmed by all investors. For
intangible assets that are developed on our own and
acquired by means of application according to legal
procedures, their actual costs are calculated on the basis
of the registration fees, legal costs, etc. incurred upon
acquisition according to the law. Materials, wages and
other expenses incurred during the course of research
and development are directly included into the profit
and loss account for the current period.

Amortization of intangible assets and its term: intangible
assets will be amortized on average and in phases within
the shorter of the estimated life of such intangible assets
from the month they are acquired, the beneficial terms
stipulated in the contracts and the effective terms
stipulated under laws, and included into the profit and
loss account for the current period. If no terms are
stipulated under the contracts or laws, the amortization
terms should not be over ten years. Intangible assets of
the Company include land-use rights, trademark rights,
etc. of which land-use rights will be amortized over a
land grant term of 50 years while trademark rights will
be amortized over a statutory term of ten years.
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Pricing and Amortization of Intangible Assets

(Continued)

Recognition standards and calculation method for
impairment provisions for intangible assets: at the end
of a period, provisions for impairment of intangible
assets will be calculated and made on the basis of the
difference between the estimated recoverable amount
and the book value of such intangible assets under any
or some of the following circumstances:

the intangible assets have been replaced by other new
technology so that there is a material adverse effect on
their capacity to generate economic benefits for the
Company;

the market value has fallen substantially in the current
period and is not expected to recover in the remaining

amortization period;

the intangible assets have exceeded the term protected
by laws but some of them can still be used; and/or

other circumstances sufficient to prove that impairment
has been made actually.
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Amortization of Long-term Deferred Expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are stated at actual cost
incurred and will be amortized on average within the
beneficial terms.

Expenses incurred during the incorporation of the
Company (except those for acquisition of fixed assets)
are recorded in the long-term deferred expenses at first,
and will be included in the profit and loss account in
the first month after commencement of its operations.

Verification of Payable Bonds

Pricing of payable bonds and amortization of premium
and discount: payable bonds are priced on the basis of
the actual issue price. The difference between the total
issue price and the face value of the bonds is treated
as a premium or discount of the bonds which will be
amortized upon calculation of interest by means of
vertical method during the existence of the bonds, and
dealt with according to the principle of dealing with

borrowing costs.

Accrued interest on payable bonds: accrued interest is
calculated on schedule on the basis of the face value of
the payable bonds and the stipulated interest rate, and
dealt with according to the principle of dealing with
capitalization of borrowing costs, and included into
project costs or current financial expenses.
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19.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Verification of Estimated Liabilities

(1)

(@]

(2)

Principle of confirmation: if the business in connection
with such contingencies as a security involving a foreign
party, commercial acceptance bill discount, pending
litigation or arbitration, product quality assurance, etc.
meets all of the following conditions, the Company
will confirm the aforesaid as liabilities:

the obligation is an existing obligation of the Company;

performance of the obligation is likely to cause

economic benefits to flow out of the enterprise; and

the amount of the obligation is reliably measurable.

Measurement: to measure on the basis of the best

estimates of the expenses necessary for paying off the

contingencies.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)
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Recognition of Revenue

The Company’s sales revenue is mainly comprised of revenue

sale of goods, revenue from provision of labor and

revenue from assignment of asset use rights. The principle of

recognition of such revenue is as follows:

Sale of goods: when the major risk and rewards in the
ownership of the goods have been transferred to the
purchaser, the Company no longer exercises continuing
management and actual control over the goods in
connection with ownership, economic benefits in
connection with transactions can flow in the enterprise
and the relevant revenue and costs are reliably
measurable, the Company will confirm that revenue
from the sale of the goods has been realized.

Provision of labor services: for labor services which are
commenced and completed in the same year, revenue
is recognised upon completion of the labor services. If
the commencement and completion of a labor service
fall in different fiscal years, relevant revenue from the
labor service will be recognised on the date of the
balance sheet on the basis of the percentage of the
completed labor service, provided that the results of
the labor service provision transaction is reliably
estimable.

Assignment of asset use rights: the Company will
confirm that revenue is realized according to the period
and method stipulated under relevant contract or
agreement, provided that economic benefits in
connection with a transaction can flow in and the

revenue amount is reliably estimable.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Accounting for Income Tax

The Company’s income tax is arrived at on an accrual tax

basis.

Principle of determination and Method of consolidating

the Financial Statements

Consolidated financial statements are compiled in
accordance with the requirements of the Tentative
Provisions for Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Ministry of Finance and other relevant provisions. For
invested units in which the Company accounts for more
than 50% voting right or below 50% but with
significant control, their financial statements will be
consolidated. Based on financial statements of the
Company and consolidated subsidiaries and other
related information, consolidated financial statements
offset all investments, flows, purchasing and sales of
capital and other material transactions and unrealized
profit and losses, consolidate item by item, individually
state minority interest and minority losses.

Share of minority interest is determined on the basis of
share of each subsidiary owner’s equity of the Company
less share of the holding company. Minority loss is
determined by the difference between realized profit
and losses of each subsidiary for the year and investment
profit of the holding company.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Principle of determination and Method of consolidating

the Financial Statements (Continued)

In the event there is an inconsistence of accounting
policies and accounting estimates between the
subsidiary and the Company, according adjustments to
the financial statements of subsidiaries have been made
according to the accounting policy and accounting
estimate of the Company prior to prepare consolidated

financial statements.

Impact of changes in accounting policies and

accounting estimates during Reporting Period

Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co. Ltd., an associate
in which the Company holds 27% voting right share, accrued
in full the obligation of part of the contract including system
components and management training when final delivery of
relevant contract during the year, and recognized sales income
thereof at that time. The Company changed the accounting
policy for the recognition of related sales in suspect of the
above obligations under the contract from 1 January 2005.
The sales income related to the aforesaid obligations under
the contract was deferred to recognize until the realization
of the obligations under the relevant contract.
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BHEMER (E)

mit  BREMERMEBEARA
BIH2004F ELL BB FHET TEY
HE o biEPTREL Z R F2004
FHBRETHZEARNT :

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Impact of changes in accounting policies and
accounting estimates during Reporting Period

(Continued)

Accordingly, Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co. Ltd.
has made retrieve adjustment to comparative amounts in
2004. The specific impact of above retrieve adjustment to
comparative amounts of the aforesaid company in 2004 is as

]| &

AR#
L HE WA 224,086,8587C
FIEHEERA 187,774,8827C
T E A R 391,478,5597T
FARBERER 363,012,5897C
FRER

2 B A

64,777,9467C

AR BIEEE2004F E L BB T
TTT7TEWAE  CEPRBEER
NAE2004F L BRBTF O EARN

T~

EH &8
ARE

FARRBRERE 7,685,811.907T

IR B W 9,804,233.527T

FREFE DAL BN B

=< =<

17,490,045.427T
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follows:
Items Amount
RMB
Adjusted increase of sales income 224,086,858
Adjusted increase of sales cost 187,774,882
Adjusted increase of other payables 391,478,559
Adjusted decrease of accrued expenses 363,012,589
Adjusted decrease of unallocated profits
at the early of the year 64,777,946

The Company accordingly made retrieve adjustment to

comparative amounts in 2004 and the specific impact of above

retrieve adjustment to comparative amounts of the Company

in 2004 is as follows:

Items Amount
RMB

Adjusted decrease of long term
equity investment 7,685,811.90
Adjusted increase off investment income 9,804,233.52

Adjusted decrease of unallocated profits
at the early of the year

17,490,045.42
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24 ~ WK Ak 2 8 W O OE A i 24. Revision and impact of significant accounting error
RRABAFEREBEAGHEHNE The Company did not have any revision of significant
IE e accounting error.
= BHE (3) Tax
ARG ERBMEZERERB ENM Major types of tax and tax rates applicable to the Company
o are as follows:
1. ®REHH/BR 1.  Enterprise income tax
ANATE] 199598 A29 H 48/ T kA BHE On 29 August 1995, the Company was certified as a high-
BRITEZE SRR A= MRMEE tech enterprise by Jiangsu Provincial Science and Technology
ZXRPTSTEEBOR - 1995514 Committee and is entitled to preferential income tax policy.
1 B RBIR FE AN FT 1S BE AT 15 % SUANFT The Company has been paying taxes at a rate of 15% of the
1S5 - amount of assessable income since 1 January 1995.
RABZFRAERANBEMSH The applicable tax rates for income tax of the Company’s
MEDFAE15%-33% ° NARZTF subsidiaries range from 15% to 33%. The Company's
A ) A 3 1 )T ZE A 7 B 4l A 3% [ subsidiaries made registration at Jiangning Economic and
B BBISKCERMAZRERE Technological Development Zone (T Z A& ERTFAZER), is
ZEgE  BENFERETIZ entitled to preferential income tax policy of “two exemptions
RERA] 2 BEMEHERIOR © and three half-reduction” from the year of making profit
according to the approval of the Administration Committee
of Jiangning Economic and Technological Development Zone
(IERBERMAZRREEREZES).
RNR T ZF R A E R AR RS R Bk The Company’'s subsidiary Nanjing Panda Appliance &
ERATWIBEEEEXRERE Apparatus Co. Ltd. was certified as a software enterprise by
AHFEZREREBLE =X Jiangsu Provincial Information Industry Department and the
BResBEHEFXNEXNERES relevant authorities, and is entitled to preferential tax policy
BROE THRRAENEBTRE under the PRC Certain Policies for Encouraging the
BIHE © development of Software Industry and Integrated Circuit
Industry.
2. MW BE 2.  Value-added tax
RAFIEmEE WA BEREE Value-added tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue from
Heh: AHEmEERER17% ° sales of goods. The sales tax rate for domestic sales of goods
is 17%.
== + = ~\ =
M = R M E R B R 2 F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

= BHE(&E

2. W st

BERME S MG ERER
HREAE
17% ° Hep : AHOESR M TH

B A AR HISH IR B

IR AT AR FR Y ©

IBER AR RS HHENER

EHEERRNBE -

ARBRBEEREERRORE -
WA R R BRI B & i E
XHEERSBERIE  NARE
ENBOBEBANERRHEE

R

3. BEBR

ARBEBEEERA BEZESE

BB ER -

Hep: BWAFEERANRER5%

BEZRBANHER/3I% -

4. MR KZELTEM M

A BT M AE B M AN LA FE
MIGETR - EEMRBAHKE -
ERBAREBEDRNAT%MA% o

5. BB

ARAREMRUAEERENTO% S

IR - BRATER1.2% -

ZINEEELEN - ARB AL
FENRARFREKE - BRHRE

(3)

Tax (Continued)

Value-added tax

The value-added tax paid for purchase of raw materials of
imported raw materials etc. can be offset against sales tax.
The tax rate is 17%. Of this tax, application can be made for
refund of the import duty paid for export of products.

The assessable amount of value-added tax is the balance
after current import duty is deducted by current sales tax.

Under the PRC relevant policies and approved by the High
and New Technology Industrial Development Zone Branch of
the Nanjing State Tax Bureau, some of the satellite
telecommunication products made by the Company were
exempted from value-added tax.

Sales Tax

Sales tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue from lease
of premises, construction and installation, etc.

Of this tax, the tax rate of revenue from lease of premises is
5% while the tax rate of revenue from construction and
installation is 3%.

Urban development tax and education surcharge

The Company’s Urban development tax and education
surcharge are calculated on the basis of the assessable amount
of value-added tax and sales tax. The applicable tax rates are
7% and 4% respectively.

Real property tax

Tax is calculated on the basis of 70% of the original value of
the Company’s real property. The applicable tax rate is 1.2%.

In addition, if premises are leased, tax is calculated on the
basis of the revenue from the lease of such premises. The

B12% ° applicable tax rate is 12%.
— 2 F E F W
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;:

W, kraardatd (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
Companies
RRAFWIERFRARIREG ERER The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and
BRIT ¢ joint venture companies are as Follows:
Registered % of
capital Investment equity held  Principal Consolidated
Name 0,000 0,000 Direct Indirect operations or not Note
GRS gfEx RELE BRILA FTERH REAH g
(&) (&) BE &
AREEETNEERAA RMB53.00  RMB50.00 94.34 — EBWH I RE =
Nanjing Panda Electronic — metallic, chemical, electronic Y
RYTEEE TERAA RMB650.00  RMB617.50 95.00 — ZAES BERE BREK =
Shenzhen Panda Electronic —  Home appliance telecommunication Y
Co., Ltd. equipment and appliance
and apparatus
HREAR R RERAR RMB500.00  RMB350.00 70.00 — HEERREER I
Nanjing Panda Technology — production and installation of Y
Equipment Co., Ltd. production line
AREMERBEREARAR  USDI24.00 RMB765.50 72.00 — FRLEHEBASHABGEEAR = 1
Nanjing Panda International — development, production sale Y 1
Telecommunication of telephone and
System Co., Ltd. telecommunication system
AREESFIER RMB1,149.76  RMB827.11 71.94 — RELBHG ABSHME I
Nanjing Guanghua Electronic — PVC, ABS products Y
HREAESERERAR USD340.00 RMB2,100.00 72.00 — RELEHERTEAANER I
Nanjing Panda Information — development, production and
Industry Co., Ltd. sale of electronic information products Y
—— ‘L == I\ —
MR R E FR OB R A F
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N, ERFAESBAEE (£) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

Companies (Continued)

Registered % of
capital Investment equity held  Principal Consolidated
Name 0,000 0,000 Direct Indirect operations or not Note
NCEA T ] RRILAH FERH REAH i
(&) (&) EE M
AREEBRERERAR RMB100.00  RMB70.00 70.00 — LERRHENGES RARKETARZLR
Nanjing Panda Appliance — production, development and sale of Y
& Apparatus Co., Ltd. testing appliance; design and installation
of electronic information system
HRRAEERER RMB4,500.00 RMB3,055.38 99.00 — HEHEETER BERBREEER R
Nanjing Panda Mechnical — production and sale of electronic products, Y
Engineering Plant telecommunication equipment and
appliance and apparatus
BRREABRARA RMB500.00 RMB362.53 70.00 — EERFIXERRGREMN REEANT =
Nanjing Panda Accurate —  production of equipment andspare Y
Machinery Co., Ltd. parts for electronic industry;
processing of sophisticated machinery
HREEBEREERAR RMB500.00  RMB350.00 70.00 — SB&RM B =
Nanjing Panda Mechanical — metal components Y
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
BRERERERERD RMB500.00  RMB300.00 £0.00 — ZBHm R =
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi —  plastic product & accessories Y
Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd
HRREBBREREERAF RMB12,000.00 RMBS6,120.00 51.00 — BERBOHE A 2
Nanjing Panda Mobile — sales of communication equipment 2

Communication

Equipment Co., Ltd.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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W BRTAFARGBEEE (B) @

Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

Companies (Continued)

Registered % of
capital Investment equity held  Principal Consolidated
Name 0,000 0,000 Direct Indirect operations or not Note
GRS gfEx RELE BRILA FTERH REAH g
(&) (&) BE &
AREEBEERERAR RMB2,000.00 RMB2,000.00 95.00 5.00 BHEE BFREHRZLENHE A 2
Nanjing Panda development, production andsales of Y 2
Communications mobile communication and
Development Co., Ltd. digital communication
HREHEHERAR RMB300.00  RMB210.00 70.00 — BHERONTIRE I
Nanjing Panda Machinery processing and manufacturing Y
Co., Ltd. of mechanical parts
AREHEER I RERRAH RMB100.00  RMB51.00 51.00 — FRERNEE #HE A 3
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng production and sales of N 3
Small Home Electronic household appliance
Appliance Co., Ltd.
HREHETHEBERAR RMB100.00  RMB70.00 70.00 — BTESRERMOEE I
Nanjing Electronic accreditation of electromechanical Y
Calibration Co., Ltd. products
AREABERRERAR RMB1000.00  RMB500.00 50.00 — BERERGER BEBEERT A 4
Nanjing Panda Network digital communication N 4
Technology Co., Ltd. terminal products and network
communication products
HREHZRERERAT RMB300.00  RMB180.00 60.00 — EREMERNRZAHE =
Nanjing Panda System development and sales of Y
Integration Co., Ltd. computer software
MR R E FR OB R A F
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M.

EELE:

ERTAARFBAEE (B) (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
Companies (Continued)
Registered % of
capital Investment equity held  Principal Consolidated
Name 0,000 0,000 Direct Indirect operations or not Note
NCEA T ] R FERE REAH L3
(&) (&) EE M
BREEBNALERABERLA USDS0.00  RMB331.08 50.00 — R% & HESR A 5
Nanjing Panda Tamura development, production and 5
Communications Power sales of power supply equipment
Supply Co., Ltd.
HRAEMETRERRAT USD1000.00 RMB3724.11 75.00 — R¥ EEMEETIEMER =
Nanjing Panda Electronics Development and production of new Y
Manufacturing Co. Ltd. models of electronic products
AREEERMBERAR RMB1100.00  RMB875.00 79.55 — R EE HETRRREEES =
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Design, production and sales of power Y

Technology Co. Ltd.

51 0 %A TEI2004F BREETE - 2005F 7
BRIERLEE  MAFMAE ST

HEBSBEER %A rBEM%
ES=SNNN
T T H OFE R
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sources and special type

power transformer

Note 1:This company was closed for rectification in 2004 and began its

normal operations from July 2005, thus it was included in the

combined accounting statement this year. The operating scope of

this company is the development, production of the mobile

communication products, and the relevant financial information

of this company is as follows:
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W BRTAFARGBEEE (B) @

Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture

Companies (Continued)

fhamest A frest

EH 2005 HRMLH (%) 20045 BKREVELHI (%)

As a percentage As a percentage

of the combined of the combined

accounting accounting

Items 2005 statement 2004 statement

BEAS Total assets 14,547,151.15 0.55 6,744,892.00 0.25

FAE Net assets (4,341,094.24) = (396,201.70) =

FEEBRA Principle operating revenue 6,790,760.79 0.79 25.64 —

A Net profit (4,075,134.88) —  (5,735,808.12) —
72 ARAREBEERARABKILIN Note 2:Nanjing Panda Communication Development Co. Ltd. was

2002488 ' FMEAXAAARYE
2,0008B 7T © AR FRE O A
95% * ARARZFRARAEREME
BEXBRRAFRLAIA5% : &
REHBBBEREAR D AIKLR
2002628 AMMEARARK
12,0008 7T + AR A #F R b Bl &
51% o gk - 8FTil : RARIR
#%2005F3 A 10HERT AR EAR
7B (2005)Z I F 2435 R FEE
ENHEER  BRABRBRHEBD
BIEREAR ARSI %0 REEE
AR#1,999.328 7T « ERARS RS
BZRERAER DTSR BIEEBAR
#10,002.428 7T * MIEBRESFHE
BARM12,001.748 TIEE T AR
AREFREEEERETARNE
% WAR#K2005F3A11BMRML
BEITHEEREEIMY B TENR
RIS B ERME - W T RES
MR o AR FMEENEE |
WHRARETNEARRARNFRA] ©
B EBRT T A -

M= L]

=]
PARNY

established in August 2002, with a registered capital of RMB20
million. The Company holds 95% of equity interests. Nanjing Panda
Information Industrial Co. Ltd. (FARAESHEBEXBR A A, the
subsidiary of the Company, holds 5% of its equity interests. Nanjing
Panda Mobile Communications Equipment Co. Ltd. was established
in February 2002, with a registered capital of RMB120 million. The
Company holds 51% of its equity interests. As set out in note 11,
according to the result of ruling No. 243 Xuan Zhi Zi (2005) made
by the People’s Court of Xuan Wu District on 10 March 2005,
Nanjing, the Company offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications Equipment
Co. Ltd valued at RMB19.9932 million and the 95% equity interests
held in Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co. Ltd.
valued at RMB100.0242 million, totalling RMB120.0174 million,
and completed the registration of changes of shareholders pursuant
to the notice approving the corporate change issued by the
Enterprise Registration Branch of the Administration of Industry
and Commerce of Nanjing City in March 2005. Due to the aforesaid,
the above two companies are not the subsidiaries of the Company;

accordingly, their financial statements were not consolidated.

==
==}
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W, ERTAAERSBAEE () (4) Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
Companies (Continued)

73 RARIDEHFEEE - HHEREZIRE Note 3:These companies have terminated their operations and are in a
BEBRLES  WHERKRTTE stage of liquidation. As such, the Company’s investment in these
ff o subsidiaries has been reduced to a book value of zero, and its

financial statements are no longer consolidated with the Company.

i#4 - RIEARAF200554 A 190 BEBX
THERRAR AR E AR R Note 4:Pursuant to the equity transfer and debt repayment contract signed
REBEEER @ AARBIFHENZ with & XTHE S B BR 2R on 19 April 2005, the Company
ANAEIS0% MR EUAREE —TTHE transferred 50% of its equity interests in this company to%& & X
BERGEERTHABBRERA T AR ER QA at the price of RMB1. The Company does not
A o NABB T BRBZA IREE - hold equity interests in this company, thus the statements of this
B ERKRTTEH - company will not be combined.

55 0 BENE  BAEEHER - EEAX Note 5:This company is a jointly invested company controlled by the joint
H - RMAAHEE - investor. Therefore, by the equity method, it was not incorporated

into the scope of consolidation.
. AHER R ERH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. BW%&E4 1. Cash and Bank Balances

HE 2005-12-31 2004-12-31

Item 2005-12-31 2004-12-31

Re Cash 578,920.85 491,846.57

RITE Bank deposit 290,716,923.20 86,683,582.81

HtmE®E® Other Cash and bank deposit 56,161,011.50 14,950,750.86

& &h Total 347,456,855.55 102,126,180.24

= 2 2 R OFE R
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;:

ments

. BiEdREREERAGR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)

1. BWEE (&) 1. Cash and Bank Balances (Continued)

(1) AR2BAERBRITEHERAA (1) The Company placed time deposits of
R #102,000,000.007T * AF4H RMB102,000,000.00 with the bank, details of which
T are set out as follows:

817 e®(ARE) R4 ELEAH flE

Bank Amount Period Dates Interest

(RMB) (month)
AR AFRTHRRIT Nanjing Commercial Bank
Chengdong Branch 100,000,000.00 3 29 December 2005 1.71%
05170121470024668 to 29 March 2006
AR AFRTHARRIT Nanjing Commercial Bank
Chengdong Branch 2,000,000.00 3 29 December 2005 1.71%
05170121470024650 to 29 March 2006

(2) BRIBITGFERHKEBEEIRA (2)  The balance of bank deposits at the end of the Reporting
TAKMBATRARE Period includes the 7 days prior notice deposits of
107,000,000.007T ° RMB107,000,000.00.

(3) HIREMEBESHRIERTA (3)  The balance of other cash and bank deposits at the end
Fals TR BT ARARKE of the Reporting Period includes the marginal deposit
44,031,969.057T ° for security of RMB44,031,969.05 which may not be

drawn at any time. .
(4) BIREMEEESHIEE A (4)  The balance of other cash and bank deposits at the end

BER T E AEERARE
916,042.457T °

20054 HA R B #2004 F HA R
HIENN240.22% » TBEEAKFE
E U Bl F R AR E BB 5 AR

ERARBORAKREREE
BEFARD G REEERA
2 o

M =R 54
NANJING PANDA

=]
PARNY

of the Reporting Period includes the deposit for letter
of credit of RMB916,042.45 which may not be drawn
at any time. .

The amount at the end of 2005 increased 240.22%
over that of 2004, mainly due to the portion of amounts
due recovered from Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication Equipment Company Limited and the
equity transfer payment recovered from Nanjing Sharp

Electronics Company Limited.

==
==}
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. AHFEE MR ERHAGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)

2. ME W B 9% 2. Bills receivable
REER 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Type of bills 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
BITARHIEE Bank acceptance notes 4,247,216.68 2,705,696.10
REALESR Commercial notes — 200,000.00
&t Total 4,247,216.68 2,905,696.10

RN EERBERERAR
A)5% F25% LA _E R IRFERADHY
AR BRI R TR o

HRERREEER  ERS

RARZFARMEREREA
BEBRARKRBBAAE B Z
B RERARKEREERA A
WIRHRITA R BRI
% - HAZRE BRIR KRB 2 $R1T
EAEZHRBEAARE
157,850,000.007T * % F84R
E M FE £/ B B R AR

BEREER A BIELE -
- T ZF2 H OF

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

The year-end bills receivables include no amount due
from shareholders with 5% or above of shareholding
(with voting power) in the Company.

The year-end bills receivable have no pledge or security.

The discount business of bank acceptances without the
accounting of the item transacted by Nanjing Huage
Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd,a subsidiary of the
Company for Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.,has the
bank acceptances balance with discounted and without
at term is RMB157,850,000.00, while the expenditure
occurred in this discount business is afforded by Nanjing
Panda Television Co. Ltd..



ERHEEMHE

Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

h. W EEEH AR

5 (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
3. M W Bk sk 3. Accounts receivable
(1) FEWERFEREROT ¢ (1)  The ageing of Accounts receivable is as follows:
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
RE &F L% RIRER ki b f1% BRER
Provision for Provision for
Item Amount  Percentage% bad debts Amount  Percentage% bad debts
1E A Within 1 year 183,872,400.78 82.43  5,373,428.07 109,758,112.16 79.88  3,623,748.90
1-28 1-2 year 15,012,189.61 6.73  1,414,995.71 13,239,384.15 9.63  2,313,998.01
2-3% 2-3 year 3,834,317.19 172 1,559,259.56  6,914,184.55 5.03  2,267,029.70
3ENE Over 3 years 20,348,573.42 9.12 19,045,748.48 7,498,477.13 546 5,862,418.98
At Total 223,067,481.00 100.00 27,393,431.82 137,410,157.99 100.00 14,067,195.59

AR R P12 R
—.10°

MR AR IR =R
AR B A A 7 A AR S B R
BEFRARRRMNAGHE
BFTE -

HREWRERFTERHEARDF
54.20% 7= 4 AR 10 7 AR 51 AR
HETEEBRARAAAR
#68,043,028.57 7T °

M=

PARNY

(2)

L]

The percentage of provision for bad debt is set out on
note Il. 10.

The big difference between the year-end and the year-
beginning ageing structure is due to the combination
of Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication
System Co., Ltd. for the current year.

The year-end accounts rec°Ceivable include a loan of
RMB68,043,028.57 due from Panda Electronic Group
Ltd., which was held by the Company as to 54.20%
(with voting power).

E Ff kR 0 B R 2 F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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1.

3.

Gk
(%)

HE e

(5)

E

=

fa R EEAHA R

W (%)

HAZR /R 3R <5 58 A1 0 A9 FE W AR
HAEFGFEHE R AR
115,814,791.087T * 1 FEUER
TRARFEE51.92% © H AP ¢

(5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(Continned)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(5) The five

largest

debtors

amounted to

RMB115,814,791.08, accounting for 51.92% of the
total value of the accounts receivable, including:

RAREM SHEARY RBREH REME

Outstanding amounts Nature
Debtors RMB Time of debts
RHETEEERAA 68,043,028.57 1R B3
Panda Electronic Group Limited Within 1 year Trade receivables
TOPFIELD 20,400,296.70 1 AR &R
TOPFIELD Within 1 year Trade receivables
ERELEEFHRARA 12,915,355.25 1R B3
Nanjing Sharp Electronic Co., Ltd. Within 1 year Trade receivables
BRAURE M) ERAF 9,848,982.90 1R BN
Bao De Shi Qin Technology Within 1 year Trade receivables

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

EREVEREBEBRAR 4,607,127.66 1 AR g%
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Within 1 year Trade receivables

Communication Co., Ltd.

At

Total

Z 1 F #®
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. AHFEE AT EEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
BE ME W Bk 3% (&) 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
(6) AFEREATRERERS @ 5k (6) Accounts receivables with full provision or big
FHR B AR EE A LL IS KA FE percentage of provision for bad debts for the current
Wi FRIE 5 year .
HEREE HREE
BEfisi RREH RREMH &8 EEBl (%) HRERRE
AR# Amount Percentage Cause of
Amount provided for  of provision provision
Units name RMB Time bad debt for bad debt  for bad debt
“BRERINER (RH) AF 2,598,262.42 3L L 2,598,262.42 100 R
= BRERNERER)A More than 100 Can't recovered
3 years
EHTABKAESHEARAR  1,417,016.00 3FELE 1,417,016.00 100 R
EOMARREERLERRARA More than 100  Can't recovered
3 years
& &t 4,015,278.42 4,015,278.42
Total
(7) 20054 HA AR H & 2004F Hi K (7)  The amount at the end of 2005 increased 58.64% over
SR NN58.64% E B XA R T that of 2004, mainly due to the increase of the Company
REERIBHEBEEDREM in an account sale of satellite communication products.
FrE -

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
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. AR MREEAAER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
4. il RE Wk 4. Other Receivable
(1) HMEUGERERNAT (1)  The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
%A eBARY L% BIREMH & L% HIRE R
Amount Provision for Provision for
Item RMB  Percentage % Bad debts Amount  percentage% Bad debts
1EUR Within 1 year 946,631,289.87 84.43  24,928,150.35 470,790,857.62 3550  21,795,432.62
1-2% 1 -2 year 28,001,477.23 2.50  25,849,635.47 523,443,564.73 39.47  25,099,340.98
2-3%F 2 - 3 year 59,112,370.37 5.27  21,382,376.08 203,918,062.54 15.38 854,094.83
3ENE More than 3 year 87,398,386.20 7.80  84,973,463.66 127,946,241.90 9.65  59,811,319.45
At total 1,121,143,523.67 100.00 157,133,625.56 1,326,098,726.79 100.00  107,560,187.88

(2) EEREEMFHRLAIZ BT (2) Percentage of bad debt provision can be referred to
—.10-° Note (2)10.

(3) HREMEWRPEERAA (3) The year-end other receivables include
A152.40% = A HE IR 15 89 B R RMB292,624,022.27 due from shareholders with
RRIHE TREBR AT RHRA 54.20% of shareholding (with voting power) in the
R #292,624,022.277T Company.

(4)  HARRFRE A1 RAL A E At FE (4) The 5 biggest debtors owing other receivables at the
KWRETEHAEARK end of the period amounting to the total of
951,515,733.077¢C * (G E AL fE RMB1,951,515,733.07, accounting for 84.87% of the
WK BB RI84.87% ° H A total other receivables for the year. The debtors are:
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AMEFREEEHEAGR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
4. IE Al BE Wk (&) 4. Other Receivable (Continued)
REEL &8 REREH RAKE
Date of Nature
Debtors Outstanding amounts debts of debts
IHEREERBREALNA 500,000,000.00 1FLAR 125 ERK
Jiangsu Provincial Investment Within 1 year. 1-2 years Current
Management Co., Ltd.
(ITHEBEEREREMLR)
RHEETEEEARAA 292,624,022.27 1ELAR fE
Panda Electronics Group Limited Within 1 year Borrowings
ARTELERR 80,000,000.00 1ELAR BB AER
Land Resources Bureau of Nanjing Within 1 year land requisition
(ERMELTERR) compensation
TEARBHERTABESRRE 51,170,000.00 2-3% fE 5%
China Liberation Army Plant 714 2-3 year borrowings

Representative Room
REET (BR)BERRA 27,721,710.80 126 3FL L X REN
Panda Electronic Hong Kong
Company Co., Ltd. 1-2 years, Current accounts
more than 3 years  and investment fund

A% 951,515,733.07
Total

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




g

Notes to the Financial Statements

(B E S EAFER) (BE

— ==

EELE:

#E+ ==+ —HIFE)
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1.
(%)

4. LAl HEBCOK ()

GRIR-FE T EL-RAER

(5)

4 Other Receivable (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)
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(5) AFEZFEFHRERER - (5)  Other receivables with full provision or big percentage
FHRERERB SR AN A of provision for bad debt for the current year:
FEWRRIB R

R IR R IR
i gt RREE REREM & LBl (%) HRERRE
Amounts  Percentage of Cause of
Name of Amount Date of provide for provision for provision for
invested companies of debts debts bad debts bad debts(%) bad debts
IHERAERERELRA 500,000,000.00 1FMA - 1-2F  22,275,000.00 4.46 RERRR
Jiangsu Investment
Management Co., Ltd 500,000,000.00 Within 1 year ~ 22,275,000.00 4.46  Provision based
1 - 2year on the ages
REETRERRAR 292,624,022.27 1R 12,543,114.73 4.29 RERRR
Panda Electronics Group Limited 292,624,022.27 Within ~ 12,543,114.73 4.29 Provision based
1 year on the ages
HEARBHERTIREZRRE 51,170,000.00 2-3%  15,351,000.00 30.00 it g
China Liberation Army Plant 51,170,000.00 2-3years  15,351,000.00 30.00  Provision based
714 Representative Room on the ages
RUET (BB ARRA 27,721,71080 12 3ELE  13,329,919.76 48.08 N
Panda Electronic Hong Kong 27,721,710.80 1-2years.  13,329,919.76 48.08 Part
Company Ltd. more unrecoverable
than 3 years
HRREHER  KEERAR 22,171,605.22 2-3%  22,171,605.22 100.00 23
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small 22,171,605.22 2-3 years  22,171,605.22 100.00 Dormant
Home Electronic Appliance o., Ltd
AREERKEFERAA 12,986,830.72 3FLE 12,986,830.72 100.00 24
Nanjing Panda Chenguang 12,986,830.72 More than  12,986,830.72 100.00 Dormant
Electronics Group Limited 3 years
HRREEBENRARAR 5,936,714.40 23F  5936,714.40 100.00 23
Nanjing Panda Network 5,936,714.40 2-3 years 5,936,714.40 100.00 dormant
Technology Co. Ltd.
LETERRBRERAT 3,420,000.00 3§50 E3,420,000.00 100.00 BER
Shanghai Zhongtong Information 3,420,000.00 More than 3,420,000.00 100.00 unreachable
Network Co. Ltd. 3 years
AR BRI AR 2,000,000.00 3L E 2,000,000.00 100.00 BN
nanjing Panda Digital Technology
Development Co., Ltd. 2,000,000.00 More than 2,000,000.00 100.00 unrecoverable
3 years
EEBTRERTSDREAA 1,851,271.47 VEAR 1,851,271.47 100.00 REEE
Panda Electronic Group
Labour Service Company 1,851,271.47 Within 1,851,271.47 100.00 Bankrupt and
1 year in liquidation
At 919,882,154.88 111,865,456.30
total 919,882,154.88 111,865,456.30
- T 2 8 F §
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. BiEdREREERAGR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
4. IE Al BE Wk (&) 4. Other Receivable (Continued)
(6) 20054 AR 21220044 Hi R (6) The decrease of 20.89% in 2005 year-end than that in
U 20.89% ' EBRALF 2004 year-end was due to recovery of part payment of
[E Y Bl e R ARSI 5 B iR 5 AR Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Co. Itd. for the
BRA R HIEATE © year.
5. BAT MR 5. Prepayment
(1) TERRZKIREDT (1) The ageing analysis of payment is as follow:
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
HH &8 i
N1 ARE
ltem Amount LBl % Amount E 1%
RMB Percentage % RMB  Percentage %
1EARA Within 1 year 68,252,798.15 73.25 81,546,042.08 98.72
1-28F 1 -2 years 24,807,562.47 26.62 898,301.48 1.09
2—3%F 2 -3 years 119,710.00 0.13 96,421.77 0.11
3FM E More than 3 years — — 65,567.94 0.08
& total 93,180,070.62 100.00 82,606,333.27 100.00

HIRFEMIRRF T ERHARE
5% 525% JA_E FRBE IR 1) O B
REMRA e

(2)

M= L]

=]
PARNY

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

Year-end prepayment does not include any amount due
from holders with 5% or above shareholding (with
voting power) in the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

EELE:

h. FOEEEt R EEEHE ER

5

(%)

AT MR (42

() HRRFEEAALMEMNIK

KA R EAEARK
66,484,542.667T * 15 T8 ik
RABERT71.35% © Hep -

(5)
(Continned)

5. Prepayment (Continued)

3)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

At the end of the period, the total of the biggest five

prepayment was RMB66,484,542.66, accounting for

71.35% of the total prepayment. Including:

&8

AR%
REE Amount REHRE
Unit RMB Nature of Debt
BN EEREMTTRERAR  Jiangsu Overseas Group Technical 44,140,464.07 BEER

THEBNERRMITRERAAF
AR (LX) BEERRA

RETACLRBRBR A

TEEZEEARAR
hEEZEEERAR
ARAANERERERA
ARAANRERERAT
PEAKEEERLETREAF

PEERBEERLETIRAF

At

Total

(4) TER—FULWANERRATR

THORMER - HARETHEE -

=< =<

F OF R

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

Engineers Co., Ltd.
Panda Yuan Tong (Beijing)
Technology Co. Ltd.
Panda Yuan Tong (Beijing)

Technology Co. Ltd.
China Qingao World Trade Co, Ltd.
China Qingao World Trade Co, Ltd.
Nanjing Xije Technical Industry Co., Ltd
Nanjing Xije Technical Industry Co., Ltd
China Railway Signal &

Comm. Shanghai
Engineering Company

11,942,600.00

5,303,158.94

2,698,319.65

2,400,000.00

66,484,542.66

4)

payment and was not settled.

Prepayment for goods

A&
Prepayment for goods

AR &R
Prepayment for goods
AR &R
Prepayment for goods

AR &R
Prepayment for goods

Prepayment more than 1 year was prepaid equipment
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

;:

FoE#RE RN R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
75 B B 0 6 Stocks and provision for diminution
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
&# Bk R
N1 AE®
EH Net balance Book value &8 KEERE
Item RMB RMB Net balance Book value
R Raw materials 48,255,480.28 14,838,299.12 46,797,442.10  7,545,315.29
BEY Packing materials 61,010.86 17,056.91 146,367.78 —
EEZEH Low value consumables 262,981.76 30,626.17 507,901.91 —
B Stored commodities 42,096,500.84 12,829,510.64 51,540,045.27  9,342,317.08
ZEMINE Sub-contracting material 3,870,548.93 24,282.83 18,592,769.09 -
BRIk m Semi finished goods 111,185.27 — 121,375.80 -
AHREHE R R Installed collection for
the delivery of goods 24,583,189.37  6,599,959.37 11,270,017.86 464,194.54
EEm Work in progress 92,186,153.48  1,932,338.99 37,242,565.69  1,494,321.93
CHS Total 211,427,050.79 36,272,074.03 166,218,485.50 18,846,148.84

I R AN R

BR REAFEFERERQF

KT 5 5

' REETBER

EITR ZH TG ERHIG R
—HINTRHEFBIMAAA
RHFERETE

20054 B 7R S8 2004 4F B &

HILNN18.85% * EBEAR
ARAT B A ERARART T Em

SEINFTER ©

M=

=]
PARNY

(1)

(2)

L]

The realizable net values of the above stocks are

determined based on the market price made on arm'’s

length and willing basis, net of cost necessary for further

processing or sales, for a single stock item.

The increase of 18.85% in 2005 year-end than that in
2004 year-end was due to the increase of unfinished

products produced by order’s production period of the

Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

AR MR EAA R Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
frEEN Deferred Expenses
HH 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Item 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
(E35E= Maintenance and repair expense — 265,100.00
HEE Renovation expenses — 456,500.00
HAt Other 25,213.02 74,940.03
=1 total 25,213.02 796,540.03
T 100 I8 HE 8t % Long term equity investment
(1) RHARERE (1) Long term equity investment
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
HH RESH i {5 2 hEe® HEER
Net balance Book value Net balance Book value
Investment  Provision for Investment Provision for
Item amount impairment amount impairment
Hi iR E  Other equity investment 549,616,124.97 18,734,950.26 746,833,410.17 103,718,618.24
BRiEIRE =% Difference in equity investment 883,040.09 2,077,038.42
= Total 550,499,165.06 18,734,950.26 748,910,448.59 103,718,618.24
BRAEREFE  Net equity investment 531,764,214.80 645,191,830.35
T T 8 F R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BFEE T ERGE) BE—FETRFT-_A=1+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

Ao EEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
e 10 % i B (Z,Eg) 8 Long term equity investment (Continued)
(2) HiERE (2)  Other equity investment
HARERER LR  DRRREE SHRERE RitHanE Rt LB ] BRREER HnREER i
Share of Equity Accumulated Closing Early
equity Initial adjustment equity Other Closing provision for provision for
Name of invested unit holding(%) investment for the period adjustment transferred balance impairment impairment Note
EREANEABHLTARAT 35.00 34,769,364.00 - (34,769,364.00 ) - - - -
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li
Terminal Co. Ltd.
BREUGRAREERRA  27.00 60,863,279.60 109,011,658.46 175,258,828.15 - 236,122,107.75 - -
Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communication
Company Limited
HRELBTARAA 30.00 61,425,420.00 (2,661,071.37) 5,300,432.97 66,725,852.97 - - - b
Nanjing Sharp
Electronics Co. Ltd
HREEEEERAR 30.00 150,000.00 = (85,087.55 ) = 64,912.45 64,912.45 64,912.45
Nanjing Lingyuan
Information Co. Ltd
RITREETROERAA 38.03 69,687,437.75 7,544,698.55 14.211,314.87 - 83,898,752.62 - -
Shenzhen Jinghua
Electronic Co. Ltd.
R (BR) BEXR
ZGBRAR 35.00 1,750,000.00 951,674.04 2,03,133.49 - 3,773,133.49 - -
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
ERATH (R ARAR 40.00 4,200,000.00 - (4,200,000.00) - - - -
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd.
BRERARNALE
RREERLA 50.00 3,310,800.00 (1,986,792.91 ) (1,345,254.55 ) - 1,965,545.45 - -
Nanjing Ericsson Mobile
Terminal Co. Ltd
BRRHATHEARAT 49.00 6,533,170.00 783,531.37 (2,007,463.85) - 4,55,706.15 - -
Nanjing Panda Hitachi
Technology Co. Ltd
BRAERHREREARAT  51.00 61,200,000.00 = 47,733,504.85 108,933,504.85 - - 88,940,304.85 C
Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communications Equipment
Company Limited
EREMER)FEERRA 5100 510,000.00 - - - 510,000.00 510,000.00 510,000.00

Nanjing Panda Ju Neng
Small Home Electronic
Appliance Co., Ltd.

M=

PASYY

L]
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==}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AR MREEAAER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
8. BB ERE (&) 8. Long term equity investment (Continued)
(2) HMkERE (2)  Other equity investment
HEREGER Bttt f% MRRREH sHRaRE RitHang Rt LES ] BRREER HREER fi
Share of Equity Accumulated Closing Early
equity Initial adjustment equity Other Closing provision for provision for
Name of invested unit holding(%) investment for the period adjustment transferred balance impairment impairment Note
BRREREERARAR 100.00 21,000,000.00 - 80,024,200.00 100,024,200.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - C
Nanjing Panda Communication
Development
Company Limited
BREABANRARLA 50.00 5,000,000.00 - (5,000,000.00) - - - - b
Nanjing Panda Network
Technology Co., Ltd.
FRREEXBHBEERAT 2000 83,967,206.77 138,312,122.06 108,894,693.63 - 192,861,900.40 - -
Beijing Ericsson Pu
Tian Mobile
Communication Limited
BRBEMENUARERAT B3 1,000,000.00 15,805.10 (124,024.81) - 875,975.19 - -
Nanjing Lianhua
Nap New Coating &
Decorating Co. Ltd
LEhERSBRERAR 45.00 450,000.00 - (450,000.00 ) - - - -
Shanghai Zhongtong
Information Network Co. Ltd
EAETRIERAR 40.00 1,757,905.88 213,169.20 712,383.13 - 2,530,229.01 - -
Nanjing Electronics
(Kunshan) Co. Ltd
BRRAERETARAR 50.00 500,000.00 (17,658.09 ) (299,888.13 ) - 200,111.87 200,111.87 -
Nanjing Panda Medical
Electronics Co. Ltd
RELRGRBZAERAT 4000 4,507,040.00 (179.21535 ) (179.215.35) - 4,327,824.65 - -
Tai Lei Zi Panda
Transportation System
Company Limited
PURBEHSELT 50.00 3,494,075.00 (737,550.00 ) (737,550.00 ) = 2,756,525.00 2,756,525.00 -
Korea Chen Xi Panda Joint
Venture Comany Limited
RERTRBNENRE 17,528,567.85 = (7,088,632.27 ) = 10,439,935.58 10,439,935.58 10,439,935.58
Other investment
reflected at equity
RREERBOEMRE 3,763,465.36 = = = 3,763,465.36 3,763,465.36 3,763,465.36
Other investment reflected at cost
At
Total 447,367,732.21 251,250,371.06 377,931,950.58 275,683,557.82 549,616,124.97 18,734,950.26 103,718,618.24

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

;:

h. W EEEH AR
(%)

(5)

R BB % ()

Q) EARIERE 2)
AR A R R RS

BRSERWB ARSI o

(a) (a)

ZELNR A RARERER
we . A IEEEFEDH
B o

(b)

EARRRIRE R MRS TR
BRAFNEREBHAREE
B -EamzaREARERR
T BAR R R R AR
BEBEREBR AT %R
R HEEAR1,999.32
BB REEREERAR
AR5 %M REZTEEEA
R#10,002.428 THEFTAR
#12,001.748 T AR K EFR
R RHERFIEEEEAR A A
RABRETS - FHlIREE AP
FTRRERREEEARAA
WRRBEERT - ARBIZTF
NRIEREREEEEXARRD
RAIFENERARMAEEES
RAAS%M KREARKE
1,000,000.007T E 25851 2
BEE -

(0)

M= L]

=]
PARNY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

Long term equity investment (Continued)

Other equity investment

There are no material limitations to realization and
remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid

investments.

These company has transferred long term equity
investment for the year, and completed relevant
industrial and commercial registration.

As Panda Electronics Co. Ltd. was not able to repay the
overdue debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Co. Ltd., the People’s Court of Xuan Wu
District of Nanjing City ruled that the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications
Equipment Co. Ltd valued at RMB19,99.32 million and
the 95% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda
Communications Development Co. Ltd. valued at
RMB100.0242 million, totally RMB120,01.74 million be
offset against the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Management Co. Ltd. The aforesaid equity
interests have been transferred to Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Management Co. Ltd., and change
registration has been completed. The 5% equity
interests of RMB1,000,000.00 in Nanjing Panda
Communications Development Co. Ltd. held by Nanjing
Panda Information Industrial Co. Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, have been made provision for

impairment.

==
==}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

. fhaEtREEEHAAER 5

() (Continued)
8. REBIBHERYE (&) 8. Long term equity investment (Continued)
(2) HMkERE (2)  Other equity investment
(d) 20054 HAZR 2152004 4F (d) The decrease of 17.58% between amount in
HAREUR A 17.58% » * 2005 and that in 2004 was due to equity interest
ZRERRERELEERE transferred from Nanjing Panda Mobile
RBEERAR - EAREAE Communications Equipment Co. Ltd and Nanjing
HBEERERAAMR Panda Communications Development Co. Ltd.
REWE AR E R by a civil ruling letter and that from Nanjing Sharp
REEETHERA AR Electronics Co. Ltd.
REBEEFTE -
(3) MKEREER (3) Difference in equity investment
BRREMRR NEeE KRR HENR FHERE BRRE
Name of invested parties Initial amount Reason Amortisation Amortisation Balance of
period during the year amortisation
BREAEEERER 511,756.61 hERERE 5 102,351.33 -
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Difference in equity 5 years
Engineering Plant acquisition price
AT REEFRABRAT 2,826,403.07 WEREEZ 5F 565,280.58 —
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd Difference in equity 5 years
acquisition price
IREREERBYBEERAR 2,697,102.71 WEREEZ 5F 539,420.54 936,888.31
Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Difference in equity 5 years
Mobile Communication Limited acquisition price
RAET (B ERAT (97,905.88)  YuRriEE= 105 (24,476.48) (53,848.22)
Panda Electronics(Kunshan) Co. Ltd Difference in equity 10 years
acquisition price
At 1,182,575.97 883,040.09
Total

E

=
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2005 ANNUAL REPORT




) E
B E® EME
Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE AT EEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

9. MWEHEEEM - Bl ¥ X 9.  Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated Depreciation and

WAL HE provision for impairment
BEESERERZRMTE Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation
HE REREY BERA ERRE ETRA H AR e &t

Building and Machinery and Electronic Other

Items Premises Equipment Transportation equipment equipment Total
Be&ERE
Fixed assets, at cost
2005-1-1 357,905,307.93 184,409,765.95 7,529,959.58 13,423,675.90 9,616,586.86 572,885,296.22
1 January 2005
REEM 1,666,495.12 44,538,847.99 817,704.44 780,986.60 1,086,355.57 48,890,389.72
Increase in the period
EhERTREA 167,950.00 7,641,735.20 - - - 7,809,685.20
Transfer to construction in progress
RERES 98,966,618.60 4,811,410.05 942,621.60 7,070.01 545,850.80 105,273,571.06
Decrease in the period
EERRE RS 98,072,734.86 - - - - 98,072,734.86

Including decrease in
government recovery

2005-12-31 260,605,184.45 224,137,203.89 7,405,042.42 14,197,592.49 10,157,091.63 516,502,114.88
31 December 2005

B EERMTE
Fixed assets, at cost
2005F 1718 102,845,984.78 98,836,599.41 3,917,810.01 3,899,626.11 8,184,044.82 217,684,065.13
1 January 2005
REE N 8,837,801.06 22,269,784.11 679,641.74 971,862.21 985,528.96 33,744,618.08
Increase in the period
ERES 40,357,681.48 4,257,117.68 785,667.86 2,121.00 266,080.80 45,668,668.82
Decrease in the period
ERPRRERD 40,083,540.90 - - - - 40,083,540.90
Including decrease in

government recovery

2005-12-31 71,326,104.36 116,849,265.84 3,811,783.89 4,896,367.32 8,903,492.98 205,760,014.39
31 December 2005

BEEEFE

Fixed assets, book value

2005F 1718 255,059,323.15 85,573,166.54 3,612,149.57 9,524,049.79 1,432,542.04 355,201,231.09
1 January 2005

20054128310 189,279,080.09 107,287,938.05 3,593,258.53 9,328,225.17 1,253,598.65 310,742,100.49
31 December 2005

ARRARAEEEE - - — - — —

Finance Lease of fixed assets

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

GRIR-FE T EL-RAER (5)
(%)
9. MWRHEEEM - Rtk o

WA A (F)

HIREEEERETERER
193,082,652 14T E R &L
YRARER - FRHERA3
Pt °

(1) (1)

B T 43 B AR A A H ) 25 4
FE BHAMBLIERBR
200561 A21H TR ERL+E
[2005]7055% 3 €78 75 W B 22 i
[ L R R 301 5k 58 20 £+
HhEAERBA - WEARA
BRI AR R T 2B [ L R R
30157 3R BR 5455 3 A KAZ A
SNEY b AR AE (FZ 3R 89 b
F£5% : 02-005-019-008-1 * +
HE RS - B ZEA[2001]
FH 1134358 - T A E IR
73,446.9F 750K « H 5458 &
Ffr 5 - E & 4 5,880.1F 75
K)o BEHHE - ARmELT
R B E U B 1 {5 A R AN
NEETIRERHE - HES
A ARES,0008 T © &L
-t {sF AR #E 5 [B] H (200543 A
318) e L ik EFE
AR AE1,9538 70 0 H E#
EYIRENFERSTIOET * &
TARET7, 75287 - Lk
ERTiFERAEFEDHK
B - WEPHIBREETHTFE -

- B =

T T 1 F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated Depreciation and

provision for impairment (Continued)

Closing balance of fixed assets included original amount
RMB193,082,652.14 of building used for pledge, its
detail was set out in note 5(13).

As the need for the adjustment in city planning and
public interest, on 21 January 2005, Nanjing State Land
Resources Bureau issued Nin Guo Tu Zhi [2005] No.
70"Notice in relation to the recovery of the land use
right of the plot of land in No. 301 Zhong Shan Road
East Xuan Wu District” and recovered the Company’s
land use right in the plot of land located at No. 301,
Zhong Shan Road East, Xuan Wu District, Nanjing
City(excluding office tower no. 54) (the registered no
of the plots of land : 02-005-019-008-1, Land use
certificate no: Nin Xuan Guo Yong [2001] Zhi Nol 11343,
with total land area of 73,446.9 square meter, of which
the land area attributable to tower no.54 was 5,880.1
square meter). According to the agreement, State Land
Resources Bureau of Nanjing made an one-off
compensation to the Company due to the recovery of
land use right. The compensation amount was
RMB80,000,000. Up to the date of the recovery of land
use (31 March 2005), net fair value of land recovered
amounted to RMB19,530,000.00 and net book value
of buildings erected on the land amounted to
RMB57,990,00.00. The total
RMB77,520,00.00. The above land and property use
right certificate of the Company have been recovered

amount was

and certification cancellation has been completed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

g
(%)

Bl
WA

it R EEHBER )

¥ A - R R 9.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated Depreciation and

provision for impairment (Continued)

B E & & i 8 ¥ & Provision of impairment of fixed assets

2005-1-1 FHEm R 2005-12-31
A 1 January Increase Decrease 31 December
Type 2005 in the period in the period 2005
FEEEY) Buildings 285,356.16 — — 285,356.16
W e Machinery and equipment 6,983,198.19 — 38,989.68  6,944,208.51
HingE Other equipment 1,402,596.69 — 273,189.04  1,129,407.65
&t Total 8,671,151.04 312,178.72  8,358,972.32

BEEEREEFRDURA
Mo BEEEERRERAFREK
Rk RITEAKEHETHSE
RE - BEEREE SHE
EEEAWESEERIREE
B REREEAREDSHEE
REEEERBEEBENZRE
RENE B EREER -

BEEEREERRDRE

ARRRBEEEMBERE
TREEEE -

M R R

(1) Reason for provision of impairment of fixed assets:
Certain fixed assets has no value in use, as they were
used under long time or dormant due to the outdated
technology. For such assets with a recoverable amount
lower than the book value, provision of impairment of
fixed assets is made based on the difference arising
from the recoverable amount lower than the book value
on a single asset basis.

(2) Reason for the decrease in provision of impairment of

fixed assets: In order to improve the liquidity of assets,
the Company disposed the dormant fixed assets.

B ¥ R 0 8 R o H

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(B E S EAFER) (BE

1.

10.

EELE:

AFTZA=+—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

FHaGRRLEEHAER )

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

() (Continued)
TR 10. Construction in Progress
ERIE Construction in Progress
R @R
I#%8 2005-1-1 FHEm FHEE HthEd 2005-12-31  EREFL EEXE
Transfer to Including:
Name of Increase fixed assets Decrease 31 December loan expensed
Construction Projec 1 January 2005 in the year in the year  in the year 2005 capitalized  Source of fund
LELD 18,153,728.45 — — — 18,153,728.45 = BEESNAMKE
Jiangning base Share proceeds and
other sources
RABREZ TR 12,946,739.57 7,443,403.54 - — 20,390,143.11 — BREe
SMT installation engineering internal capital
103fB R TR 3,574,672.38 2,543,776.59 - —  6,118,448.97 — HEA%
Expanding project of building 103 internal capital
SARHERIA 1,788,790.00 - — 1,788,790.00 - — HBAAR
54elevator change projects internal capital
BERAE-—P-RUETR 2,173,493.06  277,397.21 —  2,450,890.27 - — HAAR
Reconstruction engineering work internal capital
for one electric meter for
one household in the quarters
ity 3,157,785.03 7,438,884.60 7,809,685.20 787,228.35  1,999,756.08 = BRES
Other internal capital
At 41,795,208.49 17,703,461.94 7,809,685.20  5,026,908.62  46,662,076.61 —
Total
15 (HRA
AL - - - - -
Including: loan

expensed capitalized

=< =

F OF R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

10.

;:

e MEEERE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
e TR (Z,Eg) 10. Construction in Progress (Continued)
£ T 12 R (H 2 R Provision for impairment of construction in progress
I#E48 2005-1-1 FHi8m 3 -cF 2005-12-31 HRERE
Name of 1 January Increase in Decrease in 31 December
Construction project 2005 the period the period 2005  Reasons of Provision
TEEL, 18,153,728.45 — — 18,153,728.45 KHifEE
Jiangning base Dormant
10357 18R 12 —  6,118,448.97 —  6,118,448.97 #iiTiE
Expanding project of building 103 to be demolished and relocated
Hith 2,338,119.71 — 396,348.23 1,941,771.48
Other
At 20,491,848.16  6,118,448.97 396,348.23  26,213,948.90
Total
M = R E R B R A A

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. fhaEtREEEHAAER 5
(%)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

11. B % i 11. Intangible Assets
RLEE Intangible Assets
LR Lo R 2005-1-1 AHEm E3 L Ed L] Rt 2005-12:31 HERBER

Acquisition Original 1 January Increase in transfer to Amortization Accumulated 31 December  Remaining period

Type method amount 2005 the period this year for the year amortisation 2005  for amortisation
LitERE B 26,200,000.00 21,228,717.95 - 19,529,163.79 43,026.68 5,014,308.73 1,656,527.48 386
Land use right purchase 38.5 years
ARERE BE 157,440,000.00 20,722,483.61 = = 15,714,004.00 152,431,520.39 5,008,479.61 48R
Trademark use right purchase 4 months
i #E 159,730.00 8,294.10 - - 4,884.72 156,320.62 3,409.38
Other purchase
At 183,799,730.00 41,959,495.66 = 19,529,163.79 15,761,915.40 157,602,149.74 6,608,416.47
Total

2005%F HA R E$:2004 F HA R 20 >
84.53% * FERXAFEHERME L+
BR B A QD B FE R T 2R
[ AR 1L BRI 3015 BR 5455 %A RAE LA
HNEY + b (52 FRREFTER o

The decrease of 17.58% between amount in 2005 and that
in 2004 was due to Nanjing State Land Resources Bureau
recovering the Company’s land use right in the plot of land
located at No. 301, Zhong Shan Road East, Xuan Wu District,
Nanjing City(excluding office tower no. 54).

b3 AR Provision for Impairment of intangible assets
HEER 2005-1-1 FHAM MR D 2005-12-31 HREEEERRE
1 January Increase in Decrease in 31 December  Reasons
Items 2005 the period the period 2005  for charging
AiRERE 210,000.00 — — 210,000.00 EFEREE
Trademark use right The trademark has no use value
Ch 210,000.00 — — 210,000.00

Total

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

12.

13.

AT RETLTEHA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
EWfr#En 12. Long Term Deferred Expenses
HA [E=3 3 ] 2005-1-1 i@ m S Rits 2005-12-31
Original 1 January Increase  Amortization Accumulated 31 December
Item amount 2005 in the period for the year amortisation 2005
KEREAE 11,411,550.00 847,021.25 — 847,021.25  11,411,550.00 —
Major repair expenses
Hity 735,282.96 287,114.99 49,059.82 293,502.43 692,610.58 42,672.38
Other
Bt 12,146,832.96  1,134,136.24 49,059.82 1,140,523.68  12,104,160.58 42,672.38
Total
i A 13. Short Term Loans
2005-12-31 2004-12-31 M
BB Type of loan 31 December 2005 31 December 2004 Note
EHER Charged loans 210,000,000.00 290,000,000.00 2)
REEHK Guaranteed loans 585,070,200.00 643,600,000.00 (3), (4), (5)
Gh Total 795,070,200.00 933,600,000.00
— PN + == R
M R R E F R BB R A A

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

13.

Gk
(%)

Jai 39

(1)

E

=

fa R EEAHA R

1 3K (Continued)

B BERMRGEED A
HIREENBR

RATEALARE R T A E
INERFE3015% » FEIRAZ
B F51021565% FT5 B E
{Ef& AR ¥306,100,000.007T
EREE - mPEITEERTE
RIMENZ1TH BIESERA
R #70,000,000.007T * AR
#5100,000,000.007C & A R #&
40,000,000.007T * fEFREAR
23l A2005412 A9H 2006
12878 - 2005495 23H
£2006%9H 22 H 200546
HA218%2006%6H20H -

RRBIZ B RRIREHFETEE
BRA R ARERT 2R R
ILREE3015E - BEERD
Rl B TE2410645 « 2
BFE241065% - ZEFE
0314815% + 22 & F 5031482
5% - Z# T 0314835 « =
B F 03148455 FT I B E -
{Ef& AR #5386,680,000.007T
ERER - AARFIMHAET
PRIRT TR R TR S ITEUS 18
A R #80,000,000.00 T 1
HIER - EIREIPR /2200548
H30H £2006%8H29H -

Z 1 F #®
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(5)

13.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Short Term Loans (Continued)

(1) No loans mentioned above were not unsettled beyond
due date.

(2) The Company pledged properties located at 301 Zhong
Shan Dong Lu, Xuan Wu District, Nanjing with
certificates of title to the property (Xuan Bian Zi
No.102156) with assessed value of RMB306,100,000.00
for a loan of RMB70,000,000.00, RMB100,000,000.00
and RMB40,000,000.00 respectively from Nanjing Han
Fu Branch of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
with a term from 9 December 2005 to 7 December
2006, from 23 September 2005 to 22 September 2006
and from 21 June 2005 to 20 June 2006 respectively.

(3) Panda Electronics Group Company, the parent company
of the Company, pledged properties located at 301
Zhong Shan Dong Lu, Xuan Wu District, Nanjing with
certificates of title to the property (Xuan Bian Zi No.
241064, Xuan Bian Zi No. 241065, Xuan Bian Zi No.
031481, Xuan Bian Zi No. 031482, Xuan Bian Zi No.
031483, Xuan Bian Zi No. 031484 ) with assessed value
of RMB386,680,000.00 and guaranteed a bank loan of
RMB80,000,000.00 for the Company from Nanjing Han
Fu Branch of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
with a term from 30 August 2005 to 29 August 2006.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

h. W EEEH AR
(%)

(5)

13. % W% 3K (Continned) 13.

(4) ARBZBARREMETEE
BRATARARRFETRE
$RITR R TENT A TEVS B 3K
AR #70,000,000.007T 52
R - ERHIPR %A200545 4
31HZE2006F5H30H : AA
RRIAPEEERITERDTT
EY 15 & 530,000,000.007T #2
HER BEREEAARE
150,000,000.00& * #={REAR
/2005565148 £200746
R148 ; BARRARIAREERT
R T B 13 f& &K
100,000,000.00 T2 EEHEIR
ERBE ABRARTE
100,000,000.007T : AR F]
M BRITRIDERARIER
DITWMEERARE
128,000,000.00 T2 (EHEIR
&R HABR A 2005 104131
20061 H250  AARAT
MR EERTHRZITE
15 f& sk AR #78,000,000.00
ToHRMELR - EIREIR %2005
F£58108 £ 200658 21
H : AARRARRZEERITRG
ERARERDITIEBERA
R #50,000,000.007T % fit &
R - ERBEERAREK
80,000,000.007T * (R HR
/£2005%E2 B 28 H E20064 2
H28H : AARRIMF LK
FITERAITREERARE
20,000,000.00 T HE &R -
ERHIPR2005F 9 28H =
2008 9H 288 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continued)

Short Term Loans (Continued)

Panda Electronics Group Company, the parent company
of the Company, guaranteed a bank loan of
RMB70,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company from
Nanjing Han Fu Branch of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China with a guaranteed term from31 May
2005 to 30 May 2006; guaranteed a bank loan of
RMB30,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company for RMB
1,500,000,000.00 million guaranteed amount from
Nanjing Branch of Citic Industrial Bank with a
guaranteed term from 14 June 2005 to 14 June 2007°F
guaranteed a bank loan of RMB100,000,000.00 on
behalf of the Company for RMB 100,000,000.0
guaranteed amount from Nanjing Branch of China
Merchants Bank; guaranteed a bank loan of
RMB128,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company from
Nanjing Branch of Bank of Communication Co. Ltd.
with a guaranteed term from 13 October 2005 to 25
January 2006; guaranteed a bank loan of
RMB78,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company from &
TR SR 1T B 2 1T with a guaranteed term from
10 May 2005 to 21 May 2006; guaranteed a bank loan
of RMB50,000,000.00 on behalf of the Company for
RMB 80,000,000.00 guaranteed amount from Nanjing
Branch of HUA XIA BANK CO., Limited with a
guaranteed term from 28 February 2005 to 28 February
2006; guaranteed a bank loan of RMB20,000,000.00
on behalf of the Company from China Everbright Bank
with a guaranteed term from 28 September 2005 to 28
September 2006.

E R 7 8 R Gl

A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE MR ERHAGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

() (Continued)
13. 4% % (Continued) 13. Short Term Loans (Continued)
Gy HHRIFERARE (5) The remaining guarantee loans of RMB29,070,200.00

29,070,200.007c BA R Al 2
TRBIER - AR RREE

were granted to the Company’s subsidiaries under the
guarantees provided by the Company.

R o
14. MEAT 585 14. Bills Payable
REER 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Types of Bills 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
BITRRES Bank bills 44,065,145.76 22,284,102.20
AET Total

44,065,145.76 22,284,102.20

BRENZBRERARNAFS% L Bills payable did not include any amount due from shareholders
5% LA _E FRMERR (0 KO AR SR B O FE with 5% and above of shareholding (with voting power) of the

NEERK - Company.
15, MEAF MRk ~ BOBCHR 3% 15. Accounts Payable and Receipts in Advance

HH 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Item 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
JE - BR 5K Accounts Payable 171,980,299.87 117,458,794.65
TEU BR X Receipts in Advance 86,573,345.38 110,082,244.19
A&t Total 258,553,645.25 227,541,038.84
(1) HREMERPEFAQA (1) Closing balance of accounts payable included

54.20% 7x R 4 B 1) O i SR AR
WETRERRDAINEMNK
6,653,117.477C e

(2) HAREMERBEAAMES ()
A AR ¥ 38,570,877.46
JC v fE E IR X8 B R
22.43% o Hr ¢

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

RMB6,653,117.47 of payables due from shareholder
Panda Electronic Group Ltd. with 54.20% of
shareholding (with voting power) of the Company.

The total of the biggest five accounts payable was
RMB38,570,877.46, accounting for 22.43% of the total
accounts payable for the year. Including:



ERHEEMHE

Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

15.

FoE#RE RN R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
JE A W A%~ TR Ak 15. Accounts Payable and Receipts in Advance
BENEl &# R R E5E REMH
Nature
Name of units Outstanding amounts Age of debt
LEBBEEERAR 8,791,300.00 1 AR =8N
Shanghai HP Co., Ltd. Within 1 year  payments for
goods
FARRERINEREBR AR 8,537,688.46 1-24F &K
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. 1-2 years  payments for
goods
AR RRIN B TR FA % 2 7 7,708,771.53 1-24F 6N
Nanjing Panda Digital Technology 1-2 years  payments for
Development Co., Ltd. goods
BEARESESRERAR 6,880,000.00 1 AR 6N
Huangshi G&D Wanda Securitity Card Ltd.
Within 1 year  payments for
goods
RRHETEEER QA 6,653,117.47 1A g%
Panda Electronic Group Ltd. Within 1 year  payments for

A =

Total

(3) HIKRBUERFEHARF (3)
54.20% < R HE A% 10 #) AR B AR
WETFEEERA AR TERR
AR #3,066,229.397T °

(4) HARFEWIRFZEFESTERE R (4)

WTEEEREEARARKE
49,689,087.007c &5 © 1h8
W BE SR 4B B8 HY57.40% ©

MoOR RO

38,570,877.46

goods

Closing balance of receipts in advance included
RMB3,066,229.39 of receipts in advance from
shareholder Panda Electronic Group Ltd. with 54.20%
of shareholding (with voting power) of the Company.

Closing balance of receipts in advance included
RMB49,689,087.00 of payments for goods from Nanjing
Metro Co., Ltd. (MR T&#BEER S TR 7)),
accounting for 57.40% of the total receipts in advance.

£ F Kk @

'R

n A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

16.

17.

e MEEEEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
HE AT T ¥ 16. Salaries Payable
ARBHRENIERBEARE Closing balance of salaries payable was RMB1,750,137.23.
1,750,137.237¢ * A EBRHEXE There were no salaries payable which were overdue.
EHWENIE -
HE 32 B4 17. Taxes Payable
neE EHRE 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Type Tax rate 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
EEB* 17% 23,518,138.27 27,121,909.28
Value added tax (VAT)*
EEN 5% 1,517,138.78 3,787,627.31
Sales tax
YR T A R RR R 7%. 5% 18,646,045.27 18,783,545.90
City maintenance tax*
REFRSH 15%-33% (87,117.82) (150,373.42)
Enterprise income tax
LA PRS2 RIEAFSBUERE (499,517.00) (661,258.41)
Personal income tax Under the Individual Income

Tax Law
FER EERET0%H1.2%3k

HEWAR12% 2,292,901.80 2,290,465.80
Property tax 1.2% of the 70% property

value (at cost), or 12%

of the rental income
e AR 565,468.32 565,468.72
Land use tax
ENFERR 3,212.93 —
Stamp duty
&t 45,956,270.55 51,737,385.18
Total

(1) *UAFEERAARBERE -

(2) FSEHRARBEIERERMABEAN
REXEBAE  EAFRSHAREE
RRARBRBUEAPTSBE i AR

2 2 81 F W

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

(1) *This item is the outstanding tax accumulated from the previous

years.

(2) Income tax was decreased mainly for actually paid tax larger than

taxes payable, and personal income tax was decreased mainly for

outstanding individual income tax by the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

18.

19.

e MEEERE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)

I i E 22 A 18. Other charges

HH 2005-12-31 2004-12-31 iR

Item 2005-12-31 2004-12-31 Rate

HE BN Education surcharge* 5,203,567.77 5,241,996.30 BT 4%
4% of current tax

FEAES Housing surplus reserve 938,152.06 946,624.38

wHMtES Local funds 279,819.73 736,144.97

Bt Total 6,421,539.56 6,924,765.65

AR B2 RBHE BH N - * Accrued education expenses surcharges overdue of previous year.

I i HE A 2 19  Other payables

(1) HARHEAMEARBRERARKE
172,416,750.41 & * B8 S
R A F]54.20% 7% SR HE B D
MR AR E T EE AR A
W E & R AR K
66,781,613.657T °

M R R

(1) The year end balance of other payables was
RMB172,416,750.41 of which RMB66,781,613.65 was
due from Panda Electronic Group Co. Ltd. holding

54.20% shareholdings (with voting power) of the

Company.

W E R 0 B R 2
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

=
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

h. FOEEEt R EEEHE ER
(%)

19. Ao A 5k (48

(2) HRRBEAMENZTNPAE

(5)

19.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

Other payables (Continued)

(2) Details of the year end balance of other payables in

WEATR - large amount are as follows:

BHEE RBREHE IRES BEHAAT

Nature

Name of units Outstanding amounts Age of debt

RHEETEEARAT 66,781,613.65 TEAR ~ 3F A XA

Panda Electronics Group Company Within 1 year or Current

more than 3 years

NIEEFHERA & (L) ARAF 7,126,605.00 TE AR e R B

Kawasho Electronics System (Shanghai) Corporation Within 1 year Due equipment

payment

AREERNREREZS 4,424,425.48 3FME BEIRER

Administration Committee of more than 3 years Special fund

Nanjing Economic and

Technological Development Zone

IRERES (LB ERAF 4,322,105.69 [N ANES A

Wong's Kong King (Shanghai) Ltd. Within 1 year Due equipment

A=
=]

Total

(3) 20054 HAR E 20044 HiR
HMA34.06% ' EBRAF
EXNERaHBEERER
A RFRIBFTEL

- B =

— 2 2 1 F W
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

payment

82,654,749.82

(3) The decrease of 34.06% in amount at end of the year
2005 over that 2004 was due to payment for Nanjing
Panda Communication Development Company Limited
for the year.



) E
B E® EME
Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE AT EEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)
20. BREN 20. Accrued Expenses
L LEECE 2005-12-31 2004-12-31 BXREFSRERE
Reason of closing
Item 31 December 2005 31 December 2004 balance
GilFS) 1,586,519.38 1,801,342.61 LR AN
Interest Outstanding
IKBERERE 843,835.31 731,541.07 LR AR
Water and electricity fee Outstanding
RERE 19,471.11 — EESEN)
Insurance expenses Outstanding
MIE 2,918,403.75 2,397,390.49 LESER
Processing fee Outstanding
He 1,672,700.67 69,941.03 LR AR
Rent Outstanding
EEE 192,429.40 152,429.40 EESEN)
Repair expenses Outstanding
EAE 2,286,368.41 1,630,174.15 LESER
Auditing expenses Outstanding
BEE — 207,161.73 fr A 32 A
Advertisement promotion Outstanding
Hith 1,475,201.54 2,354,043.53 EESEN)
Other Outstanding
CEll 10,994,929.57 9,344,024.01
Total

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE MR ERHAGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 December 2005

2004-12-31
31 December 2004

31 December 2005

570,000.00

570,000.00

2004-12-31
31 December 2004

() (Continued)
21. B E HE AT K 21. Special accounts payable
BREN
Fund Unit
B %X & Bh R i the PRC’s key technological
2RE18 B BlfE renovation project Special
BIHE® fund from treasure bills
= Total
22. B #E BL K £ H 22. Deferred tax
B
Item
EXEECEE Income tax payable arising
RIRFERFTISHL from receipt of non-cash assets
Chl Total

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

11,550.64

11,550.64



) E
B E® EME
Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

h. et HR EEEE ER

H
(%)

23, TR

(1)

ARBRME REBE - 8K
EEAREIT  RAGELD

(5)

(Continued)

23.

Share Capital

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Shares of the Company are ordinary shares of RMB1

each. The shareholding structure (unit: share) is as

T (87 : R - follows:
1| 2005-1-1 FHEnRE 2005-12-31
1 January 2005 Increase/decrease for the period 31 December 2005
BITHK ER -1 L] i
Bonus Share
Items New issue Allotment issue  transfer Sub-total
— HARBERHD

Non-circulating shares

1.

BRARSD

Promoter’s shares

i BREBRD
including: state owned shares
REREASERR

Domestic legal person shares
MEEAFBRR

Overseas legal person shares
o

Other

2 SIN

Legal person shares

REL AN

Employee shares
BERIEL

Preference shares or others
HARBRNA AR

Sub-total of non-circulating shares

. ERERS

Circulating shares:

1.

A ETARK SRR

Domestic listed RMB ordinary shares
ERLTNER

Domestic listed foreign shares

O ETONE R

Overseas listed foreign shares

it

Other

BiRBRH A
Total for circulating share

. R e®

Total number of shares

M=

=]
PASYY

355,015,000.00

355,015,000.00

355,015,000.00

58,000,000.00

242,000,000.00

300,000,000.00

355,015,000.00

355,015,000.00

355,015,000.00

58,000,000.00

242,000,000.00

300,000,000.00

655,015,000.00

655,015,000.00

OB

F B 0 B R

n A

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

h. FOEEEt R EEEHE ER
(%)

23, FBCEA

2) ARAFRRREHE - ROEE -

(5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Continned)

23. Share Capital

()

FREEREZEFHBERDT

(BfL : &) :

BRRBBEBHER

Name of shareholders

B ER

2005-12-31

Names of shareholders, natures of shares, shareholding
and changes are as follows (unit: share):

2004-12-31

or class of shares Nature of shares 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
EHEFEEFRAT BRARM 355,015,000.00 355,015,000.00
Panda Electronics Group Limited Promoter’s shares
BREMARKESER TBARR 58,000,000.00 58,000,000.00
Domestic listed RMB ordinary shares Circulating A shares
BN ETINE R T AHA 242,000,000.00 242,000,000.00
Overseas listed foreign shares Circulating H Shares
CH 655,015,000.00 655,015,000.00
Total

24. AR B 24. Capital Reserve
2005-1-1 FH@m EHED 2005-12-31
%A 1 January Increase Decrease 31 December
Items 2005 in the period in the period 2005
BXRGE Share premium 478,386,846.10 — — 478,386,846.10
EXREFRS Provision for acceptance of

BELEE non-cash asset donation 34,034.50 — — 34,034.50
BRER &R Provision for equity investment 33,051.97 13,556.16 — 46,608.13
HtEARAE Other capital reserve 1,088,400.13 652,895.18 —  1,741,295.31
CE) Total 479,542,332.70 666,451.34 — 480,208,784.04

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

24.

25

FoE#RE RN R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
BARAAN (E) 24. Capital Reserve (Continued)
BARANBEARBEMAERNQGFE The increase of capital reserves in the period was due to the
27%FRRERDOEE N T ERE transferred capital reserves without payment of 27%
SERRIEBIE AR A R EE R E shareholding (with voting power) in Nanjing Ericsson Panda
ABARBREAABZFARMER Communication Company Limited, associate of the Company,
BRI EREER AT - RER and the transferred capital reserves of outstanding payment
BRBEARAREEINRIEE of Nanjing Panda Technology Equipment Co., Ltd. and Nanjing
ABRRQIE - N FAEFEIE INE AN Huage Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd., subsidiaries of the
NI Company, the Company accordingly increased capital reserves.
VRS 25. Surplus Reserve
2005-1-1 FHam FHEY  2005-12-31
HH 1 January Increase Decrease 31 December
Items 2005 in the period in the period 2005
EERBLE Statutory surplus reserve 79,335,096.48 — — 79,335,096.48
EERRLE Discretionary surplus reserve 70,376,641.33 — — 70,376,641.33
EENEE Statutory public welfare fund 38,425,804.72 — —  38,425,804.72
At Total 188,137,542.53 — — 188,137,542.53
= + == A\ —
M = R E R B R A A

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AR MREEAAER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
26. A4 H A 26. Undistributed Profit
HH 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Items 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
R A E Opening undistributed profit (140,697,582.62) (193,066,201.96)
i ERD BAE Add: opening undistributed
AE (fE=.23) profit adjustment(note 11.23) (7,685,811.90) (17,490,045.42)
BEEBIARD B FH Adjusted opening undistributed profit (148,383,394.52) (210,556,247.38)
o AEFRE Add: net profit for the year 89,700,521.97 62,172,852.86
B RIVAERBAES Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve — —
ROEEABLES transfer to discretionary surplus reserve — -
RIEER# S transfer to statutory public welfare fund — —
AR EERF distributed dividends for ordinary shares = =
BIEBAN L AR capitalization of dividends for ordinary shares — —
HARRDENE Closing undistributed profit (58,682,872.55) (148,383,394.52)
27. EBEBHWA - EBEBHR 27 Income and Cost of Principal Activities

S
(1) (1

AR

Principal activities

Segmented by products

FERBRA

Income from principal activities

31 December 2005 31 December 2004

FERBBE
Cost of principal activities
31 December 2005 31 December 2004

ETREEM Electronic Manufacture products 224,378,827.75  158,408,101.04  188,047,100.65  140,868,643.41

BETEHER Electronic information products 216,044,751.10  233,140,889.59 195,452,811.84  214,566,657.74

KEEED Electrometrical products 199,446,276.69  117,947,847.72  178,800,350.93 96,493,634.52

HERRER Satellite telecommunication products 176,709,660.00  105,314,618.38  126,155,304.47 74,595,490.49

Efh Other 37,827,565.66 52,431,850.01 38,264,450.39 42,944,760.32

At Total 854,407,081.20  667,243,306.74  726,720,018.28  569,469,186.48
- 2 T R F W
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

27«

AT RETLTEHA R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)

EEBEHEBA - EBEHML 27. Income and Cost of Principal Activities (Continued)

K (&)

(2) AREREARAZEFHER (2)  Sales revenue from the largest five customers totaled

A 8 8 B AN R &
367,357,354.627C * {EAHI=
BRI AKRZERA3.00% ©

RMB367,357,354.62, accounting for 43.00% of total
sales revenue for the year.

He Including:

ERER HEH HE (%)

Name of customers Sales volume Percentage(%)
HEEFREEEERAT China Electronic Technology Group Ltd. 155,219,660.00 18.17
TOPFIELD.CO.LTD TOPFIELD.CO.LTD 92,299,905.05 10.80
HRELEETARAA Nanjing Sharp Electronics CO.. Ltd. 84,289,237.89 9.87
HRLGAAFEEREZSGERARF  LGENT 20,308,551.68 2.38
HEEFEEFR AT China Communication Group Ltd. 15,240,000.00 178
CH Total 367,357,354.62

2005%F [Z §5 & U A B 20044F (3) The sales revenue of the year 2005 increased 28.05%

JEENN28.05% = 2 RA R 7]
HEFERAGERRETRE
B iH B IR INFTEK o

MR R E F R BB R

and the electronics products.

n

over the year 2004 mainly due to the increase of the
Company'’s sales of satellite communication products

=

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(B E S EAFER) (BE

— ==

#E+ ==+ —HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE MR ERHAGER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
28. EBEHB A XMW 28. Tax on principal activities and surtaxes
HH AREY g 14! 2005 K 20045 &
Items Calculation basis Rate 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
EEH B $%% 5% * 3% 1,246,518.30 798,499.48
Sales tax Rentals and labor, etc. 5%. 3% 1,246,518.30 798,499.48
R R e 7% * 5% 1,444,141.25 1,105,221.54
City maintenance and circulating tax 7%. 5% 1,444,141.25 1,105,221.54
construction tax
HAEEKM mER 4% 899,260.66 695,157.37
Education surcharges circulating tax 4% 899,260.66 695,157.37
Hot — 4,074.47
Other — 4,074.47
CH 3,589,920.21 2,602,952.86
Total 3,589,920.21 2,602,952.86
29. Hofib 2% % AW 29. Profit from other operation
200555 20045
31 December 2005 31 December 2004
HE KA i A WA il i)
Items Income Expense Profit Income Expense Profit
ik Rents 8,491,053.04 4,303,024.24 4,188,028.80  21,643054.16  16,826,325.25 4,816,728.91
KEE Electronic and water expenses 680,425.62 680,425.62 - 355,707.48 212,445.87 143,261.61
WHEE Sales of raw material 4,550,594.24 3,481,403.84 1,069,190.40 7,918,508.26 5,227,351.17 2,691,157.09
RITRBEE Technological services fees 3,480,687.06 191,457.21 3,289,229.85 849,547.43 21,100.00 828,447.43
B THEEE  Trademark and land use fees  1,809,007.16 1,095,377.88 713,629.28 1,100,000.00 977,991.38 122,008.62
51 UN Service income 1,796,146.83 1,030,363.43 765,783.40 3,099,374.44 4,140,247.64  (1,040,873.20)
A Other income 1,238,613.42 194,489.86 1,044,123.56 5,769,348.19 2,419,198.95 3,350,149.24
ki Total 22,046,527.37  10,976,542.08  11,069,985.29  40,735539.96  29,824,660.26  10,910,879.70
— 2 F H F R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AHFEE AT EEE R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)

30. WMBEMN 30. Financial Expenses
HHE 2005 200452
Items 2005 2004
FIEZH Interest expenses 57,686,851.91 49,013,519.91
B FIEBRA Less: Interest income 2,215,653.04 39,471,066.45
m:ERBEX Add: Exchange loss 204,106.12 27,751.70
R W Less: Exchange gain 362,223.95 —
me B Add: Other expenses 1,130,213.23 941,001.78
Gh Total 56,443,294.27 10,511,206.94

20054 [Z 81 76 B F £ 20044 [E 1 AN
436.98% = Z RN F]2004F E It
BEREEYEBEREBRAA
BFRFE - 2005F EH HEEER
THIKEE € SFTB -

Financial expenses for 2005 up 436.98% from that for 2004,
mainly due to receive loans interests from Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. and never receive
capital interests from it for debt in 2005.

31. BE B 31. Investment Income
(1) _EW=EBFAAT : (1) Details of investment income are as follows:
HE 2005 20045 %
Items 2005 2004

HIRIZIEZ A BES S Share of net profit from invested

it WNGID=TbE companies after adjustment by
equity method at year end 251,979,204.90 227,495,788.11
WERE = EH Equity investment difference in amortisation (1,182,575.97) (1,197,261.88)
R s e Gain on equity transfer 15,140,041.03 13,358,998.98
RAREREBELERE Provision for diminution in value
on long term investment (3,956,636.87) (89,750,304.85)
Hith Other 880,083.51 8,907,422.51
=5 Total 262,860,116.60 158,814,642.87

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. AR MREEAAER (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
() (Continued)
31. BeEWE (F) 31. Investment Income (Continued)

(2) HIREBEREABRDZWIEE (2) Details of share of net profit from invested companies

RNEVENER RN T after adjustment by equity method at year end are as
follows:

BRRLFER 20055 20045 % it
Name of invested companies 2005 2004 Note
HREUEREARAR 108,998,102.30 147,497,337.72 a
Nanjing Ericsson Communication Co. Ltd.
BREEEFARAR (2,661,071.37) 3,597,069.09
Nanjing Sharp Electronic Co. Ltd.
AT REEFRABRAT 7,544,698.55 8,834,217.32
Shenzhen Jianghua Electronic Co. Ltd.
AER(ER) BERRERARAH 951,674.04 1,515,948.60
Intenna (Nanjing) Co., Ltd.
HRRAENBEERAGEERAT (1,986,792.91) (126,018.48)
Nanjing Panda Tamura Communication Equipment Co., Ltd.
ARAEE M RBRAT 783,531.37 584,471.06
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.
IREVERHBEARAA 138,312,122.06 69,357,615.13 b
Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication Limited
BRBERENEARERAR 15,805.10 -
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating & Decorating Co. Ltd
HRET(BI)ERAT 213,169.20 284,369.99
Nanjing Electronics (Kunshan) Co. Ltd
HRREREEETERAH (17,658.09) (48,818.43)
Nanjing Panda Medical Electronics Co. Ltd
RELRMRBZRARLA (174,375.35) =
Tai Lei Zi Panda Transportation System Company Limited
BREEBRNEBRAR = (155,887.27)
Nanjing Panda Network Technology Co., Ltd.
HREHER AR ZRERAR - (3,844,516.62)

Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System Co. Ltd.

At 251,979,204.90
Total

227,495,788.11

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. BiEdREREERAGR (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(&) (Continued)
31. BeHEWRE (E) 31. Investment Income (Continued)
(@ ARBZBMERRERELRE (@) The accounting statement of Nanjing Ericsson Panda
RSB AR A FI2005F EH Communication Co. Ltd in 2005, an associated company
BRI MRELEEETRE of the Company, was audited by Pricewaterhouse
RN EBAT AR A RER - I Coopers Zhong Tian Accountants Limited Company and
HATEEZEXKERRET standard unqualified audited report No. 814 (2006) Pu
(2006)E 73 15R IR EMIRE & Hua Yong Dao Zhong Tian Shen Zi was given.
REFHRE -
(b ARAIZEERATIRREE (b) The accounting statement of Beijing Sony Ericsson
R BBEERAR2005F Mobile Communication Co. Ltd. in 2005, an associated
e MR FELCTEKRBRXR company of the Company, was audited by
BRI EBABERAFTILRS PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian Accountants
FREgst - WA T HEKER Limited Company and standard unqualified audited
Rt F(2006)5E 20755 1% report No. 147 (2006) Pu Hua Yong Dao Zhong Tian
ERRBERFHRSE - Beijing Shen Zi was given.
(3) L& Wz E B NFEE A (3) There are no significant limitations on remittance of
B il < income from the above investments.
32. RN 32. Subsidy income
HA 20055 B 20045 &
Items 2005 2004
UEEMEERRE Refund of value-added tax
for software products 709,197.74 630,718.30
Hith Other 62,500.00 519,200.00
R Total 771,697.74 1,149,918.30
— i == A\ =
M R R M 8 F R B R & #F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(B E S EAFER) (BE

—EERF+_A=+—HILFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

FHaGRRLEEHAER )

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

() (Continued)

33. BEMKA 33. Non-operating income
EH 2005 B 2004FF
Items 2005 2004
RE R A EF NS Net gain from disposal of fixed assets 2,887,373.31 2,686,863.31
BE @A Income from wasters 39,174.00 9,816.19
NG Compensation from insures 35,000.00 84,406.03
SIFFURA Net gain from fine payments 13,169.24 5,738.49
HAh Other 2,841,247.16 1,835,367.74
At Total 5,815,963.71 4,622,191.76

34. BRI 34. Non-operating Expenses
HE 20055 K 20044F &
Items 2005 2004
BEEERE Calculation of fixed assets 268,892.26 —
BEEETEEEFEX Net loss from disposal of fixed asset 425,177.60 6,574.61
SRR AEREER Provision for impairment of fixed assets — 210,000.00
FHEEE B EREER Provision for impairment of fixed assets — 179,249.17
STIREETIRREERE Provision for impairment of construction

in progress 6,118,448.97 5,000,000.00

A RS Local fund (258,332.56) 500,000.00
EiE g Net fine payment expenses 376,366.86 18,874.27
RS Non-recurring Loss 55,000.00 2,000.00
FEEEK Overdue fine 55.51 437.05
Hftp Other 101,318.49 195,160.47
At Total 7,086,927.13 6,112,295.57

- T 2 A F R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

35.

Ao EEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&) (Continued)

e 2 iy A B &K %S B AT B 35. Cash received for other operating activities

(S

HE 20055 AEREA
Items 2005 Nature
HAHE FEBMNE ST RN 1,567,143,711.49 BESER
Capital flows with Panda Electronics Group Capital flows
HEREREHBEREERAGINE SRR 474,380,000.00 BeER

Capital flows with Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Equipment Co. Ltd.
HERERHBEERARARNE S ERNK
Capital flows with Nanjing Panda
Communication Development Co. Ltd.
HEE AR EEEARE EQ M ERK
Current account with Nanjing
Wei Te Investment Co. Ltd.
H
Other

At

Total

MoOR RO

==
==}

22,391,788.06

120,000,000.00

5,915,128.87

2,189,830,628.42

F B 0 B R

Capital flows

CEAELS

Capital flows

B ER
Capital flows

B ER
Capital flows

n A

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

36.

Ao E MR EEEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%)

3¢ A 1 i B &K 4% NS B A B 36. Cash paid for other operating activities

i B 4

HA 20055 E AEREA
Items 2005 Nature
HEMETEENE S ERK 1,579,444,551.11 BEoER
Capital flows with Panda Electronics Group Capital flows
HERAREEHBERFEERARNE S ERK 257,500,000.00 BEER

Capital flows with Nanjing Panda Mobile
Communication Equipment Co. Ltd.

HERAREBEERAERARNE SERK

Capital flows with Nanjing Panda
Communication Development Co. Ltd.

REEZFHK

Marginal Deposit for security

RiiFEEE

Technology development expenses

BEEE

Repair expense

T # s & A

Expenses for intermediary organs

Hth

Other

A =
=]

Total

2 2 81 F W

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

10,000,000.00

29,997,260.64

24,745,160.08

7,126,869.29

6,546,771.69

129,911,957.24

2,045,272,570.05

Capital flows

CEACDN

Capital flows
RED
Deposit

EH

expenses

EH

expenses

EH

expenses

H Ao 2R R E

Other Capital

and expenses
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

1.

37.

Ao E MR L EEH R (5) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(&)
I R Pk A

Items

(Continued)

37. Extraordinary

2005

BERIRESE BTEEE -  #EIRZ -
EREE  BEMEHEEELENER 17,602,236.74

Interests from disposal of Long term equity investments,

fixed assets, Construction in progress,

intangible assets and other long term assets

BRI BT RG

62,500.00

Various government subsidies
FRAEHBERNEEEREZEBRNESSRE 360,550.00

Funds occupied expenses charged to current interests

from non-financial company
HEAR A EREBEEXESHGIER TR
BEREERBENEMZBRERIMA - TH 2,385,289.84

Other non-operating income and expenses

less provision for impairment of assets according

to Enterprise Accounting Principle
LiliIE B W TS TR 2 2 8L (3,083,658.90)
Affect of above items to Income tax

LFHEBHOBRRERNTE (134,790.72)
Affect of above items to Minority interests

FRBUEBRREAF

Total Extraordinary

17,192,126.96

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AN, BAF R R EEHEH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding
B company
1. M e W % 1. Accounts Receivable
(1) REWRERFERRAT : (1) The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
%A 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Items 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
&8 L% WIRER k2 L% ERER
Provision for Provision for
Amount percentage% Bad debts Amount percentage % Bad debts
1EMR Within 1 year 72,056,093.46 96.88  2,234,160.06 8,061,938.49 87.88 335,889.51
1-2% 1-2 years 1,771,628.89 2.38 106,297.74 44,761.04 0.49 2,640.00
2-3% 2-3 years 56,124.25 0.08 18,787.27 350,945.88 3.83 104,428.73
3ENE More than 3 years 489,228.26 0.66 342,870.76 715,532.87 7.80 508,856.84
Rt Total 74,373,074.86 100.00 2,702,115.83  9,173,178.28 100.00 951,815.08
(2) SREHOHELROIZEMIE (2) Percentage of provisions for bad debts is set out on
=.10- note 2(10).
o PN N\ = . .
(3) HMARBUEESRFIHAAR (3) The year-end accounts receivable include a loan of RMB

54.20% 7 R HE % 17 H A% 3R AR
HETFEEERABARIRAR
#65,947,445.917T °

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

65,947,445.91 due from Panda Electronic Group Ltd.,
which was held by the Company as to 54.20% (with
voting power).
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ERHHEEM

Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AN, BEA G fh R EEH G (©6)
B
1. HEBR (&) 1.
(4) HAR R B % %A A1 A 4
WERAHBAARS

72,556,438.127C © 15 FE U AR
TRABEER)97.56% © H :

Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

company (Continned)

Accounts Receivable (Continued)

The five largest debtors amounted to

RMB72,556,438.12, accounting for 97.56% of the total
value of the accounts receivable, including:

REREN &8 R B REKE
Outstanding
Ageing Amounts
Debtors Amount analysis Nature of Debts
ERHETEEERAR 65,947,445.91 TEHUR B
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd. within 1 year payment for goods
BARERHERKERAR 4,802,620.90 TN g%
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. within 1 year payment for goods
AREREARMBERARAR 686,487.31 TR g%
Nanjing Panda Television Technology
Development Co. Ltd. within 1 year payment for goods
FEEMN = 602,200.00 TR g%
Second Middle School of Huozhou
in Shanxi Province within 1 year payment for goods
EHRAERAERMER AR 517,684.00 1-24 g%
Wuxi Huguang Xingyuan Photoelectricity 1-2 years payment for goods

Technology Co. Ltd.

gt

Total

72,556,438.12

20054F Hi R #2004 Hi R (5)
HIEM771.76% EERA N
NEERIEATEREE RN

FER

M= L]

=]
PARNY

The amount at the end of 2005 increased 771.76%
over that of 2004 is mainly due to the increase in the
credit sales of satellite and communication products in
2005.

==
==}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AL BEA AW R LR

(6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

B (& company (Continued)
2. i R WK 2. Other Receivables
(1) HMEUGERERNAT (1)  The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
RE 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Items 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
& LLH% HRER o $151% BHRER
Provision for Provision for
Amount  percentage% Bad debts Amount  percentage % Bad debts
1EHR Within 1 year 929,509,106.12 79.07  21,531,078.39 594,354,713.34 41.82 20,370,248.17
1-2% 1-2 years 62,444,662.44 531 23,905,022.91 518,549,564.00 36.48  24,946,993.27
2-3%F 2-3 years 63,475,222.67 5.40 20,800,738.07 186,319,201.71 13.11 357,184.77
3ELE More than 3years 120,186,578.81 10.22  74,942,806.91 122,047,911.21 8.59  56,055,536.22
At Total 1,175,615,570.04 100.00 141,179,646.28 1,421,271,390.26 100.00  101,729,962.43

(2) BEREGOHRELSIZRME
—~.10°

(3) HARHEMEUBHTFREFAR
F]52.40% = R HE AR 1 # AR R
RIS T REEARARRRA
[R#291,298,380.847T °

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

()

Percentage of provisions for bad debts is set out on
note 2(10).

The year-end accounts receivable include a loan of RMB
291,298,380.84 due from Panda Electronic Group Ltd.,
which was held by the Company as to 54.20% (with

voting power).



ERHEEMHE

Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

BEAE G BREENH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

B (&) company (Continued)

I b JE e % 2. Other Receivables: (Continued)

(4) HARXFEFEA1 AR H A FE (4) The five largest debtors amounted to
WREFERARE RMB950,190,091.74, accounting for 97.56% of the
950,190,091.747¢ * 1 EH M fE total value of the accounts receivable, including:

W k48 5B 69 80.82% o H A ¢

REREN &8 RBREEH REME
Outstanding
Ageing Amounts
Debtors Amount analysis Nature of Debts
IHEREERAERAMEAT 500,000,000.00 1FLAR - 1-24F X I
Jiangsu Investment Management Co. Ltd. within 1 year, Current acounts
1-2 years
REETEEARAR 291,298,380.84 TR &
Panda Electronics Group Ltd. within 1 year loan
HRMELERR 80,000,000.00 TR 13t 85 2 3K
Land Resources Bureau of Nanjing City within 1 year land requisition
compensation
FEARBHERTABREEHRE 51,170,000.00 2-3F &
China Liberation Army Plant 714 Current 2-3 years borrowings
Representative Room
RRHET (BB)BRAA 27,721,710.80 129  3F £ TR REX
Panda Current Electronic 1-2 years. Current accounts and
Hong Kong Company Ltd. more than 3years investment fund
At
Total 950,190,091.74
20054 HAR 8802004 4F HA R (5)  The fact that the total value of 2005 is 21.61% less
FMAL21.61%  TEEAR than the year 2004’s is mainly because the company
BN [ IOl R RRS A5 B3l retrieved parts of amounts from nanjing panda mobile
SREAR AR KIEFR communication equipment co.Imt in 2005.
B o

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

A BAAFGRREEEEE  ©

B (&
3. R 9B B B
() RERERE

HE

Items

Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

company (Continued)

Long- term equity investment

(1) Long- term equity investment

31 December 2005 31 December 2004
2005-12-31 2004-12-31
big ] BEER RALH REER
Investment Provision for Investment Provision for
Investment amount Investment amount
amount Impairment amount Impairment

AR
RREREEE
att

REREFE

- & £ F

— =< =

Other equity investment
Difference in equity investment
Total

Net equity investment

F

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

663,093,714.85 14,778,313.39  821,857,507.43  103,718,618.24
936,888.31 - 2,143,940.76 =
664,030,603.16 14,778,313.39  824,001,448.19  103,718,618.24

649,252,289.77 720,282,829.95



) E
B E® EME
Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

BEAE G BREENH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding
B (& company (Continued)
0 B B Bt & 3. Long- term equity investment
(2) HMkERE (2)  Other equity investment
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Closing
equity Initial adjustment equity Other Closing  provision for  provision for
Name of invested companies holding(%) amount  for the period adjustment transfor-out balance impairment impairment Note
BREBNAR B &b Bi% MelkEe  AOEEAE  ZatEsEE Al HAHE  BREEEE  BUHEER [-F3
ARESNEABDLRRER AR 35,00 34,769,364.00 —  (34,769,364.00) - - - -
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Terminal Co. Ltd.
ARAEETIIER 7194 8271,09545  (1,797,054.27)  5,026,679.00 —  13.297,774.45 - -
Nanjing Guanghua Electronics Co.Ltd
FTEESTERAT 95.00  6,175,000.00 (3,189.56)  (2,285,556.61) —  3,889,44339 = =
Shenzhen Panda Electronics Co.Ltd.
ARRABRREZRARAR 7200 7,655,000.00 —  (7,655,000.00) - - - -
Nanjing Panda International
Communication System Co.Ltd.
AREVERABEERAA 27.00  60,863,279.60 109,011,658.46  175,258,828.15 —236,122,107.75 - -
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Coltd
BRELEFERAA 3000 6142542000  (2,661,07137) 530043297  66,725,852.97 - - - b
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd
REETHEERARA 94.34 500,000.00  1460,441.76 (500,000.00) = = = =
Nanjing Panda Electronic
AREARIRBERAR 7000 3,500,000.00  (2,476,567.96)  (3,500,000.00) - - - -
Nanjing Panda Technology Equipment Co.Ltd.
BREAERERERAR 72,00 21,000,000.00 (952,561.02)  (17,885,198.90) - 3,114,801.10 - -
Nanjing Panda Information Industry Co.Ltd.
BREZESERAA 3000 150,000.00 - (85,087.55) - 64,912.45 64,912.45 64,912.45
Nanjing lingyu Information Co.Ltd
ARRAESERERAR 70.00 70000000 1,401,28295  1,751,82.95 — 2,451,895 - -
Nanjing Panda Appliance & Apparatus Co., Ltd.
RMITREEFROHARAR 38.03 6968743775 754469855  14,211,31487 —  83,898,752.62 - -
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd.
BREARERER 99.00 30,042,016.46  (2,133,010.18)  (2,985,465.00) —  27,056,551.46 - -
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant
BRI (AR BEXRZRERAR 3500 1,750,000.00 951,674.04  2,023,133.49 — 377313349 - -
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
BARRARBERLA 7000 3,625300.00  (1,056,309.98) 891,533.40 — 451683340 - -
Nanjing Panda Accurate Machinery Co.Ltd.
BRAED (AR ERAA 4000 4,200,000.00 —  (4,200,000.00) = = = =
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd
ARRABEREERAR 7000 350000000 130533948 1,691,756.49 - 5191,756.49 - -
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
BREABRACERREERAT 50.00  3,310,800.00  (1,986,792.91)  (1,345,254.55) —  1,965,545.45 - -
Nanjing Ericsson Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd
BRREBUNRERAA 4900 6,533,170.00 783,53137  (2,007,463.85) —  4,525706.15 = =
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co.ltd
BAREABRERAA 7000 2,100,000.00 177,553.11 (341,313.80) - 1,758,686.20 - -
Nanjing Panda Machinery Co.Ltd
———
M = R E R B R A A

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W

Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AN, BAF R R EEHEH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

= .
B (& company (Continued)
3. RBEBIBHERE (£) 3. Long- term equity investment (Continued)

(2) HMkERE (2)  Other equity investment

Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Closing

equity Initial adjustment equity Other Closing  provision for  provision for

Name of invested companies holding(%) amount  for the period adjustment transfor-out balance impairment impairment Note
HRABNLEHE Fi 1% MakEe  FHEERE  RitRESEE A8 HRHE  BRAEER  BORERR i
ARERERLEERAA 60.00 300000000  2,917,455.44  5,697,901.52 —  8,697,901.52 - -
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd
BRREBDBERBERAA 51.00  61,200,000.00 —  47,733504.85 108,933,504.85 - —  88,940,304.85 c

Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication

Equipment Co.Ltd
BRREER ) FRARAR 51.00 510,000.00 - - - 510,000.00 510,000.00 510,000.00
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home

Electronic Appliance Co., Ltd.

BREEREERARAA 95.00  20,000,000.00 — 80,024,200.00  100,024,200.00 - - - 4
Nanjing Panda Communication Development Co.Ltd
BREEZRSHARAA 5100 1,800,000.00 467,953.14 320,635.75 - 2,120,635.75 - -
Nanjing Panda System Integration Co.Ltd
ARRHESTHEARAR 70.00 700,000.00 194,141.38 52745173 — 122745173 - -
Nanjing Electronic Calibration Co., Ltd.
ARRERRERARART 50.00  5,000,000.00 —  (5,000,000.00) - - - - b
Nanjing Panda Network Technology Co.Ltd
IREFERBBRRERAA 2000 8396720677 138,312,122.06  108,894,693.63 — 192,861,900.40 = -
Beijing Ericsson Putian Mobile Communication Co.Ltd
ARRESTREARAR 75.00  37,241,175.00  6,113,88673  5,663,735.12 —  42,904,910.12 - -
Nanjing Panda Electronics Manufacturing Co.Ltd
ARRESREURARAR 7955 8,750,000.00 254,992.18 190,227.04 —  8,940,227.04 - -
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Technology Co. Ltd.
BRESERBHEHRE 17,528,567.85 —  (7,088,632.27) — 1043993558 1043993558  10,439,935.58
Other investment reflected at interest law
BRAEREHEBRE 3,763,465.36 - - — 376346536 376346536  3,763465.36
Other investment reflected at cost
Total A3t 57321829824  257,830,173.40 36555897443 275683,557.82  663,093,714.85 1477831339  103,718,618.24
N A A F=A al . N . . .
a. LlRETFEREZRRK a)  There are no material limitations to realization and
> LR . . P .
B W ok [ Bl ) B AR © remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid
investments.
AN o5 403 A : ]
b. ZENRIAHRHARERED b) The long term equity investments in those companies
o, 14 = oy :
HiE - AEIAZEETEDH for the period were transferred, and the relevant
B - handling procedures for the change of registration with

the administration of industry and commerce were

completed.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

ERHHEEM

B4 ) ot W R R HHH
B (&)

(6)

3. RMRHERE (&) o

(2) HiERE (2)

c. BEARRAIXRERERFEEEE
AR ARMESD REE
B -EamzREARERR
E - RANA BIFEA RO R AR
BERERERER A TS %R
R HEEAR1,999.32
BB REEABEERAR
A EIS % IREIZFT A EEA
R#10,002.42&8 THETAR
#12,001.748 T AR EEFT
REARKEFREEEBRAR
RABRETS - FHlIREE R
THERAMFREEEEGRAR
WK EEER o

@)

d. 20054 B R Z #2004 HiR
B 19.86% '+ £ B RE mAR
M EBEREERAR - M
REMBEERARA AR
WRVERETEERERELE
TFHERRRIREE R ©

d)

M= L]

=]
PARNY

Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

company (Continned)

Long- term equity investment (Continued)

Other equity investment

Due to the Company’s failure of repayment for the
datable due to Nanjing Wei Te Investment Management
Limited, the People’s Court of Xuan Wu Qu of Nanjing
City ruled that 51% equity interests in Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Equipment Co., Ltd, valued at
RMB19.9932 million held by the Company and 95% of
equity interests in Nanjing Panda Communication
Development Co., Ltd., valued at RMB100.0242 million
held by the Company°®Atotaling RMB120,017.4 million
was transferred to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Limited for the repayment of the relevant
debt. The aforesaid equity was transfere to Nanjing
Wei Te Investment Management Limited and change
registration for the relevant change was completed.

The amount at the end of 2005 decreased 9.86% over
that of 2004 mainly due to the equity transfer from
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment Co.,
Ltd. and Nanjing Panda Communication Develeopment
Co., Ltd. ruled by the court and the equity transfer of
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd..

==
==}
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

AN, BAF R R EEHEH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding
B (& company (Continued)
3 REBIBHERE (£) 3. Long- term equity investment (Continued)
(3) KEREES (3) Difference in equity investment
BRREGRR &R EBRE b ER] FHERE MemEE
Name of invested parties Initial amount Reason Amortisation Amortisation Balance of
period during the year amortisation
BRRRAEERER 511,756.61 WEREEE 5% 102,351.33 -
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant Difference in 5 years
equity acquisition
price
ATRESFRAERAA 2,826,403.07 hEREE= 5% 565,280.58 -
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd Difference in 5 years
equity acquisition
price
ARREERBHBEARAA 2,697,102.71 WiEkEEE 5% 539,420.54 936,388.31
Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian Mobile Difference in 5 years
Communication Limited equity acquisition
price
At 1,207,052.45 936,888.31
Total
- 2 T R F W
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

B4 ) ot W R R HHH
B (&)

4. EBREHBWA - EBEH MW
A

(6)

Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

company (Continned)

Income and Cost of Principal Activities

(1) RWAEE (1) Segmented by income
e AR FERBRA TERBRF
Principal activities Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
20055 20045 20055 20045
2005 2004 2005 2004
BEBEERD Mobile telecommunication products — — — —
BETEHER Electronic information products - — — —
KEEER Electromechical products 10,074,390.21 9,468,894.76 8,670,581.12 8,225,171.86
BEREEM Satellite telecommunication products 173,350,438.50  105,314,618.38  126,155,304.47 74,595,490.49
Hith Others 20,925,539.48 21,634,737.63 26,902,852.48 17,210,506.48
&t Total 204,350,368.19  136,418,250.77  161,728,738.07  100,031,168.83
(2) BATAHEIAZEPHEL (2)  Sales revenue from the largest five customers totaled
A # m oA A R K RMB182,184,794.20, accounting for 89.15% of total
182,184,794.207T * {5 ZNHi= sales revenue for the year. among the total:
EERMABEERBI.15% °
Hef
ERER HER LEE (%)
Name of customers Sales proportion (%)
FEEFREERERAF China Electronic Technical Group, Co., Ltd. 155,219,660.00 75.96
HEEEEEER AT China Media Group Co., Ltd. 15,240,000.00 7.46
ENESERAH Huaxun Trading Co., Ltd. 6,250,000.00 3.06
HREHEERERLA Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. 3,164,535.65 1.55
BREEETERAH Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. 2,310,508.55 1.12
At Total 182,184,704.20
(3) 20054 [Z 5 & W A 820044 (3)  Sales revenue of 2005 increased by 49.72% over 2004

EIEAN49.72% E B X ARA T
AFEEFHEREEMBEEEM
FER -

M=

=]
PARNY

L]

mainly for the sales increase of the company’s Satellite

telecommunication products for the years .
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHEE EAHEE) (B2 -—FTZERF+-—A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

B A kR R H (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding

B (&)

B ¥l 2

(1 KREREA@LT :

company (Continued)

5. Investment Income

(1)  Details of investment income are as follows:

HE 20055 20045
Items 2005 2004
HREEDZHEN = Share of net profit from invested
%y &= WNCID= Y D companies after adjustment by

equity method at year end 257,163,722.06 225,640,715.46
RiERE =B Equity investment difference

in amortisation (1,207,052.45) (1,207,052.47)
P e 8 e M 2 Gain on equity transfer 15,140,041.03 13,358,998.98
REKREKELEE Provision for diminution in value

on long term investment — (89,750,304.85)
Hftp Others — 8,907,422.51
At Total 271,096,710.64 156,949,779.63

2 2 81 F W
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(B EE

FTEAIGR) (B2

=<

;:

EERFEL - A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

BEAE G BREENH (6) Notes to the accounting statements of the holding
B (&) company (Continued)
BHEWIE (&) 5. Investment Income (Continued)
(2) Hﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁmﬁ.ﬂ%“ F IR E (2) Details of share of net profit from invested companies
ARDEFEE BRI after adjustment by equity method at year end are as
follows:
BRELTEHR 20055 20045
Name of invested companies 2005 2004
MENEET IR Nanjing Guanghua Electronic Plastic Installing Plant (1,797,054.27) (1,645,253.13)
FYTREREETERAR Shenzhen Panda Electronic Co., Ltd. (3,189.56) 12,488.47
HREVEREERAR Nanjing Ericsson Communication Company Limited 108,998,102.30 147,497,337.72
MRELETERAH Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. (2,661,071.37) 3,597,069.09
RHETNERRAA Panda Electronic Material Co. Ltd. 1,460,441.76 (429,470.12)
rﬁ?ﬁ%%ﬁa&m <EARATE Nanjing Panda Technology Equipment Co. Ltd. (3,106,901.21) (1,354,308.88)
HRREEEEEERAT Nanjing Panda Information Industry Co. Ltd. (952,561.02) (3,749,380.93)
ﬁE‘ RERREEERAT Nanjing Panda Appliance & Apparatus Co., Ltd. 1,401,282.95 1,476,830.82
RIMREEFRAEBAT  Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd. 7,544,698.55 8,834,217.32
ﬁE‘ BRI E R ER Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant (2,133,010.18) (196,582.04)
RS (AR BEAR
ZRERATF Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd. 951,674.04 1,515,948.60
HARERRERARAA Nanjing Panda Accurate Machinery Co. Ltd. (1,056,309.98) 1,422,704.62
ERMENEERAR Panda Mechanical Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 1,305,339.48 196,685.52
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁiﬁiﬂﬁ%% Nanjing Panda Tamura Communications
REBRA Power Supply Co., Ltd. (1,986,792.91) (126,018.48)
ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬁ NG Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd. 783,531.37 584,471.06
BREEERERAR Nanjing Panda Machinery Co., Ltd. 177,553.11 (71,768.53)
HRERENEEERAA Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd. 2,894,893.51 2,610,568.92
EREHEZAERERA Nanjing Panda System Integration Co., Ltd. 467,953.14 411,853.32
HRREETHEARAH Nanjing Electronic Calibration Co., Ltd. 194,141.38 11,027.62
FRETEHHBEERLA  Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication Ltd. 138,312,122.06 69,357,615.13
BREAS TREERAR Nanjing Panda Electronics Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 6,113,886.73 (450,151.61)
BREREENEERAR Nanjing Panda Power Sources Technology Co. Ltd. 254,992.18 (64,765.14)
HREMAREEZSABAF  Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication
System Co., Ltd. — (3,844,516.62)
HREERENEERA Nanjing Panda Network Technology Co., Ltd. — (155,887.27)
CE) Total 257,163,722.06 225,640,715.46
(3) L& W= E B N FEE A (3) There are no significant limitations on remittance of

BR Al o

=

income from the above investments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. BB EREILERS

(—) B 8k 5 W 1%

1.

E

— =

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(1) Related parties
T 1E 22 1) B R 1Y B B 1. Related parties with controlling relationship.
Place of Principal  Relationship with Legal
Name of company registration activities the Company Legal nature representative
3 £40 Rt TERY BERRRE RELY HEERRA
EHETEEARAT HR ERIBERAES SN S FRE
Panda Electronic Nanjing Wireless Holding company State-owned Li Anjian
Group Ltd. telecommunication
equipment
BREHER N KERRAH R RARESEERHE FART BREME £
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Nanjing Production and sales subsidiary Limited lisility Liu Kun

Small Home Electronic
Appliance Co. Ltd.

T A +22 I BA R O R B 07 RO AT
BEARREEL

HEAER
Name of the related party

of home appliance

2. Registered capital and its changes regarding related

parties with controlling relationship.

2005-1-1
1 January
2005

FHEm
Increase in

the period

8D
Decrease in

the period

2005-12-31
31 December
2005

REETEEERAR

Z 1 F #®

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

Panda Electronic Group Ltd.

Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd.

1,266,060.000.00

Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home

1,000,000.00

1,266,060.000.00

1,000,000.00
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Notes to the Financial
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. WBIGTRMRBRREIEEY (&)

(—) BB 7 B AR (%2

3. ARLEREHIBR OB P
Bl BB

Lyt
Name of the related party

Statements

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continued)

(1) Related parties (Continued)

3. Shareholding and its change regarding related parties

with controlling relationship.

BReH
Value of shareholding

31 December 31 December

31 December

R
Percentage of shareholding
31 December

2005 2004 2005 2004

BHEETEEERAF Panda Electronic Group Ltd. 355,015,000.00  355,015,000.00 54.20% 54.20%
FRARAHE A Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home

PNREERAH Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd. 510,000.00 510,000.00 51% 51%

4. PEEEGIREAER T R

4. Related parties with non-controlling relationship

=
(1) BEARQFRT—FRaEH (1) Under the same holding company as the Company

REAER BARRARD FERE HENFRBXANR
Name of the Shares held by Principal Related transaction
related party the holding company activities with the Company
AREEETELAARAR 70% BEMREELD REBED K&
Nanjing Panda Electronic 70%  Agency of its own products and Agency of import products
Import/Export Company import and export products and purchase
HRRHEREERAT 100% ERRRAEER HERRE 5%
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. 100%  Televisions and related products Sales. purchase and
provision of labor
BRREHREERITARAA 70% EERXE HERAE R
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical 70% Stand for production, purchase

Instruments Technology Co. Ltd. tools for metro, etc.
AREESERER 51% BES BR  4ES HERRE 5%
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound 51% Loudspeaker. package, Sales. purchase and
Equipment plant paper cases provision of labor
REET (BB)ARAT 100% EfEm BHR
Panda Electronic (Hong Kong) Co. Ltd. 100% Electronic products Capital flow
HRREHERRERA 100% UpS - EEEE #HE
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Equipment Co. Ltd. 100% UPS, transformer Sales
BRREANRERERAA 99% EXRES EeAR 8%
Nanjing Panda Technology Co., Ltd. 99% Industrial operations Capital flow and labor services
MR R #EE R O F R 2 F

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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— ==

#E+ ==+ —HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. WBTRBRERRS (B) (7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(BB HE (&) (1) Related parties (Continued)
(2) ARAWEERBEME (2) Joint venture and associated companies of the Company
Lyt FARRARR FERE HENERMXANE i
Name of the Shares held Principal Related transaction
related party by the company activities with the Company  Notes
BREUEREREERAR % B HERAENRAE RENHE
RBase Station
Nanjing Ericsson Panda 27% Production and sales of Purchase and Sales
Communication Company Limited exchange and Base Station
ERREERBYREERAA 20% ZREUEBBLE HE
(FH) MEEHE
Beijing Sony Ericsson Putian 20% Production and sales of Sales
Mobile Communication Limited Song Ericsson mobile
terminal (handset)
BREANREBDRRERAF 35% R REEE R
HEARBERRR
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Terminal Co. Ltd. 35%  Development, manufacturing purchase
production, sales of
digital communication
terminal equipment
BRRERNBEERRBERAR 50% FE% - fuE - EEER R
Nanjing Panda Tamura Communications 50% Development, manufacture and purchase
Power Supply Co., Ltd. production of power supply
BREEEFARAR 30% EARARE 58S mI *
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. 30% Television, liquid crystal, sound Processing *
REET (RIL)ARAT 40% SMTHT &
Panda Electronics (Kunshan) Co. Ltd 40% SMT processing Nil
— 2 2 A F R
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

;:

L. WBIGTRMRBRREIEEY (&)

(—) BBk 7 B AR ()

)

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continued)
(1) Related parties (Continued)
RRRIMEE RS (2) Joint venture and associated companies of the Company
RRAER FRREERR TERE HENTRMESANE i
Name of the Shares held Principal Related transaction
related party by the company activities with the Company  Notes
BREEAUNBERAR 49% SMTIT HE
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd 49% SMT processing Sales
BRBERE ML ARERAR 33.33% BH ER BES Z:EmT
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating 33.33% Coatings, paintings, Entrusted processing
& Decorating Co., Ltd. glass wall, etc.
ATRESFRAARAA 38.03% BRRE ETERS i
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd 38.03% Communication Equipment. Nil
Electronic products
REBEN (AR) BERATA 40% FREDS HE EEREZ
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd. 40% Handset cells etc. Rentals,
management fee, etc.
HRRELRERBERERAR 40% Fat o WE - EE - BE HE
EBERRANNETRE
REBER
Nanjing Tai Lei Zi Panda 40%  Design, research, production Sales
Transportation System and sales of electronic devices
Company Limited for automatic ticketing system
and related products
ARARBRAFEE HEMESRNZ * The Company sold all its equity interests in this company for the
NGk g 3 current year.
—— ‘L == B
MR R E FR OB R A F

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. WBTRBRERRS (B) (7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)
(=) BB R 5 (2) Related transactions
1. HE@M® 1. Sales of products
2005 2004F
2005 2004
MBS a8 &8 i
Name of related parties Amount Amount
HREMERKERAT Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. 10,430,218.67 18,457,333.22
EHETEEERAR Panda Electronic Group Ltd. 21,711,800.49 —
HREVEREBREERAT  Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communication Co., Ltd 178,925.39 6,611,421.22
HRELEETARAA Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd. 89,716,575.04 29,462,876.87
LRRELRBEBEERAR  Beijing Ericsson Pu Tian Mobile
Communication Limited 6,103,851.28 6,199,124.87
BRAEMETELOBRAR  Nanjing Panda Electronics
Import/Export Co. Ltd. 8,019,709.49 8,707,940.38
HRREAEERA Nanjing Tai Lei Zi Panda Transportation
ZHARAT System Company Limited 6,459,980.47 —
Total 142,621,060.83 69,438,696.56
7% A EsE 77 SHE P mm I E (B IR Pricing policy for products purchased from all related
K AFEME - parties: Fair market price.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. WBIGTRMRBRREIEEY (&)

(=) BB (&)

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continued)

(2) Related transactions (Continued)

2. HE®MA 2. Purchase of materials
20055 20045 £
2005 2004
WHAERR &8 i
Name of related parties Amount Amount
BRBERLHAARERAE Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating
& Decorating Co., Ltd. 7,544,920.27 10,560,779.39

AREHERNKEARAF
AREVERABEARAR
BRiRE
EREHETELNEARAR

EREHERRERAA
AREEREERMARAR

AR A IR RAT
HREEETARAT
RETT (58) ARAT

REBITRBYENEER
ﬁi 5

% ATME -

=

—
SIS

Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small
Home Electronic Appliance Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communications Co. Ltd.
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound Equipment Plant
Nanjing Panda Electronics
Import/Export Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd.

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd.

Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd.

Total

==
==}

L]

=]
PARNY

3,024,571.72
1,862,870.73

1,749,310.03
4,155,308.94

10,268,115.82
570,598.29
34,309,081.84
1,707,513.40

5,560,445.56

4,083,168.34
2,738,791.94
1,473,810.14

1,152,876.92

65,192,291.04

25,569,872.29

Fair market price.

¥+ |’ @

'R

Pricing policy for labour provided to all related parties:

5
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NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED




R H R W
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(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. BB BRRIEEY (&)

(=) BB (&)

3. RHEK

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Continned)

(2) Related transactions (Continued)

3. Provision of services

2005 2004F

2005 2004

WHARR &8 ki

Name of related parties Amount Amount

HREENEELD Nanjing Wei Chuang Li

B BRAF Panda Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd. — 3,078,723.56
BRBERLHA2XERAE Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating

& Decorating Co., Ltd. 403,324.82 7,448,751.74

AREVEREBEERAR

REETREERAT
EREHEARERAA

ARAEABEERMERAR

EREEEFHRAA
R AR AR AR
AREENRERERA

) & B 77 SR AL S5 15 N FE (B IR

#: ATME -

= 2 2 R OFE R
2005 ANNUAL REPORT

Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communications Co. Ltd.
Panda Electronic Group Ltd.
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co. Ltd.

Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.
Nanjing Panda Technology Industrial Co. Ltd.

Total

15,868,796.35
289,721.35
4,040,138.44

929,545.42

10,718,125.39
8,271,785.68
7,058,689.49

4,550,146.17
2,258,848.07
1,467,852.35

21,531,526.38

44,852,922.45

parties: Fair market price.

Pricing policy for provision of labour from all related
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;:

L. WBIGTRMRBRREIEEY (&)

(=) BB (&)

(7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continued)
(2) Related transactions (Continued)

4. BRI 4. Receipt of services

20055 20045 %
2005 2004
WESRE & i
Name of related parties Amount Amount
EHETEEERAH Panda Electronic Group Ltd. 3,677,672.21 2,544,628.72
HREMEREERAT Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. 2,108,179.34 2,604,111.30

BREHMUSERITAERAR  Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd. 1,180,449.72 —
Ch Total 6,966,301.27 5,148,740.02

Pricing policy for receipt of labour from all related parties:

AFHE - Fair market price.
5. EEHM 5.  Lease of assets

20055 & 20045
2005 2004
LR &8 £
Name of related parties Amount Amount
EHETEEERAH Panda Electronic Group Ltd. — 800,000.00

BREMUSERITAERAR  Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd. 229,638.00 —
At Total 229,638.00 800,000.00

0 B T R K
 AFTE -

M=

=]
PARNY

Pricing policy for leasing assets to all related parties:

Fair market price.

L]

==
==}
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

. BB BRRIEEY (&)

(=) BB (&)

6.

E

=

(7)

Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)

(2) Related transactions (Continued)
BEXER 6. Acceptance of guarantee
2005 2004F
2005 2004
MBS a8 & ki
Name of related parties Amount Amount
EHETEEERAR Panda Electronic Group Ltd. 556,000,000.00 596,000,000.00
HREHEERERLA Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. — 20,000,000.00
= Total 556,000,000.00 616,000,000.00
HMh=18 7.  Miscellaneous:

BIFAR R RIESERZE %2005
FARRR A NEPE (RS A
EREARMERBEEER
Al (AT RERE A B
EEHE]  REESTEEAR
ARIRERENBEERAR
ANRAEFNBEBEAGZ B
EREB R AR BERE
BRERQAZBERGTARE
5,573,094.007T * BEEEE
FiRmRRREBEERARA
AERKRERTARK
9,488,832.86 L8 K 7 AR5
BEEBERARMKRERES
TEEBRARIMNERK °

Z 1 F #®

2005 ANNUAL REPORT

According to resolution of Board of Director of the
Company and debts reorganization agreement by and
between Panda Mobile Communication Equipment
Co.Ltd andfEFHBEEXE ARG "BE&E and "BE
& % ")and between Panda Electronic Group Ltd. And
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co.,Ltd,
the equipment payment of RMB5,573,094.00 owed to
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co.,Ltd
by communication equipment and the loan and payment
for goods of RMB9,488,832.86 owed to Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Equipment Co.,Ltd by BEE
% were used to offset current flows owed to Panda
Electronic Group Ltd. by Nanjing Panda Communications
Development Co.,Ltd.
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(et e ERIHER) (BE=-ETAF T -_A=1—HIFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. BBITRMBERRY (&) (7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continued)

(2 VBB T akeeEm (2) (3) Balance of accounts with related parties (Continued)
LV HE&HW 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Name of related parties Item 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
EHETEEAR AR JEU R 68,043,028.57 2,078,112.99
Panda Electronic Group Ltd. Accounts receivables

H i IR 292,624,022.27 280,323,182.65
Other receivables
JE 5 BR3K 6.653,117.47 2,133,010.51
Account payables
AR 3,066,229.39 3,982,465.63
Advances from customers
H b AR 66,781,613.65 28,606,709.58
Other payables
BRENK — 570,000.00
Special accounts payable
HREEEREERAR JEU R 3K 11,453,749.79 8,902,961.50
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables
H i IR 5,957,559.33 7,519,044.18
Other receivables
JE 7 BR3K 8,537,688.46 2,191,811.08
Account payables
RN 2,131,437.55 —
Other payables
HAREVUEREBEARAR JEU R 3R 4,607,127.66 3,271,546.26
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communications Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables
FEfT IR 2,548,591.15 2,548,591.15
Account payables
BREEETELNBRAR JEU R 3K 1,581,438.83 811,152.45
Nanjing Panda Electronics Import/Export Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables
H i IR 723,231.53 —
Other receivables
JE 7 BR3K 4,153,881.70 2,370,281.22

Account payables

MR B #E F R B R 2 F
NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BHE e EAHEE) (B2 -—FTEAF+-A=1T—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

L. WBTRBRERRS (B) (7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continned)

(2 VBB TR (&) (3) Balance of accounts with related parties (Continued)
LR HE&HW 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Name of related parties Item 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
ARBANRABDRRERAA Hofth R — 414,926.37
Nanjing Wei Chuang Li Panda

Mobile Terminal Co. Ltd. Other receivables
ANE A 9,805.31 2,548,591.15
Account payables
RHET (BB)BRAT S 27,721,710.80 27,721,710.80
Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd. Other receivables
RN 588,788.80 —
Other payables
AREERAEFERAA H iR 12,986,830.72 12,986,830.72
Nanjing Panda Chen Guang Electronics Co. Ltd. Other receivables
AREHER N FEARAR JE R 3K 526,032.61 741,032.62
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng Small Home
Electronic Appliance Co., Ltd. Accounts receivables
H MR 22,171,605.22 19,068,192.67
Other receivables
REH(ER) BERGEZRBBR LA H R 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd. Other receivables
EREHEREERTBRAF JEU R 3K 1,169,216.43 1,541,065.81
Nanjing Panda Electromechanical
Instruments Technology Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables
REET (BRI BRRA JEU R 3K 802,726.51 999,479.39
Panda Electronic (Kun Shan) Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables
L 2,451,220.94 1,125,400.10
Other receivables
EREHEALHRERAR JE Y B 3% 349,632.80 427,349.01
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd. Accounts receivables

= 2 2 R OFE R
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;:

Nanjing Panda Technology Industrial Co. Ltd.

=

—
SIS

=]
PARNY

Other receivables
B

Advances from customers
JE R 5%

Account payables

L]

==
==}

770,243.51

F B 0 B R

L. BB WBEELRY (B) (7) Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Continued)

(2 VBB T akeeEm (2) (3) Balance of accounts with related parties (Continued)
LV HE&HW 2005-12-31 2004-12-31
Name of related parties Item 31 December 2005 31 December 2004
BREEENBEERRHEERAA JE R 3K 359,323.19 112,530.00
Nanjing Panda Tamura Communications

Power Supply Co., Ltd. Accounts receivables
ERBERENUERBRAR H iR 2,318,319.08 2,242,478.05
Nanjing Lianhua Nap New Coating
& Decorating Co., Ltd. Other receivables
BREESERER H MK 3,200,000.00 1,212,020.00
Nanjing Zhen Hua Sound Equipment Plant Other receivables
JE R BR R 1,075,065.97 908,752.89
Account payables
BREHERRELA H iR — 1,017,000.00
Nanjing Panda Power Sources Equipment Co. Ltd. Other receivables
RITREZFRAERAR RN — 3,435,398.20
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Company Limited Other payables
BERAEL(ER)ERAA H B 1,460,722.60 1,461,688.38
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd. Other payables
EREENRERERAA H iR 14,000,000.00 —

14,000,000.00

=

n

NAN]JING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)

(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

N, A S H (8) Contingent Liabilities
#1F2005F12A31H * XARAT As at 31 December 2005, the Company provided guarantees

S BRI IREHER to the following parties:

WiEREM
HEREMER BEARE REEY BREE EREE R RAR
(81)
Gearing
ratio of the Guaranteed Guaranteed Term of
Name of parties guaranteed guaranteed party item amount Used amount guarantee
(RMB 0,000)
EREREEXARAR 87.03% B 2,000 1,600.00  2004.4.8.-
2006.4.8.
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic Loans 2004.4.8.-
Industrial Co. Ltd. 2006.4.8.
EREREREREERAR 79.70% B — 500.00  2005.8.22-
2006.8.22
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Loans 2005.8.22-
Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 2006.8.22
BREHEEEXRBRAR 96.82% B — 807.02  2005.10.24-
2006.10.26
Nanjing Panda Information Loans 2005.10.24-
Industrial Co. Ltd. 2006.10.26
A 2,907.02
Total
it ARRR/FAREREHERES Note: The Company provided the loan of US$1,000,000 as the guarantee
BIRAR1008E T ERIBERER - to Nanjing Panda Information Industrial Co. Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company.

# 1E2005F 12 A31H @ ZNAQ "4k As of 31 December 2005, the total guarantee amount of the
ERERESFEEN2.31% Company represented 2.31% of the net asset of the Company.
BRiFfE batisi B FIESD - Bi1l2005 As at 31 December 2005, the Company did not have material
F12H318 ' AR BIEEHENE contingent issues required to be disclosed other than the

fEANKEEH ° aforesaid.

= 2 2 R OFE R
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(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

Ju.

7R b 95 (9) Commitments

K KB A B X

—

Expenses for contracted material external investment

#H 1F2005F12A31H ' AR wRHAE As of 31 December 2005, the expenses for contracted material

EREFERERZNNAEE AL external investment with payment not made are as follows:

IMEE S HERAT ¢

BREWE&E aRREEHE BffE8E RfHREHE
Investment Paid Unpaid
amount of investment investment

Items of investment contract amount amount

FRARIEE T REERA A $7,500,000.00 $4,500,000.00  $3,000,000.00

Nanjing Panda Electronic
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.

B KBHEA S HZH 2.  Expenses for contracted major subcontracting contract
#1E20056F 12 A31H * AR AEE As of 31 December 2005, the Company signed the contract
BEEIERINHAEREELBEE but did not pay the expenses for the contracted major
AZHBERAT subcontracting contract, details of which are set out as
follows:
HEHRE ceR&H BEft&#E RET&EHE et R
Amount of Paid Unpaid Estimated
Items contract Amount Amount Payment Period
R [H 2 Bt 12 B 25,762,133.54  20,390,143.11 5,371,990.43 2006

Surface assembly
and linking items

B A7 AE L 3k R uf 30 A - B 3. Save as the above commitments, as of 31 December

1E20054E 12H 31H » AR A ¥ 2005, the Company did not have any other material
doe 0 fib 9K AR Gk P o commitments.

MR R E TR R R 2 F
NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards)
(For the year ended 31 December 2005)

T. BRI RFH

#H IE2005F12 H31H © KARES
WENEREEAERARKRSE -

date.
- b g
1 BEWTARASIFAREMA LR 1.

FZ ERmBELTERER
200561 A21H TR ERLE
[2005]705% 3 BE 7 i 8] 22
AP IR 3015k 2 +
HhEFAERBA) - WEARA
AR T 2 & AP L R B
30155 Hb 38 BR 5455% 9 A AHE LA
SNEY b AR HE (X 3R 89 b
F55% © 02-005-019-008-1 * £+
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(10) Subsequent Events

As of 31 December 2005, the Company had no matters
required to be disclosed subsequent to the balance sheet

(11) Other Significant Events

As the need for the adjustment in city planning and
public interest, on 21 January 2005, Nanjing State Land
Resources Bureau issued Nin Guo Tu Zhi [2005] No.
70"Notice in relation to the recovery of the land use
right of the plot of land in No. 301 Zhong Shan Road
East Xuan Wu District” and recovered the Company’s
land use right in the plot of land located at No. 301,
Zhong Shan Road East, Xuan Wu District, Nanjing
City(excluding office tower no. 54) (the registered no
of the plots of land : 02-005-019-008-1, Land use
certificate no: Nin Xuan Guo Yong [2001] Zhi Nol 11343,
with total land area of 73,446.9 square meter, of which
the land area attributable to tower no.54 was 5,880.1
square meter). According to the agreement, State Land
Resources Bureau of Nanjing made an one-off
compensation to the Company due to the recovery of
land use right. The compensation amount was
RMB80,000,000. Up to the date of the recovery of land
use (31 March 2005), net fair value of land recovered
amounted to RMB19,530,000.00 and net book value
of buildings erected on the land amounted to
RMB57,990,00.00. The total
RMB77,520,00.00.

amount was

The above land and property use right certificate of the
Company have been recovered and certification
cancellation has been completed.
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(11) Other Significant Events (Continued)

On 5 February 2005, the Company borrowed a loan of
RMB120 million from Nanjing Wei Te Investment Co.
Ltd. and agreed to repay within two days. On 8 February
2005, the Company entered into an Agreement for
Debt Repayment with Wei Te, pursuant to which, as of
8 February 2005, the Company owed a total of
RMB120,037,200 to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Co. Ltd. and the Company agreed to make
a one-off payment in relation to all the debts owed to
Wei Te within eight days, and make payment for the
relevant debt interests accrued thereon on a rate of 2/
10,000 per day of the abovementioned debt. On 17
February 2005, Wei Te filed an application to the
People’s Court of Xuan Wu Qu of Nanjing City for an
order of payment (Order of Payment (2005) Xuan Min
Du Zi No. 22 of the People’s Court of Xuan Wu Qu of
Nanjing City) and requested the Company to repay the
debt principal and interests accrued thereon totalling
RMB120,229,259 to Wei Te within fifteen days. The
Company was unable to repay Nanjing Wei Te
Investment Co. Ltd. the debt on the due date set by the
court. On 10 March 2005, the People’s Court of Xuanwu
District of Nanjing City issued a civil ruling letter (2005)
Xuan Zhi Zi No. 243 which ruled that the Company
offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications
Equipment Co. Ltd valued at RMB19.9932 million and
the 95% equity interests held in Nanjing Panda
Communications Development Co. Ltd. valued at
RMB100.0242 million, totalling RMB120.0174 million.
The Company acted according to the ruling of the court
and offset the debt owed to Nanjing Wei Te Investment
Management Company Limited by the 51% equity
interests held in Nanjing Panda Mobile Communications
Equipment Co. Ltd and the 95% equity interests held
in Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co.
Ltd. Panda Mobile and Pand Communications completed
the registration of changes of shareholders pursuant to
the notice approving the corporate change issued by
the enterprise registration branch of the Administration
of Industry and Commerce of Nanjing City on 11 March
2005. On 11 March 2005, Panda Mobile and Panda
Communications made registration of shareholder
change in accordance with notice of company change
approval issued by Enterprises Registration Branch of
Nanjing Industrial and Commercial Administration
Bureau.
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On 9 March 2005, the Company entered into a debt
assignment agreement with Panda Mobile and Jiangsu
Provincial Investment Management Co. Ltd., whereby
the agreement agreed the assignment of debt owed by
Panda Mobile to the Company in the amount of RMB500
million to Jiangsu Provincial Investment Management
Co. Ltd. which will answer for the repayment.This
agreement took effect from 9 March 2005. As at the
date of approving the financial statements, Jiangsu
Provincial Investment Management Co., Ltd. is
implementing the evaluation of the legal property to
repay this debt, while the relevant procedure of the
Company is being transacted.

As at 31 December 2005, in the State-owned legal
person share of the Company held by Panda Electronic
Group Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company,
(which holds 355,015,000 State-owned legal person
shares in the Company Aaccounting for 54.20% of the
total shares in the Company), 282,515,000 shares were
frozen due to the disputes of contract, which account
for 43.13% of the total shares in the Company, and
account for 79.58% of the total shares it holds in the
Company; 172,500,000 shares were pledged to the
bank, which account for 26.34% of the total shares in
the Company, and account for 48.59% of the total
shares it holds in the Company.
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(11) Other Significant Events (Continued)

In accordance with the resolution of the Board meeting
of the Company and the equity transfer agreement
singed in October 2005, the Company transferred its
8.72% equity interests held in Nanjing Sharp Electronics
Co. Ltd. to BARE E¥KX &4t at the transfer price of
RMB81,883,293.00, and the relevant procedures for
registration change of Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co.
Ltd. were completed.

(12) Supplementary Information

In accordance with the China Securities Regulatory

Commission’s requirements of No. 9 of the Provisions for

Disclosure and Preparation of Information by Companies with

Public Offers — Calculation and Disclosure of Return on Net

Assets and Earnings Per Share, the Company’s fully diluted

and weighted average return on net assets and earnings per

FRKEAT share are as follows:
BEELGE 1006
Rate of return on net assets Earnings per share

2EHEE mEFy 2EHA miEFsy

HEHHE Fully Weighted Fully Weighted

Profit during Reporting Period diluted average diluted average

TEEBHE Profit from principal operations 9.8628 10.1789 0.1895 0.1895
e Operating profit (13.6805) (14.1190) (0.2628) (0.2628)

FHE Net profit 7.1291 7.3576 0.1369 0.1369

MRFLZEBERRFFE  Net profit after extraordinary items 5.7627 5.9474 0.1107 0.1107
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